
 

1 
 

 

 
Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District 

210 West Spencer Avenue, Suite A • Gunnison, 
Colorado 81230 Telephone (970) 641-6065 • 

www.ugrwcd.org 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

AGENDA - REGULAR MEETING  
Revised  

Monday, August 26, 2024 
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZYpf-2qrzwtG9GhvHbCOMd6kqQIJnyAy93F 

 
 

MISSION STATEMENT 
To be an active leader in all issues affecting the water resources of the Upper Gunnison River Basin. 

 
5:00 p.m. Dinner Served 
 
5:30 p.m. 1. Call to Order 
 
5:32 p.m. 2. Reconsideration of Election of Officers  

• Appointment of Board President 
• Appointment of 4th Executive Committee Member 

 
5:42 p.m. 3.       Agenda Approval 
 
5:45 p.m. 4. Consent Agenda Items:  Any of the following items may be removed  

for discussion from the consent agenda at the request of any Board  
 member or citizen. 

• Approval of July 22, 2024 Minutes 
• Monthly Budget Summary 
• Consideration of Expenses  

 
5:50 p.m. 5. 2025 Budget 

• Discussion of Strategic Plan Spreadsheet for 2025 
• Preliminary Estimate of Assessors’ Valuations 

 

http://www.ugrwcd.org/
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZYpf-2qrzwtG9GhvHbCOMd6kqQIJnyAy93F


 

2 
 

6:10 p.m. 7.  General Counsel Update 
• GPLI Request for Letter of Support 

 
6:25 p.m. 8. Basin Water Supply Update 
 
6:35 p.m. 9. General Manager, Staff and Committee Updates   

• Treasurer’s Report 
• General Manager’s Update 

o Fund Raising 
o Staffing 
o Water Quality / Quantity 
o Education & Outreach Update 

• Taylor Local User’s Group Update 
o August 8, 2024 Meeting Summary 

• Scientific Endeavors 
 
7:35 p.m. 10. Miscellaneous Matters 

• Report on Colorado Water Congress Summer Conference 
 
7:45   p.m. 11. Citizens Comments 
 
7:47  p.m. 12. Future Meetings 
 
7:50 p.m. 13. Summary of Meeting Action Items 
  
7:55 p.m. 14. Adjournment 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note: This agenda is subject to change, including the addition of items or the deletion of items at any time.  All 
times are approximate.  Regular meetings, public hearings, and special meetings are recorded, and action can be 
taken on any item. The Board may address individual agenda items at any time or in any order to accommodate 
the needs of the Board and the audience. Persons with special needs due to a disability are requested to call the 
District at (970) 641-6065 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.   



AGENDA ITEM 3
Consent Agenda Items



 

1 

 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District 

Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 

Monday, July 22, 2024 
 

The Board of Directors of the Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District (UGRWCD) conducted a 

regular Board meeting on Monday, July 22, 2024 at 5:30 p.m. at the Upper Gunnison River Water 

Conservancy District, 210 West Spencer, Suite A, Gunnison, Colorado and via Zoom video/teleconference. 
 

Board members present:  Rosemary Carroll, Joellen Fonken, Rebie Hazard (via Zoom), Stacy McPhail, Julie 

Nania, John Perusek, Mike Rogers, Don Sabrowski and Andy Spann. 
 

Board members absent:  Michelle Pierce and Brooke Zanetell 
 

Others present: 
 

Bella Biondini, Gunnison Country Times (via Zoom) 

Sonja Chavez, UGRWCD General Manager  

Kathleen Curry, Gunnison Basin Roundtable 

Raquel Flinker, Colorado River Water Conservation District 

Lucy Harrington, GEI Consultants 

John McClow, UGRWCD General Counsel  

Luke Mecklenburg, Colorado Attorney General’s Office (via Zoom) 

Alana Nichols, UGRWCD Fellow   

Beverly Richards, UGRWCD Office/Senior Program Manager 

Robert Sakata, Ag Water Policy Advisor, Colorado Department of Agriculture 

Sue Uerling, UGRWCD Admin. Asst./Communications Specialist 

Bruce Walters, Colorado River Water Conservation District  

Melissa Wills, Colorado River Water Conservation District 

Ari Yamaguchi, Water Resources Technician 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

Vice President Stacy McPhail called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.   
 

2.       AGENDA APPROVAL 
 

Director Rosemary Carroll moved and Director Mike Rogers seconded approval of the agenda as 

circulated.  The motion carried. 

 

3. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
 

Director John Perusek moved and Director Julie Nania seconded approval of the consent agenda.  The 

motion carried.  

 

4. BUDGET OFFICER APPOINTMENT 



 

2 

 

 

Director Andy Spann moved and Director Julie Nania seconded appointing General Manager Sonja 

Chavez as the Budget Officer for fiscal year 2025.  

 

5. GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT 

 

General Counsel John McClow said he had no report and introduced Robert Sakata, Ag Water Policy 

Advisor with the Colorado Department of Agriculture for an overview of his position and duties. 

 

Mr. Sakata said that he appreciated the opportunity to come before the Board to introduce himself and share 

more about his role. His presentation included an organizational chart for his department. He noted that he 

has visited a lot of agencies since his appointment and has enjoyed seeing different parts of the state.  Mr. 

Sakata reported that agriculture brings $47 billion to the Colorado economy and provides 195,000 jobs.  He 

said that ag producers are stewards of 30 million acres of land in the state.  He is concerned that agriculture 

has lost over one million acres of land to development. Director Andy Spann asked where the majority of 

this acreage was lost?  Mr. Sakata replied that the majority was lost east of the front range and in the San 

Luis Valley.  He referenced the recent large purchase by the City of Aurora allowing it to periodically divert 

more than 7 billion gallons of water from the Arkansas River to the city every decade through a purchase of 

farmland in rural southeast Colorado.  He noted that rural landowners who have sold their property and 

accompanying water rights have signed non-disclosure agreements, sometimes unknowingly, making it 

difficult to keep track of the number of water rights lost to developers and out-of-state investors. Mr. Sakata 

said the buyers are more interested in the water rights than the land.  He would like to see this process 

become much more transparent.  He is also concerned about the effects of climate change for agriculture as 

long-term forecasts predict temperatures will rise 2.5 to 5.5 degrees by 2050 with more extreme weather 

events, lower snowpack and less runoff.  He noted that although agriculture is one of the biggest economic 

drivers in the state, only 7.9 cents make it back to the producer for every dollar spent.  These issues 

combined have created a mental health crisis for ag producers. Farmers and ranchers are 3.5 times more 

likely to commit suicide than the general population.  He reported that the National Rural Health Association 

is working to provide more accessible mental health services for ag producers. In spite of the challenges, he 

considers agriculture the “Occupation of Hope” and is committed to helping improve the outlook.   He 

encouraged the audience to contact him with any questions or concerns and provided the following contact 

information:  Robert.Sakata@state.co.us, (720)512-6868.  

 

6. BASIN WATER SUPPLY REPORT 

 

Senior Program Manager Beverly Richards referenced her report included in the packet and noted that while 

recent rains have been welcome, stream flows and reservoirs have started to decline, indicating that more 

moisture is going into dryer soil content.  General Manager Chavez said that there was higher runoff in June 

than initially predicted and now July is showing lower runoff than normal, so this will be something to keep 

an eye on. 

 

7. COLORADO RIVER DISTRICT STATE OF THE RIVER REPORT 

mailto:Robert.Sakata@state.co.us


 

3 

 

Raquel Flinker, Sr. Water Resources Engineer/Project Manager for the Colorado River District (CRD), 

began the presentation by giving an overview of the River District’s mission:   

To lead in the protection, conservation, use and development of the water resources of the Colorado River 

basin for the welfare of the District, and to safeguard for Colorado all waters of the Colorado River to which 

the state is entitled. 

She reported that the River District was created in 1937 and has grown to 25 staff members and 15 Board of 

Director members, who are appointed by the counties they represent.  She noted that the River District is 

funded by property tax levies.  She invited those present to attend the Colorado River District’s 2024 Annual 

Water Seminar “Meet the Moment: Acting Today for Tomorrow’s Water Security” on September 20, 2024 

at Colorado Mesa University in Grand Junction.  Registration details are on their website.  

 

Ms. Flinker highlighted some of the River District’s significant accomplishments through the decades, such 

as the development of the Aspinall Units, securing Black Canyon Water Rights, defeating the Union Park 

Transmountain Diversion efforts, the delisting of the Lower Gunnison and the implementation of their 

Community Funding Partnerships. She displayed a map of the boundaries of the Upper and Lower Colorado 

River basins and noted that 65 percent of the flows to the Colorado River start within this District, so they 

have a significant voice in inter-state and national level water discussions. Ms. Flinker said that the proposed 

equitable distribution of water between the Upper and Lower Basin states – 7.5 million acre-feet of water – 

has been out of balance for over 20 years as the demand in the Lower Basin outweighs the supply and will 

continue this way with a hotter, dryer climate.  She noted that Colorado now has a full-time water 

commissioner, Rebecca Mitchell, to support the water rights and needs of Colorado and the Upper Basin 

states.  Ms. Flinker noted that the 2007 Interim Guidelines, the 2019 Drought Contingency Plan and 2023-24 

System Conservation Pilot Project were all stop-gap measures to try to rectify shortages in Lake Powell and 

Lake Mead.  While they helped in the short term, they have proven to be unsustainable as there is less water 

coming into the system due to climate change.  Ms. Flinker reported that for post-2026 Operations, the 

argument is for using actual observed conditions and data instead of basing operations on 24 month 

forecasts. She said that both the Upper and Lower Basin states have submitted alternatives to deal with water 

shortages, but they are still working on coming to a consensus on specific operations. In addition, Ms. 

Flinker said there were three other proposals offered outside of the Upper and Lower Basin alternatives.  She 

noted that post-2026 operations need to be durable solutions and that the Upper and Lower Basin 

representatives are meeting monthly and making some progress. 

 

More recently, she reported that the River District has been focusing on the Shoshone Permanency Project. 

She said the Shoshone Hydroelectric Plant is located in Glenwood Canyon about 8 miles east of Glenwood 

Springs. On December 19, 2023, the River District executed a Purchase & Sale Agreement with Public 

Service Company (a subsidiary of Xcel Energy) to buy the Shoshone water rights for $99 million.  Ms. 

Flinker explained that these are large and very senior non-consumptive water rights that will be protected for 

the western slope and state through this purchase. She said a full Shoshone call can command up to 1,408 

cubic feet per second, or 1.02 MAF per year. She noted that the purchase was only for the water rights and 

not for the hydroelectric plant as the River District has no interest in maintaining and operating the plant. Ms. 

Flinker said that for 20 years now, 20 western Colorado government and water entities have been working to 

permanently preserve the Shoshone flows and with the recent state and federal funds that were made 



 

4 

 

available and having a willing partner in Excel, now was the time to act. Ms. Flinker said that currently 

$54.15 million has been committed towards the purchase price by a variety of partners.  She said the balance 

remaining to fully-fund the purchase will be requested from the Federal Government.  She also noted that the 

CRD would be requesting a new in-stream flow right from the Colorado Water Conservation Board. 

 

Director Joellen Fonken asked if mud and rockslides in that area of the canyon could affect the infrastructure 

of the plant.  Ms. Flinker replied “yes” that after a fire in the area and a post-fire 200-year rain event a couple 

of years ago, there was significant debris flow in the canyon which shut down the hydroelectric plant for 

nearly a year and a half.  She noted that in the past 20 years, the plant has frequently been offline due to mud 

and rockslides. 

 

General Manager Sonja Chavez asked what the UGRWCD could do to support the CRD in finalizing the 

purchase and the approval of the new in-stream water use and Ms. Flinker said letters of support would be 

welcomed. 

 

CRD Attorney Bruce Walters said the application process for the federal funding will open within the next 

week and be open for a 12-week period and that the application will come under the Inflation Reduction Act 

funding stream. 

 

Director Rosemary Carroll asked if Excel will be required to pay for their water use for the power generated 

from the hydroelectric plant and if that could be used to help fund the purchase.  Mr. Walters said the CRD 

will lease back the water to Excel for use by the hydroelectric plant but that this will not be part of the 

purchasing agreement.  Ms. Flinker said there is a clause within the purchase agreement that the Public 

Service Company will set aside a portion of the $99 million purchase funding for water projects on the 

Western slope. 

 

General Manager Chavez also asked Mr. Walters for his opinion on a recent Supreme Court decision on a 

water compact between Texas and New Mexico.  Mr. Walters replied that this case flew under the radar but 

that the fear is that their decision opens the door for the federal government to intervene anytime there is a 

disagreement between states over a water compact.  John McClow noted that this case also allows for 

compact interpretation and that the federal government is saying states cannot ignore the terms of the 

compact.  Ms. Chavez said that for the benefit of the Board, Texas and New Mexico came to an agreement 

over a water compact, but the federal government jumped in and said they have the right to review the 

agreement and determine whether or not to honor it. 

 

Next, Melissa Wills, manager of the CRD’s Community Funding Partnership Program (CFPP), gave an 

update on the status of the program.  She said over the past four years there have been over 100 projects 

funded with over $21 million and additionally, these awards have leveraged $84 million for western slope 

water projects. Ms. Wills said for the next three years, the CFPP will have a focus on the Gunnison basin and 

she encouraged Board members to funnel folks having an interest in the CFPP her way.  She noted that in the 

15 county CRD region, they have looked for projects with collaboration and local support where they can 

serve as a catalyst to secure funding from other sources. She said the CRD Board has stipulated that CFPP 



 

5 

 

projects must have multiple benefits under the following categories:  productive agriculture, conservation 

and efficiency, healthy rivers, watershed health and water quality and infrastructure. Ideally a CFPP project 

will meet two or more of these categories.  Funding opportunities come under three categories of: general 

grants, emergency grants and accelerator grants.  General Manager Chavez asked if there now could be a 

fourth category for opportunities because of the CRD’s approval of Airborne Snow Observatory (ASO) 

flights support. Ms. Wills said the CRD Board just approved $500,000 over the next three years to go toward 

ASO flights across the CRD. She also explained that the accelerator grants will supply about 85 percent of 

the costs to apply for federal grants. Ms. Wills encouraged those interested in CFPP applications to give her 

a call to set up a pre-application meeting and to note that requests for less than $50,000 are reviewed by the 

General Manager and requests over $50,000 are reviewed by the CRD Board of Directors. She noted that it 

is important to bring matching dollars to the table. She concluded by thanking Sonja Chavez for bringing so 

many projects to the CRD to infuse the program. 

 

8. GENERAL MANAGER, STAFF AND COMMITTEE UPDATES 

 

Financial Report Treasurer’s Report 

 

General Manager Sonja Chavez reported that Tom Stoeber was planning on coming to the Board meeting to 

give an overview of his meeting with Auditor Paul Miller, but Tom is ill and Sonja prefers that he be present 

to review the audit results, so this matter will be tabled until next month.  Sonja said that the audit did go 

really well and that there were just a few tweaks suggested by Mr. Miller.  She said the transparency that the 

District brought with the budgeting process and the way the monies are being spent is a good thing and that 

the little tweaks can just make it better. 

 

Ms. Chavez also noted that the District had an investment expire at the end of June and the funds were swept 

into the LPL money market.  On the next bank and bond balances report, it will show that those funds then 

purchased a two-year US Treasury note with a return rate of 5.15 percent and a one-year call provision. 

 

Unit A Renovations 

 

Staff have officially moved into Suite A now and is enjoying the extra space.  There are just a few things left 

to clean out from Suite B and then it will be advertised for rent beginning in August.   

 

There were a lot of old paper files and reports that had to be recycled during the move which left staff feeling 

like it is time to reduce the amount of paper used by the District.  President Michelle Pierce approved the 

staff’s recommendation that future Board packets will all be via electronic versions only.  For those who 

might have issues with internet connections, tablets or iPads to download the packet in advance can be made 

available, so Board members should let staff know if you need one. 

 

 

 

 



 

6 

 

Projects and Fundraising 

 

As announced earlier, the Colorado River District approved CFPP funding for $500,000 for ASO Flights 

within the District.  The application was submitted in collaboration with the North Fork District. The Upper 

Gunnison basin will benefit from approximately $120,000 earmarked for flights along the East and Taylor 

basins. 

 

On August 14th, the Doppler GAP weather station will be on a trailer and in the District parking lot for a 

media/VIP event at noon before it is moved a few days later to Big Mesa.  The BLM has ensured all utilities 

are ready for the installation and Ari and Alana have driven the road to ensure it is passable with a 30-foot 

trailer.  Ms. Chavez said it will benefit multiple users including the airport and hospital to check weather 

conditions for airplane and helicopter landings, the state patrol and road crews to determine plowing and 

closure details due to weather and to provide data for the scientific projects in the Upper Basin. 

 

Staff submitted a funding request to the BLM in April of this year for $385,000 in support of wet meadow 

restoration. That proposal has taken an interesting turn, and we are now hearing that a portion of those grant 

funds ($125k) will be managed as a cooperative agreement while the balance ($260k) will require a bid to 

provide services to BLM under a Good Neighbor Authority (GNA) agreement. This is new territory for the 

District so staff will be researching contractual requirements and ensuring there is no additional risk or 

liability to the District before entering into any agreements. 

 

Wet Meadows Coordinator Hiring 

 

UGRWCD received 18 qualified applications. Initial interviews with the 5 finalists were done remotely and 

the hiring committee narrowed the list down to three individuals. One candidate will be flying in tomorrow 

for an in-person interview and tour and the other two will be scheduled to come in late July and early August 

 

Wet Meadows Program and Research and Monitoring  - Water Resources Technician Ari Yamaguchi 

reported that a number of 2023 wet meadows sites have been revisited this season and are holding up well 

and don’t require any maintenance at this time.  This past Saturday, there were 20 volunteers who helped 

with restoration work.  A second volunteer event will take place Saturday, Sunday and Monday of Labor 

Day weekend and they are expecting around 40 volunteers.   

 

There are a number of students and faculty at Western Colorado University (WCU) interested in research 

related to restoration sites. To ensure that the partners’ priorities are represented and identified in the 

contracts, Mr. Yamaguchi will have an official seat on those WCU advisory committees and act as the point 

person and technical liaison between individual projects and the agency partners. 

 

Director Rosemary Carroll noted that there are also Western students involved in the Harmful Algae Bloom 

study and others that don’t really fall under the “Wet Meadows Restoration” work and wondered if the 

District will also have some input with these students.  Mr. Yamaguchi replied that “yes” the District will 

provide some oversight as well because this project is receiving funding from the District Grant Program; all 



 

7 

 

studies receiving District funding will include Mr. Yamaguchi on the advisory committee.  General Manager 

Sonja Chavez also said that there is a GIS study being conducted by a DU student (and Gunnison local), 

Joslyn Hayes, and that the District will be supporting her Masters’ study. 

 

 

Watershed Management Planning (WMP) – Director Stacy McPhail reported the WMP Committee met 

recently and reviewed progress with the program since Cheryl’s departure.  Director McPhail is currently 

reviewing items for the Phase II report and awaiting details from the final geo-fluvial report for Phase II so 

that the final report can be submitted later this year.  Senior Program Manager Beverly Richards reported 

that Katie Jagt has offered to come present the final geo-fluvial results to the Board when she returns from 

maternity leave. 

 

Drought Contingency Planning (DCP) – Fellow Alana Nichols reported the DCP recently wrapped up 

their feasibility assessment.  She commended the consultants for conducting 32 interviews and gathering 26 

surveys for the assessment.  The next step is to conduct a vulnerability assessment which will help the DCP 

develop mitigation actions.  The DCP Administration team did put out an RFP for a Communications 

Consultant who can lead the effort to develop a communications dashboard and create a comprehensive 

communications plan for disseminating the goals and mitigation actions to the partners and general public. If 

any Board members know of someone who might be interested, they are asked to let staff know.  The next 

DCP stakeholders meeting will be September 26th and might need to be held offsite due to a lack of ample 

space in the conference room. 

 

Education and Outreach – Administrative Assistant/Communications Specialist Sue Uerling referred to her 

memo in the packet and asked if there were any questions.  She asked the committee to look at their 

calendars to select a time and date in mid-August to have a committee meeting to begin the 2025 action plan 

and budget process. An email will be sent to committee members. 

 

Gunnison Basin Roundtable (GBRT) –  General Manager Sonja Chavez reported that the GBRT funded 

one project on the Big Blue River.  Since the Big Blue does not fall within a district at this time, there was 

discussion on what would need to happen to bring them into the UGRWCD. Counselor McClow replied that 

the property owners of that area would need to petition the District court to issue a decree that would 

increase the boundaries of the UGRWCD.  He said it would be important for the property owners in this area 

to understand that this would mean an increase in their property taxes as well. 

 

Commissioner Becky Mitchell also provided an update to the GBRT.  Ms. Chavez noted that the C-9 Water 

Summit will be held in Crested Butte and she will ask staff to email the details to the Board.  

 

Taylor Local Users Group (TLUG) – TLUG Chair Don Sabrowski reported that the bottom line right now 

is that flows out of the Taylor basin are greater than flows in, so the group will need to come to a consensus 

about how conservatively to manage flows to meet the October reservoir goal.  He’s hoping the modeling 

will stand up for the rest of the season.   

 



 

8 

 

General Manager Chavez reported that the Four Parties will hold their annual meeting on July 30th and that 

there will be changes requested to allow TLUG to recommend prompt changes to releases as necessary due 

to rapidly changing conditions.  She is going to ask for on-call numbers for the Bureau of Reclamation, the 

dam operator and others to prevent situations like there have been in the past where she was unable to reach 

anyone who could order quick changes to release amounts.  

 

Scientific Endeavors – Director Rosemary Carroll reported that she met recently with Ken Williams, and he 

reported on the data collection his team has been conducting in the Taylor Basin and Trail Creek sites.  She 

said this is intensive plot by plot work and that with respect to obtaining data from beaver dam analogs, Mr. 

Williams was told by the U S Forest Service that this was no longer a priority for them at this time.  General 

Manager Chavez said this was a serious concern for her as she feels this data from beaver dam analogs is 

important to understand how they benefit wetlands sustainability.  Director Carroll agreed and said this is 

why she was bringing this to the District’s attention. 

 

9. WETLANDS ASSESSMENT PRESENTATION 

 

Lucy Harrington, Senior Regulatory Specialist with GEI Consultants, reported that for the past year, she and 

her team have been identifying wetlands and gathering data from these wetlands in the 15 sub-basins of the 

UGRWCD, which covers 2.4 million acres. In addition to identifying wetlands, the goal was also to assess 

historic losses of wetlands and assess future loss risk of wetlands in order to develop a prioritization of 

wetlands conservation and restoration efforts.  

 

Ms. Harrington explained that their approach was to start with an extensive database review of the many GIS 

public data bases available that provide data on wetlands without focusing on any one set of data over 

another.  Then they conducted quantitative field verification to assess whether the data they had previously 

reviewed held up in real time. They brought this data back into the office for some post processing, including 

some weighting of factors at each site to determine a category between one and four for each site, with one 

being “not a wetland” progressing to four being “a healthy wetland that would do best just being left alone.”  

These categories can help the District determine which wetlands will be most successful to pursue mediation 

from a cost and time perspective. Finally, they fed all the information that they had gathered into a machine 

learning system.  Ms. Harrington noted that during the field verification, her team did focus on public lands 

near roadways and trails as it would have taken a significant amount of resources and time to go onto private 

lands.  Therefore, this does put a little bit of bias into the data collected.   

 

During the final phase of machine learning, Ms. Harrington said all of the data from both the GIS data bases 

that were reviewed and the site visits were fed into the computer under 18 variables.  This was done  to train 

the computer model to then assess all 2.4 million acres in the basin to classify a tract as wetlands or not in the 

same manner that GEI Consultants classified tracts in their site visits. To do so, she said they used 60 percent 

of the data for teaching the machine and 40 percent for testing the machine learning process. She noted this 

resulted in the machine getting up to an 86 percent accuracy level for identifying wetlands and their levels in 

the 2.4 million acres of the basin. Ms. Harrington said they also threw in “threat assessment” data to further 

refine prioritization of mitigation needed to save wetlands.  There were a number of threats identified, but 



 

9 

 

she said they did use wildfire risk and climate change risk for all of the sites fed into the computer. She noted 

that the report should help the District select which sites are higher priority for mitigation and restoration and 

what sort of funding to go after to address them. 

 

Ms. Harring said that for other future applications, this report can help with: (1) large-scale planning and 

permitting for development, roads, etc.; (2) pre-fire mitigation planning; and (3) overall wetland planning 

and management. 

 

Director Stacy McPhail thanked GEI Consultants and said she really liked the machine learning process that 

was used to allow for so much more assessment of the 2.4 million acres.  General Manager Chavez also 

thanked Ms. Harrington and her team and said she feels the District got so much more data out of this 

process than she anticipated  and this will really help with future planning on many levels. 

 

10. MISCELLANEOUS MATTERS 

 

Director Don Sabrowski asked General Manager Chavez if she had any update on where Gunnison County 

stands in finding a new Cheatgrass Coordinator.  Staff members Ari Yamaguchi and Beverly Richards both 

said they understand that some of the cheatgrass work is being conducted by some volunteers and  NCRS 

staff but that no one has officially filled the role.  Ms. Chavez said she would follow up with the County 

manager and commissioners to find out more details as she does feel that the spread of cheatgrass poses the 

greatest fire risk to the District. 
 

11. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

 

No citizen comments were brought forth. 

 

12. FUTURE MEETINGS 

 

A list of meetings was included in the Board packet.  

 

13. SUMMARY OF MEETING ACTION ITEMS 

 

General Manager Sonja Chavez will check with Gunnison County on the progress of hiring a new 

Cheatgrass Coordinator and whether or not any of the proposed sites will be serviced this year. 

 

Staff will email the Directors information about the C9 Summit in Crested Butte on October 1 and 2, 2024. 

 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Vice-President Stacy McPhail  adjourned the July 22, 2024 Board meeting at 7:33 p.m. 

 

 

 



 

10 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

___________________________ 

Don Sabrowski, Secretary 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

___________________________ 

Stacy McPhail, Vice President 



Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District
Monthly Budget Summary 2024

Jul 24 YTD 2024 2024 Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
Asp Water Sales 0.00 23,854.42 21,920.00 108.83%
Rent Income 1,225.00 8,750.00 30,000.00 29.17%
Cloud Seeding Income 0.00 120,600.00 120,600.00 100.0%
Interest Income 8,186.40 34,107.46 60,000.00 56.85%
Property Tax Income 353,678.00 2,155,616.83 2,190,598.00 98.4%
Reimbursed Exp Income 11,199.25 23,375.08 38,696.00 60.41%
Watershed Mgmt Income 38,586.25 180,217.65 231,914.00 77.71%
Wet Meadows Income 0.00 197,786.32 320,470.00 61.72%
WQ Monitoring Inc 0.00 42,393.00 42,393.00 100.0%
Water Supply Income 0.00 2,670.56
Unspent Funds Prev Year 0.00 0.00 210,190.00 0.0%
Vehicle Income 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.0%

Total Income 412,874.90 2,789,371.32 3,271,781.00 85.26%
Cost of Goods Sold

Watershed COST 2,474.42 2,537.49
Water Supply COST 948.52 -5,403.82

Total COGS 3,422.94 -2,866.33
Gross Profit 409,451.96 2,792,237.65 3,271,781.00 85.34%

Expense
1 Op X

Admin.Travel & Exp. 348.68 12,252.79 35,000.00 35.01%
Audit Expense 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.0%
Accounting & Professional Fees 3,120.00 24,083.08 51,000.00 47.22%
BOD Expenses 0.00 4,506.75 15,000.00 30.05%
BOD Mileage 136.01 2,188.22 5,000.00 43.76%
BOD Mtg Fees 1,000.00 7,700.00 13,360.00 57.64%
Bonding and Insurance 0.00 14,567.00 15,000.00 97.11%
Total Building Rep/Maint 3,598.94 6,165.07 10,000.00 61.65%
CAM 711.75 4,329.31 5,400.00 80.17%
Total Computer Exp 970.96 12,700.54 23,300.00 54.51%
Copier Expenses 329.47 2,423.89 5,500.00 44.07%
County Treasurers' Fees 10,481.02 63,129.59 49,410.00 127.77%
Spencer Bldg Reserve Contrib 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 100.0%
Dues, Memberships&Subscriptions 806.38 6,553.78 16,475.00 39.78%
Legal Publication 125.02 597.62 10,000.00 5.98%
Manager's Discretionary 797.14 3,874.76 25,000.00 15.5%
Meeting Expenses 512.71 2,180.54 5,000.00 43.61%
Office Cleaning 776.25 4,410.00 6,500.00 67.85%
Office Supplies & Misc Expenses 1,440.00 7,963.22 12,000.00 66.36%
Payroll Exp 74,515.49 461,136.21 799,151.00 57.7%
Postage 4.40 977.45 1,000.00 97.75%
Telephone 712.25 3,956.38 7,110.00 55.65%
Total Utilities 1,046.65 6,095.36 9,800.00 62.2%
Total Vehicle Expense 64.99 1,683.10 7,000.00 24.04%

Total 1 Op X 101,498.11 663,474.66 1,147,006.00 57.84%

 Page 1 of 2



Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District
Monthly Budget Summary 2024

2 Non-Op X
Asp Subordination Report 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 0.0%
Aspinall Contract Costs 126.14 18,244.98 21,920.00 83.23%
City of Gunnison Cleanup 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.0%
Consulting/Engineering 1,854.25 3,744.25 46,000.00 8.14%
Coal Creek Watershed Coalition 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 100.0%
Donation Dust on Snowpack 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 100.0%
Drought Contingency Cont 0.00 3,156.41 30,000.00 10.52%
Grant Program 18,500.00 84,645.33 430,190.00 19.68%
Gunnison River Festival 0.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 100.0%
Endanger Fish Recovery Program 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 100.0%
Lake Fork Conservancy 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 100.0%
LSC Expenses 13,948.00 13,972.20 13,464.00 103.78%
Public Outreach 4,692.50 34,609.46 61,485.00 56.29%
Regional Water Supply Imp. Exp. 123,742.76 236,453.21 450,500.00 52.49%
Taylor Park Projects Exp 0.00 0.00 7,436.00 0.0%
Watershed Mgmt X 115,272.35 219,037.53 379,914.00 57.66%
Wet Meadow X 4,119.46 51,570.38 330,470.00 15.61%
WQ Monitoring 0.00 60.15 169,930.00 0.04%

Total 2 Non-Op X 282,255.46 702,993.90 1,986,309.00 35.39%
Capital Outlay Expense

Computer Asset 3,357.98 3,357.98 10,000.00 33.58%
Office Equipment 0.00 11,199.46 30,000.00 37.33%
Spencer Unit A Reno 3,342.55 134,199.82 160,000.00 83.88%
Spencer Unit C Reno 0.00 2,506.84 7,000.00 35.81%
Capital Outlay Expense - Other 0.00 9,616.80 0.00 100.0%

Total Capital Outlay Expense 6,700.53 160,880.90 207,000.00 77.72%
Contingency 0.00 2,429.73 24,000.00 10.12%

Total Expense 390,454.10 1,529,779.19 3,364,315.00 45.47%
Net Ordinary Income 18,997.86 1,262,458.46 -92,534.00 -1,364.32%
Other Income/Expense

Total Other Income 0.00 250.00
Net Income 18,997.86 1,262,708.46 -92,534.00 -1,364.59%

 Page 2 of 2



UGRWCD Instrument Balance Cost Interest Maturity Date
Account Name: LPL Bonds Type 7/31/2024 Basis Rate Date Callable
LPL Bond 17  (FHLB)  CUSIP Treasury Note 91282CDH1 BOND 202,373.33                      204,335.35                 0.760% 11/15/2024
LPL 28 Freddie Mac CUSIP 3134GXQP2 BOND 197,154.20                      200,000.00                 3.070% 4/28/2025 7/28/2022
LPL Bond 20 (FHLB)  CUSIP 3130AJLA5 BOND 531,773.55                      550,000.00                 0.780% 5/19/2025  
LPL Bond 21 (Fed Farm) CUSIP 3133EL3P7 BOND 330,093.24                      345,000.00                 0.550% 8/12/2025 12/7/2023
LPL Bond 29 (Fedl Farm Credit Bank) CUSIP 3133ERJP7 BOND 280,491.96                      280,000.00                 5.120% 7/1/2026 7/1/2025
LPL Bond 23 (FEDL) CUSIP 3130ALLD4 BOND 235,787.25                      250,000.00                 0.930% 3/17/2026 9/17/2021
LPL Bond 24 CUSIP Fedl Home Loan Bank 3130AMDY5 BOND 470,323.00                      500,000.00                 1.060% 5/20/2026 5/20/2022
LPL 26 (Fed. Home Loan Banks) CUSIP 3130APBE4 BOND 148,957.12                      160,000.00                 1.070% 9/30/2026 9/30/2022
LPL Note (Fed. Home Loan) 3134H1LP6 BOND 350,020.65                      350,000.00                 5.250% 12/11/2028 12/11/2024

LPL BOND SUBTOTAL: 2,746,974.30$           2,839,335.35$       2.066%

Account Name: LPL Certificates of Deposit
LPL 22 Merrick Bank CD thru LPL CUSIP 59013KLR5 CD 244,070.29                      249,000.00                 0.360% 12/30/2024
LPL 30 Synchrony Bank CD CUSIP 87165EXB8 CD 241,199.80                      245,000.00                 3.450% 7/29/2025

LPL CD SUBTOTAL: 485,270.09$              494,000.00$         1.905%

Account Name: LPL Money Markets Savings
LPL Money Market Savings Account M.M. SAVINGS 249,961.22                      -                              1.150% N/A                                

LPL MM SUBTOTAL: 249,961.22$              

INSTRUMENT Balance Cost Interest Maturity
Account Name TYPE 7/31/2024 Basis Rate Date Notes

Community Banks of Colo. CD  1487 CD 52,781.63                        1.05% 12/26/2024 *Updated on an Annual Basis

Community Banks of Colo. Lake City CD 7668 CD 105,015.89                      4.01% 11/20/2026 *Updated on an Annual Basis

10520 Gunnison Bank & Trust CD 6637 CD 217,694.33                      2.00% 2/26/2025 *Updated on an Annual Basis

10540 Gunnison Bank & Trust MM - Spencer Building Acct. 3589 CHKG 77,060.97                        0.50%

Gunnison Bank & Trust 8756 CHKG 159,987.92                      
Average Mo. 

Yield
10295 COLOTRUST PLUS+ COLO. 1,765,479.42                    5.42% N/A

COLOTRUST UGRWCD EHOP COLO. 103,935.25                      5.42% N/A

10290 COLOTRUST PRIME COLO. 6,194.42                          5.29% N/A

10200 Petty Cash PETTY 127.70                             N/A N/A

MISCELLANEOUS BANK & COLOTRUST SUBTOTAL: 2,488,277.53$           

TOTAL UGRWCD 5,970,483.14$           

UGRWAE INSTRUMENT Balance Cost Interest Maturity Date 
Account Name TYPE 7/31/2024 Basis Rate Date Callable

LPL Bond CUSIP 3134H1RM7 Fedl Home Loan Mtg Corp Bond 298,682.10                      300,000.00                 5.16% 2/7/2029 8/7/2024

Gunnison Bank & Trust  8764 CHKG 60,004.48                        

COLOTRUST PLUS+ COLO. 69,999.25                        5.29% N/A

TOTAL UGRWAE 428,685.83$              300,000.00$          

TOTAL UGRWCD + UGRWAE 6,399,168.97$       

Total UGRWCD and UGRWAE by Bank
     CD 13% 860,761.94             

LPL Financial 3,780,887.71$              59%      Checking 5% 297,053.37             
Community Banks of Colo. 157,797.52                   2%      Savings 4% 249,961.22             
Gunnison Bank & Trust 514,747.70                   8%      COLOTRUST 30% 1,945,608.34          
COLOTRUST 1,945,608.34                30% Petty Cash 0% 127.70                    
Petty Cash 127.70                          0%      Bonds 48% 3,045,656.40$        
TOTAL ALL SOURCES 6,399,168.97$          100%      Total 100% 6,399,168.97$    

Total UGRWCD & UGRWAE by Investment Type



CD 13% 860,761.94$                      
Checking 5% 297,053.37$                      
Savings 4% 249,961.22$                      
COLOTRUST 30% 1,945,608.34$                   
Petty Cash 0% 127.70$                              
Bonds 48% 3,045,656.40$                   
Total 100% 6,399,168.97$                  

UGRWCD & UGRWAE INVESTMENTS BY TYPE

13% 5%

4%

30%

0%

48%

UGRWCD + UGRWAE INVESTMENTS BY TYPE
CD

Checking

Savings

COLOTRUST

Petty Cash

Bonds

























Airborne Snow Observatories, Inc 
PO Box 1644 
Mammoth Lakes CA 93546 
818-642-7211 
hayes@airbornesnowobservator. .. 

BILL TO 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy 
District 
21 0 West Spencer St.. Suite A 
Gunnison CO 81230 

COMPLETED SERVICE DESCRIPTION 

4(8/2024 
4/8/2024 

Survey Operati... East & Taylor #1 
WRF Hydro East & Ta)llor #1 

CONTRACT# 

INVOICE 
INVOICE # 20143 

DATE 4/23/2024 

DUE DATE 4123/2024 

TERMS 

QTY RATE 

51,000.00 
10,000.00 

BALANCE DUE 

AMOUNT 
51,000.00 
10,000.00 

$61,000.00 



Upper Gunnison Water Conservancy 
District UGRWCD 
Sue Uerling 
210 Spencer Ave. 
Suite B 
Gunnison CO 81230 

P1£'1SC cJelnrh tor, pm\mn ano relurn wilt, yc;ur pa,men: 

UNPAID INVOICES AND DEBITS 

Alan Wartes Media 

shopper 
21SN.W-..coo~iri Stier.I, Gurmiwn, COB!230-970,&41.1414 

Advertiser Number: 

Billing Date: 

Amount Due: 

Amount Paid: 

521 

8/1/2024 

$270.30 

Blil lng Date: BJ1/2024 
Dale I Ref N-.!..,_1 Transaction Details l Due Date ______ .[ Paid Amount I AmoWll Otte 

8/112024 38576 Invoice 2024 4H Auction Sponsorship 8{1612024 
Order No. 14240 Display: ROP/Anywhere: 2024 4H Auction Sponsorship 

Ads: 1 7l25l2024 5x4 
Gunnison Country Times 

8/1/2024 38577 Invoice Office Space for reot 811612024 
Order No. 14338 Classified Display: Black and White: Office Space for rent 

Ads: 1 7/3112024 1x5 
Gunnison Country Shopper 

8/112024 38591 Invoice meeting notice 14023 8'16/2024 
Order No. 14023 Legal: PUBLIC NOTICE: meeting notice 14023 
Ads: 1 7/412024 27 Lines 
Gunnison Covn!Jy Times 
Ad Text: MEETING NOTICE 

8/1/2024 38592 Invoice meeting notice 14024 8/16/2024 
Order No. 14024 Legal: PUBLIC NOTICE: meeting nolice 14024 
Ads: 1 7/4/2024 33 Lines 
Gunnison Country Times 
Ad Te>Ct: MEETING NOTICE 

S180.00 S0.00 S180.00 
S180.00 

$37.50 
$37.50 

$23.76 
S23.76 

$29.04 
$29.04 

SO.DO $37.50 

so.oo S23.76 

$0.00 $29.04 

PAYMENTS AND CREDITS Date: Jun 01, 2024-Aug 01, 2024 

Oate I Ref No 

6117/2024 36580 
6121/2024 36598 
7/19/2024 378B8 

l Transaction 

Payment 
Payment 
Payment 

EotryType 
Check 
Check 
Check 

,I_ Checlc No.J 

20336 Thank you! 
1730 Thant< you! 

20347 Thank you! 

Details --~'---~Amount 
$849.26 
$250.00 
S779.68 



Upper Gunnison Wafar Conservancy District 
UGRWCD SUMMARY 
Advertiser Number: 521 
No. ofTearSheets: 1 

Cumint 
$270.30 

1 -30 
$0.00 

AGING 
31-60 
$0.00 

61-90 
$0.00 

91+ 
$0.00 

Please make checks payable to: 

Alan War1es Media 
218 N. Wisconsin 

Gunnison, CO 81230 

Amount Due: $270.30 

PAY ONLINE at the Unk below. For extra convenience, bookmark the Unk In your browser. 
https://secure.goemerchanl.com/secure/custompaymentlslanwar1esmedle/14842/defa\Jlt.aspx 

Please contact us with questions: 970-641-1414 or email bUl!ng@gunnJsonlimes.com 

Thank you for adverlisfng with our paper! We are proud to help you market your business. 



INVOICE 

DATE 

08/12/2024 

Upper Gunnison River Water 
Conaervancy District 
210 W. Spencer Avenue 

Suite A 

Gunnison, CO 81230 
970-641-6065 

accounting@ugrwcd.org 

INVOICE NO 
006 

Alexander C. Baca 
114 Sandpiper Trail 

Gunnison, CO 81230 

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL 

1 Shampoo Carpets Unit C ~ Entire 
Vacant 

Thank you! Please make checks payable to: Alexander C. Baca 

Subtotal 

Total 

$200.00 

uo .
$%50.06 

$250,00 .... 
wo-

C: HEC t: 7Dv:l'

"1 $ ..5 /. '-JI 



A them.+ V 
P.O. Box 659816 
San Antonio, TX78265M9116 

P-0 T3 •• u ........ ,., .. .,..,.u11e<1SNGLP 

John McClow 
B 

Dear John McClow: 

36124 1 SP 0.630 

-:fa!IJI 
fiN..f-AeN, 

Important 
Premium 
Information 

November 2023 

ID number: 953M50844 

We would like to thank you for choosing Anthem Blue Cro!is and Blue Shield to help with your 
healthcare coverage needs. We value the trust you have placed in us. 

Effective January 1, 2024, the monthly amount of your premium will be $350.09. Any discounts 
for your premium have been applied. 

Any change In your premium does not affect your benefits. If you would like to stay with 
your current coverage.just continue making your premium payment. 

We have enclosed important information we ore required to send to our members each year. 

For questions about your current coverage or information about other Medicare Supplement 
plans we offer, contact your Anthem Blue Cross and Blue Shield agent or broker or call us at 
84+660--0434 between 8 a.m. and 6 p.m. MT. Monday through Friday. TTY users may call 711. 

Again, thank you for your membership. We look forward to continuing to provide the quality 
health benefits you have come to expect from us. 

Sincerely, 

Aimee K. Dalley 
President Medicare 
Enclosures 

MSNSF ..24_3004286_COM 1050::..ISMUSENMUS_COM 0B/23 



ATMOS 
energy~ 

www.almosenergy.com 

AccountNumber:3052364607 
Customer Name: DISTRICT UPPER GUNNISON RIVER WATER CONS 

Service Address: 210 W SPENCER AVE. STE B 
GUNNISON CO 81230-2543 

DUE DATE 
08/26/24 

TOTAL DUE 
$39.42 

Gas Usage Trend 
125 

G:" 100 
8 • • • • 
! 

75 
• • 

50 • • 
§ 
~ 25 
u 0 

l 
~ ~ I:,! N ... ~ I:! 

Important Messages from Your Natural Gas Company 

NATIONAL 811 DAY 

100 

ao tL' 
~ 

20 

Q 

I! 

I 
It 
! 

August 11 is National 811 Day. We hope that this d11y serves as a 
reminder lo always call 811 before you dig. One free, easy call get;; utllily
owned lines marked and helps prolect you from injury and 8llpense. 
Know what's below. Nways call 811 before you dig. For more lnfonnaUon, 
Visit www.atmosenerqy.com1eans11. 

Yo1Jrd0nat!on amount account number. name, and address will be 
shared with Energy Outr&ach Colorado for tax reporting purposas only 
and will be olherwise kept securely and confidentially and used for no 
other purpose. 

TO BE DRAFTED ON 08/26/202_. 

Account Summary 
Billing Date: Blll24 
Prevjous Balance 
Payment(s) 
Current Charges 

Total Amount Due 

44.00 
44.00 
39.42 

,_ n,..,. forblJlng ~ 

$39.42 

If current bill is not paid by the due date, a penafty (if applicable) will appear 
on your next bill and any prior amounts already past due may result in 
service disconnect. Please contact us online or by phone for assistance. 

For instructions on reading your Atmos Energy blll, please visit 
www.atmosentrgy.com/yourbill. 

CONTACT US: 
Emergency Phone 24f7: 1-866-322-8667 
Customer Service M-F 7am - 6pm CST: 
1-a88-286-6700 

Scan Here 

11 

.. Ii] 

' . 
ID~ •, 

To Make a Payment 

SIGN UP FOR TEXT ALERTS 
to receive updates related to your natural gas service. 

D12400Sll2!170 Keep this portion for )'OIi r l9COlds Page 1 oil 

ATMOS Relum this portion with yo1Jr check or money order and indude your B<X;OUnt number. If paying in pernon, please bring the bUI. 

Account Number 
3052364607 

Due Date 
08126/2024 

Total Amount Due 
$39.42 

energy~ 

□ 
Ill 111111111111111 Ill 1111 
To update your maHlng address or donal9 to energy 
assl stance checil here and com pl eta Iha fonn on the back. 

DISTRICT UPPER GUNNISON RIVER WATER CONS 
210 W SPENCER AVE STE A 
GUNNISON CO 81230-2544 

Amoun1 Enclosed:$ __________ _ 

ATMOS ENERGY 
PO Box 740353 
Cincinnati Ohio 45274-0353 

Date Rec. ?J"RL1 </ Addn. CkD~Jlllt- _ 
Mgr, Appr.~ 11ppr.,-63 'Z. rJ. 
Bd. Appr. Datec......... __ .Bd. Initials 
Pd. Date . Ck# ek .... ,- &.-, -

~nt(s) ll I . l:1 ;c-·. -J t jC_J/1-

*** PAID BY BANK DRAFT*** 



ATMOS 
energy. 

www.almosenergy.com 

Account Number: 3020510562 
Customer Name: DISTRICT UPPER GUNNISON RIVER WATER CONS 

Service A1fdress: 210 W SPENCER AVE STE C 
GUNNISON CO 8123()..2544 

DUE DATE 
08/26124 

TOTAL DUE 
$39.42 

Gas Usage Trend 
200 

• • 
• • • 

• • 
• 

• 

!:l 

Important Measagea from Your Natural Gas Company 

NATIONAL 811 DAY 

100 

!ll) l'.L' 
.lt.-

on e 
AO I 20 

{! 
0 

August 11 Is National B 11 Day. We hope that this day serves as a 
reminder to always call 811 before you dig. One free, easy call gats utility
owned lines marked and helps protect you from lnjury end expense. 
Know wtial's t>elow. Always call 611 before you dig. For more lnfonnatian, 
visit www.atmqsenerqy.eom/q)l811. 

Your donation amount. account number, name, and address will be 
shared with Enargy outreach Colorado for tax reporting purposes only 
and will be otherwise kept sacurely end ronlidentially and used for no 
other purpose. 

ro BE DRAFTED ON 01/26/2024 

Account Summary 
Billing Date: 8/7/24 

Previous Balance 39.42 
Paymenl(s} -39.42 
Current Charges 39.42 

Total Amount Due $39.42 
r- -forl11finad«akJ 

If current bill ls not pa!d by the due date, a pen atty (ii applicable) will appear 
on your next bin and any prior amounts already past due may result in 
service disconnect Please conta<:I us on line or by phone for assistance. 

Fer instructions Of\ reading your Atmos Energy bill. please visit 
www.atmosenergy.com/yourt>III. 

CONTACT US: 
Emergency Phone 24{7: 1--866-322-8667 
Customer Service M-F 7am - 6pm CST: 
1-888-286-6 70 0 

Scan Here 

II . . 
Iii~ · .• 

To Maka a Payment 

SIGN UP FOR TEXT ALERTS 
to receive updates related to your noturol gas service. 

00~!17 Keep this pD!tiCY.l for your l1IGOlds Page 1 o/3 

ATMOS Return this portion with your check or money ordBr ond !ndud11 Y0\11 account n11mber. If paying In person. please bring the bill. 

Account Number 
3020510562 

Total Amount Due 
$39.42 

energy., 

□ 
111111 111111 I 111111111111 
To update your maWlng address 01' donate to energy 
assistance check here and GOmµlete lhe rCHm on the beck. 

DISTRICT UPPER GUNNISON RIVER WATER CONS 
210 W SPENCER AVE STE 8 
GUNNISON CO 81230-2544 

Due Date 
08128/2024 

Amount Enclosed:$, _____ _ ____ _ 

ATMOS ENERGY 
PO Box740353~ //Jll1/1 
Cincinnati Ohio 4 ,Addn. o.d-k5... 

OBIS Ree. Ami- toppr. ~ '1 f, 
Mgr.~, , ___ Bd. lnltial~ .-
13d.Appl'. Date Ck#. / rl~tV 
Pd, Dale L . , I, /' e.. T 1, 
J\cCOIJl1\(B ' 

*** PAID BY BANK DRAFT*** 



Naed to update your Medicare address and phone number? Go to & My Profile. 

~ Medicare Enrollment Details 

Status: Enrolled 

Part A (Hosp Ital Insurance) 

&c · s }\,(r:r.:it~r 1._r 

/1,\el); CCL le. 

JtL-LT~ 

Your coverage started November 2023. Your monthly premium is $0.00 (as of November 2023). 

Part B (Medical Insurance} 

Your coverage started November 2023. YQur monthly premium is $174.70 (as of January 2024). 

For Part C (Medicare Advantage} and Part D {Medicare Prescription Drug Coverage) details, please contact Medicare for 

the status of your enrollment. 

Replace your Medicare Card 

0 Medicare Questions? 
This information should not be used as proof of coverage. It is provided by the Center for Medicare Services and may 
not reflect recent updates. Please call 1-800-633-4227 or visit C? Medicare.gov for assistance. If you are deaf or hard 
of hearing, you may call the TTY number, at 1-877-486-2048. 

C:1 Your Benefit Applications 

~ Medicare 

We have processed 3 of 3 steps of your application. 

We made a decision to approve your application on September 25, 2023. 



Business Solutions 
Leasing 

Businep Solutions Lessing 
PO Box 660831 
Dallas, TX 75266-0831 

FORWARDING SERVICE REQUESTED 

Remittance Section 

Invoice Number: 
Agreement Number: 
Invoice Print Date: 
Due Date: 
Total Due: 

295 

37024761 
017-1665277-000 

07/17/2024 
08/11/2024 

$242,89 

See reverse side for change of address 
Usa enclosed envalo pa arnl maktl chetk payable to: 

rm 
1845-B1 

ATTN·. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
UGAWCD 
210 W SPENCER AVE STE B 
GUNNISON CO 81230-2544 

Business Solutions Leasing 
PO Box 660831 
Dallas, TX 75266-0831 

I II 11II•1111111111111111111111 11111 II I 1 I I I 111• 1111111•1111111111 I 1 1 •I lh 1111
11 ,, JI 1111•1111111 1 1111

1

111 111 ••I I• 1

11111 111111 I I I 11 1 

• 

□□00171665277□□□□□□□□□□37024761□□□□□□0□□□0242891 

Business Solutions 
Leasing 

Important Messages 

Ke6P lower portion for your recprds - PleaSl! re/um upper portion with your payment 

!kl sines s Sol utlons Leasing 
PO Box 660831 
Dal las, TX 7 5266-0831 

Invoice Number: 
Due Date: 
Total Due: 

We currently have your authorization on file to debit all open charges from your applicable bank account. 

Please contact Account Support, prior to your due date, at the toll-free number on this invoice to change the amount being 
deducted. 

Thank you! We value your business. 

Invoice Detail 

Aareemvnt 017-1865277..000: Konica Minolta blzhub C300l cooler Amount Tak 
I 1 Slandard Payment 242.69 0.00 

I 

f o p,t\' l'nh1 ,a. v1sil w,•,w.a::counlser"ci1111 C:llHl!'payrniml 

I . 
F6r.rfioic ,i1fo111,ruipn.r1ggu1 your'inl[()ico, plo~o; I 
• .EJ!i,,:illjlil Ill ~1omorooiir~irtsJ>t ~n~lsor~-toing:c«,in 'L- .,. 

~11slt~ account 1C1ng C(lffJ 

Total Due 

37024761 
08/11/2024 

$242.89 

Total 
2112.89 

$242.89 

$242.89 

9 
Dishonored Checks, Drafls 01 Otders Shall Ba Subject To A Surch~rge 01 $30 

Invoice# 
37024761 

• 

For more information about your Invoice. please call us at 866-339-9781 or email us at 
customeJSupport-01 @accountservicing.com. 

Page 1 

~ 



CEBT 
Benefit by Trust 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District 
210 West Spencer, Suite B 
Gunnison,Colorado 

Current Charges (Please refer to attached Detail) 
Premium Summary 
Adjustments 

Total Current Charges 

Balance Forward from Previous Month 

Total Due 

Client ID 
Invoice Period 
Prepared Date 
Payment Due Date 

Dita Rec . .¾ 2 /4 f_j,dGn. Ckit.../2/t/2~ 
Mgr. Appr. .S~Aml. Appr.~~/.a / 
Bd. Appr. Date ___ 8d. lo.'ti,t, 
Pr.l. Date C'd~~ / • /j fl 

Accoun!{l)rY-·:.at]!,:~ttL-a.JYN ' 

75W8 
2024-07 

06/13/2024 
7/10/2024 

$2,401.61 

$2,401.61 

$2,401.61 



CEBT 
Benefit by Trust 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District 
210 West Spencer, Suite B 
Gunnison,Colorado 

Current Charges (Please refer to attached Detail) 

Premium Summary 
Adjustments 

Total Current Charges 

Balance Forward from Previous Month 

Total Due 

Client ID 
Invoice Period 
Prepared Date 
Payment Due Date 

Date Rec. ll /c· j '\ ,J Addo. Ckd➔~~t/Z 
Mgr. Appr.~,-""'-------'Jvrrt.ApprJ jyh[ft, / 
Bd. Appr. Oate __ ~.Bd. lnltl"1,,...,.........,.-
Pd. oate, _ ___,,..._-.,,.'Ck# -r, U -1±, . II 0 
ACtounl(s) 7/'iJ.1;,• f f / f • (~ C di 6it' ~-JL.). 

7SW8 
2024-08 

07/18/2024 
8/10/2024 

$2.401.61 

$2,401.61 

$2,401.61 



Statement Date: 
Statement Balance: 
Due Date (Auto-paid): 

7/27/2024 
$8,218.12 
8/24/2024 

Vehicle Expenses - Tacoma 

Line Total 

BAO Endravors. LLC 
BAO Endeavors. LLC 

OfDce Supplies and Ezpenses 

Supplies 

Line Total 

Computer Expenses 

Line Total 

Meeting Expenses 

Line Total 

Wet Meadows 

Nespresso USA Inc. 
Amazon Markelplace 
Amazon Markt>lplace 
Amazon Marketplace 
Wal-Mart 
City Market 

Software 
Microsoft 
Microsoft 
Microsoft 
Microsoft 

Sart"way 
USPS 
Safeway 
Marlos Pizza 

Comro11 Inn Gunnison 
Cornfo11 Inn Gunnison 
Hl~h Alpine Brewe1y 
Bk1ckstock Bistro 
TAPAS & Spirits 
Mochas Colleehot1se 
NAPA Auto Parts 
NAPA Auto Paris 
Western Lumber 
Wul-Mart 
Moml" Depot 
Wesl<'"m Lumb("r 
NAPJ\ Auto Parts 
NAPA Auto Parts 
The Dilly Dell 
Bulle- B~els 
Unile-d 

Chase Mileage Plus 
Credit card Program 
Breakdown 

s 
s 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

s 
$ 
$ 
$ 

s 
$ 
$ 
s 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

22.38 
42.61 

252.32 
25.95 
31.90 
65.61 
54.15 
14.15 

184.00 
46.00 

l.99 
144.00 

20.48 
112.40 
84.07 

295.76 

71.98 
629.98 

96.28 
122.21 
370.72 

67.24 
21.77 

9.79 
26. 14 

7.02 
R.34.09 

35.12 
9.59 

908.74-
42.26 
I 1.00 

818.95 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$64.99 

444.08 

375.99 

512,71 



Line Total $ 4,082.88 

Manager's Discretionary 

Colorado Adventure $ 560.88 
Back Counuy Cafe $ 125.03 
Bites and Brews $ 68.09 
El ParaJso $ 43.14 

Line Total $ 797.14 

Building Maintenance 

Amazon.com $ 140.33 
Amazon Marketplace $ 199.99 

Line Total $ 340.32 

Postage 

USPS $ 4.40 

Line Total $4.40 

Dues and SubscrlptiODS 

Alan Wartes Media $ 120.00 

Line Total $120.00 

Payroll ~ Staff Development 

Special Dlslrfct AssoclaUon $ 175.00 

Line Total $175.00 

Gwmison River Festival 

Amertcan Canoe Association $ 580.00 
American Canoe AssociaUon $ 40.00 

Line Total $620.00 

LSCWAE Operating Expense 

USPS $ 484.00 

Line Total $484.00 

UGRWAE Expenses 

Senergy Petroleum $ 196.61 

Line Total fl98.61 

GRANDTOT.AL $ 8,218.12 $8,218.12 

Amount listed on statement $ 8,218.12 
difference $0.00 



MIieage El Manage you, accounl """""· 
!MW civmt COQYl.loltd 

Cwltomer serv·ce: 
1-1163-2!'7-9219 

UNITED It 
Allgu<I 20~4 

s M T w T !' s 

New a., lance 

$8,218-12 
?.8 29 30 31 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 2a m 

Minimum Payment DJJe 

S82.00 
Payment Due Dale 

08/24/24 

25 26 'l7 28 29 30 31 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

Late Payment Warning: lf we do no! """""'.)IO!lf minimum payment 
by the due dot&, you may """" lo pay a •~ fte, end existJng and new 
belsnces may become subject to 1he o.tau~ APR. 
Minimum Paymanl War-nlng: Entoll In Alllo-Pll)I •n~ avcid mis.,ing 
a paymenl To enroll. go to www.chase.oom 

ACCOUNT SUMMARY 
Account NumlMr: ~- 31Q l!G711112BD 

Pmvlous Bat.nos 

Paymen~ c...d1ls 

Pun:tla""• 
Cash Ad.-a nee• 

Balan<.aT"'""'""' 
Faas Charged 

I nleml Cha19td 

New Balance 
Opening.<CIDslng Dale 

ReWMrl!l Cn!dlt Amount 

Avsiiable Cntdi\ 

Cash Accesr. Line 

Available for Cash 

PHt Due Amount 

Balance owr 11,e Cn,dlt A"""9s Une 

$5.()67.58 

-$6.()87 .58 

+$8,218.12 

$0.00 

S0.00 

$0.00 

Rl!ll 
$11,218.12 

06J28/24-07/27'24 

$49.IJQO 
540,781 

$2.450 

$2,450 

$0.00 
$0.00 

YOUR ACCOUNT MESSAGES 

UNITED MILEAGEPLUS AWARD 
MILES SUMMARY 
+ Additionl!II miles earned on United pUrl:heMs 619 
+ Additional miles esmllQ Ill l'Wlaur,mts 1,200 
+ A,dlljlJonal milM earned on gas stain purd, 65 
+ Aclditional nilas earned al office aeply otr 0 
+ Addlllo"81 miles on local lrllno11/cam mu~ng 0 
+ Mies OMnOd on all purt:hase, 8,219 

Total miles transferred to United 
10303 

Thank you for c:hoo$1ng the \Jnlled 8ualn&aa Cardi Plaasa vilh 
www.unlted.comkhase lo - all of your redemption options! 
I-000-<121-4656 (MlleegePlus) 1~1~22 (RBSet>letiona) 

Your Unitod Bul,lneas C..rd ~ F""' Hrst mocked bag 
(terms apply), Priority Board~, no lcrei~ transaction fees, :2 
United Club o,,.._tlme peases each annhle:18,y, 2S% off lln~ed 
inftlgt,! pLad>•""· imd 5.000 • rv,lversary miles when ycu 118118 a 
pe"""'8l United Card. You earn 2 miles per $1 spent on United 
p"roh..-s, local tn,,..,;i &rx1 commu!i"II, and at 11J11!aun,nt,,, gas 
stations. and offlee &ullply stores. You eam t mile psr S1 span! 
on aff olhar purd1a,..,. To learn man,, vlsll diaee.comluniled. 

Dal8 P«-~ w.dM: 
Mgr.A;I/K.- .:-f,f,pf.~ / .J_ 
Bd.Aw. Datt ___ 8d. lnilials __ _ 

Pd. Dal~ Cd~, -r.::• 
Awriunl{eJ J_n 4 ' c /, ~ 

E1lect·ve October 10, 2024. you w , not be ab e to use Chase credl cards lo pay for 1h·rd-party Buy Now Pay Later 
C'BNPL") ·nsta' men\ pans. Payments to these nstaimenl pans (e g Kama. AfterPay, etc.) us·ng yourCl1asacrecft 
card w'i be dec·ned 

I your Chase cred Icard suwd for any of these racurrng BNPL pans p.ease update lhepaymoot melhod wth your 
BNPL p rov'der to avo 'd any m ssoo payments or ·ate ! eoo { ·f app· cab·e) 

0000()01 F1~C1 

= 
Y a zr 2W1rJ.1 ....., ,ors 0!058 ... 0A ()4111 2091000001000l)l17001 

Mileage 
UNITED D. 

~2~b31538b79928□□□□□82□□ooa21a12□00□00001 

P.O. BOX 1S123 
WILMINGTON, DE 19850-5123 

For Undel lverat>ltl Mell Only 

o,,~eS<02"""c 
SONJA R CHAVEZ 

AOTOPA.Y IS ()fj 
See Ywr Acaiunt 

Messages fer details. 

UPPER GUNNISON Rl\/1:R WATER CONSERVAN 
210 W SPENCER A~ STE B 
GUNNISON CO 81230·2544 

Payment Due Date: 
New Balance: 
Minimum Payment Due: 

Account number: 42A8 3153 8879 9280 

08/24/24 
$8 21812 

$82 00 

$----------,---·-----,,,-- AmountEne!osed 
AUTOPAY IS ON 

CAROMEMBER SERVIC1:: 
POBOX6294 
CAROi.. STREAM ll. 60197-3294 



MIieage • UNITEl)II 

Mana!!• your oocOUIII on;• ne· 
!!Jll!..~lad I MoD· •e• Down Olld Ille 

C11ase Mc:tl D"IIPP IOOa)' 

YOUR ACCOUNT MESSAGES (CONTINUED) 
At of Septambe< 2, 2024, United Gat-y8M, \Jnlte(ISM Ex;,k>rer, Un11ooSM BuslnaH. Unltad M;leagePlu"® Selaci, and United 
MRaegaPI""® Awsn.ta CM!s win no I °"lie' ~ o=u to Iha L<.lXUry H,,ll!I Md Ro sorts Coll<>e1fon "81W<lrk or the Complimentary Guest 
Privl leg"" ot lhO!Ht p"'!)Oftles a, • t>aneffl aoao,:r&ted wllh the C&fds. 
A3 & Card member, you wlJ aUII continue lu earn ad<J;tlonal mile, on 51")'11 bool<ed with your a,r,l lhrousir. Untted Hou,ls. and 8CCBSII 

11.0DD+ Unll9d Hohllll VIP Ac,;:ass Pmpertla,; worldwlda. Vlai! hole/s.uAll&d.com lo learn mon,, 

Your next AutoPay payment 1or$8 218.12 w be deducted from your Pay From accounl andcredted on your due 
dale f your due detG 1a son a Saturday we credt your payment the Frdey before 

Your AutoPay amoU11l w be reduced by any payments or merchant cred ls Iha! posl lo your aoooun! belore we 
process your AuloPay paymen1 f the 1ota of these payments and merchant crad Is s more than your set AuloPay 
amount your AutoPay payment for thal mon!l'I w be zero 

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY 
Date cf 

Transectlcn 

07124 

06128 

07/04 

07/06 

07/01! 

07/07 

07(08 

07/07 

07/18 

07/19 

07/21 

07f'n 

07/22 

07/23 

07123 

07!2J 

07/24 

07123 

07124 

07102 

07117 

07/19 

07119 

07119 

07123 

07110 

07116 

07/03 

D7/03 

07/09 

D7/09 

07113 

07112 

07/12 

07117 

07119 

07119 

0712S 

O7ll.5 

07/02 

07/09 

SONJA R CHAVEZ 

Mareha:11 Name or Tranaaction OeactiptiOn 5Amount 

AUTOMATIC PAYMENT- TI-IANK YOU -6'.i58 .!, 
o • o ,I' vf., - Ali,((,, <>< ....i; f 

NESPRESSO USA INC WIimington DE ~ rrr, .., v ?VJ T' 

TS'T" a PAAAJso FAMILY ME GUNNISON co - J:,':!"'"'- &.v s.1• ..--Alf"-~:, D ;~+ 
AMAZON M1<TI'l..•R75GP8SC2 Amzn.t:Dff>blll WA - To,1)-1 • kif -"!w,. _✓17".99-v' off." U '>'-'-/1f/,(_ r 
MSFT " E0200SKS5M 80(1-6,t27676 WA '){144.00 ,/ µ.f 11,.J ,Ju_, 
AMAZON Mm'l. 'R77 8Y6KP2 Amzn.ccm/biH WA .,-ii M, i lcr ~ -95 "'(; ff, V- 5...f,/, /,t::, 
MSFT • E0200SKS82 800--6427676 WA )(-46,00 /,i.. I.Jw,/1). 

MSFT • E0200SKQ08 MSBILLINFOWA ~84.oo✓ ~"i,,(., . 
AMAZON MKTI'L'RS1 AOll212 Amzn.comlbi! WA- li.5/J /,o I/<.. X} 1 .90¥1 ff, -CA., S.-•fV / ,' t'.!. 

AMZN Mklp US'RJTTTOOSOAmzn.a,m,1,;nwA _ k, hf,r.,,, 'lk,\ :S¼o I k .e1 / ofl-• c.r.. 5i,.jf 1:,....5, 

Fl-r COLORADO ADVENTURE 16$-54855551 CO (;/\A. ~ e£1,,.:cb t,,. fin To !.if 
BACKCOUNTRYCAl'£GUNNISONCO ~l,ty~ ~,.ul• 1,>,,/r...~l~. i,-.,-.... ~ ~ -03_----

Alna2M.corn"RJ9JH2TP 1 Amzn_e,,m/bill WA- /-1, ,,,d 1i 111 d<" j "pw,_/ b, >f,. tuJF lJN'-5{40,33/" {1\ 't...< A-ulu. d-$ 

BITESANOBREWSONTHETALMONTCO /j,t,A .<aa.09 ,........ d~wt'd &,,ri 7oi,..r 

COMFORT INNS GUNNISON co > ~ .. rle.j,l Rv~m )(11.98 r- /.:c.:r /11£.~-:.,:L('-c...:.~ 
COMFORT INNS GUNNISON CO -~ .SB,_.. ....J. 
SQ •HJGH ALPINE BREWERY Gunrison CO- J .,tH A u-} IJ,. ;~ X 00.28 /4d- ,1)£,u}, .,., s. ::,

7 
etACKSTOCK BISTRO GUNNISON CO - Ji ,-,r,U" w/ &•~ ¼ 22.21 / /IJ,,-i- tnuJ,-,,.. 5 • 

SQ•1aaoTAPAS&SPIRITSGunnl.,,nCO- rr,rn. ,v/ 6~;1w. -✓370.72 ,,-- /1kf11lt1Jr,.,5{ 
SONJA R CHAVEZ T -V "'\ 
TRANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE (CARD 92SO) $2909.17-
INCLUDING PAYMENTS RECEI\/EO 

MOCHAS COFFEEHOUSE AND BA GUNNISON CO-~ l"/ef Jl1t.,t..a.J!. :f"1'>iUV1 C:.V 

USPS ?00740860mGUNNISONCO 

SAFEWAY #0617 GUNNISON CO 

SAFEWAY #0617 GUNNISON CO 

USPS CI-IANG E OF ADDRESS 800-238,3150 TN 

TST' MARIOS PIZZA GUNNISON CO 
UERLINGSUE 
TRANSACTIONS THIS cYCLE (CARO 8168) $584-35 

Mlorooaft"MiOJOSCJII 365 B 425-aa16830 WA 
MCCl.OWJOHN 
TRANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE (CARO 1248) $1.99 

BAO ENDEAVORS, LLC GUNNISON CO 
TACOMA AUTOMOBILE 
TRANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE (CARO 9744) $42.61 

SAO ENDEAVORS, LLC GUNNISON CO 

NAPA AUTO PARTS GUNNISON CO 

NH'A AUTO PARTS GUNNISON CO 

WES'lcRN LUMBER GUNNISON CO 

WAJ..-MART #1550 GUNNISON CO 

HOMEDEPOT.COM BOO--t30--3376 GA 

SENERGV PETROLEUM U.C GILBERT, fi,;Z, 

WE:STERN LUMBER GUNNISON CO 

NAPA AUTO PARTS GUNNISON CO 

NAPA AUTO PARTS GUNNISON CO 

Th~ Dilly Deli Gunnilon CO 

BUTTE SAGB.S CRESTED BUTTE CO 
YAMAGUCHI ARI 
TRANSACTIONS THIS CYCLE (CARD 9015) 5212-4.51 

At.AN WART£" GUNNISON C HTTl'SWWW.GUNN CO 

WAL-MART #1551l GUNNISON CO 

Page2af3 



ACCOUNT ACTIVITY (CONTINUED) 
D•taol 

Trarw,<1,on 

07/11 

07/15 

07115 

07119 

07125 
07125 

CITY-MARKET llll419 GlttlNISON CO 

AMERICAtl CANOE ASSOClATlO S40-007~460 VA 

UNlTED 0162<1050Sol2I9 UNITED.COM TX 
072324 1 E DEl'I GUC 

2 E GUC OEN 

A!dERtCAN CANOE ASSOClA no 5(Q.~44QO VA 

EP" SO/\ 2014 E)(POP.:.ss CO~-• IL 
USPS PO 074Q860m GUN~IISON CO 

RI CHAR OS SE'A:RL V 
TRANSACTIOt.S THIS CYCLE I CARD 3359) ~286.25 

2024 row. v .. Ho-De1• 
Tel81 rus CM!1)1!d •n 2024 

. Tote! interest chafged 1n 2024 

YNt-to-dst& tol81B dO 00! raMcl My lff O< Wl!CK8Sl re!und5 
you may 1'18.e receh,e<l. 

INTEREST CHARGES 
YOU' Annual Pll<Celltage Rau (APR) o< ~ anruat orll•rest "'"' on y<r.lf acoount 

Atln..al Balanc11 
Balaneel\')>e Po=lnlfe 8ubjectTo 

RalO{APR) lnlernt Raio 

PURCHASES 
~ 28 74,t/,V)(O) -0-

CASH ADVANCES 

CUl'l AC1v•<11:,ts 23~~V)(d) -0-

SALANCE mANSFERS 
Balance l"""f""' 2874%M(d) ·O· 

(v) • Variable Ra1e 
(d) • Daily BO/Ince - {illcl<JtJI09 no-.. ltallSaC!icnS) 
(a)= AYeRlp<> Daily Bal.,_ l~lllod (~,_~I 

lntwnt 
Charl)H 

-0-

-0-

·O· 
lO Days In BIiiing Parted 

Please see lmm>llt<>n Al>0l!! Your Ao00unl .-1,,.-1M Cllfwlabcm or Bal"""" &d>,ed 10 lr.!e<M I Rlilo. A,v,uot Renewal Notice. ~ow 
"' Avoid !Rtorest 011 Purellase5. ona omerlmpo~ant 1nfomi111<>n. as ,ipplicabl& 



40 

30 

20 

10 

0 

CITY OF GUNNISON 
POBOX239 
Gunnison, CO 81230 
Website: www.gunnisonco.gov/llB 
Phone: (970) 641-8070 

SPENCER AVE 
BUSINESS PARK 
CONDO ASSOC 

210 W SPENCER HOUSE 

Electric Usage 

Jun Jul Aug Sep Ot1 Nov Dec Jan Fetl Mar Apr May Jun 

Miscellaneous Charges I IMPORTANT 
~ MESSAGES 

CilyTax 
State Tax 
County Tax 
RTATax 

$1.54 
$1.11 
$0.38 
$0.38 

CITY OF GUNNISON 
POBOX2a9 
Gunnison, CO 81230 

ADDRESSEE 

SPENCER AVE BUSINESS PARK CONDO ASS 
210 W SPENCER #B 
GUNNISON, CO 81230 

~-•+1-~ 07/20/2.4 

r'IWI➔, 
$41.79 

rGii&IMll,r S41~~., 

--

$38.38 

METER READINGS Reac!On: 
6130,24 

Meier Cooe PrBv1ou~ Rc,au Current Read LJ5age 

Electric 14316 14347 
Total Usages: 
Electric 

-4hi41¥1G@-
~ 1124 to 6/30/~ , 937900.00 

31 

31 

--•M•t·- riffl•·Mj .4:J•i'M•B .. 
L o1,2ot2~ _ $41.79 _ L _J 

*AUTO PAY ACTIVE- DO NOT PAY* 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE AND REMIT TO 

CITY OF GUNNISON 
P.O. B0X239 
GUNNISON, CO 81230 

0010557&--00005 534 



CITY OF GUNNISON 
PO BOX 239 
Gunnison, CO 81230 
Website: www.gunnisonco.gov/UB 
Phone: (970) 641-8070 

ENCERA 
USINESS PAR 

CONDO ASSOC 
210 W SPENCER 

IRRIGATION 
ccount #: 1937400.0 

• • I 

.. : It 

Miscellaneous Charges I IMPORTANT 
~ MESSAGES 

CITY OF GUNNISON 
POBOX239 
Gunnison, CO 81230 

ADDRESSEE 

~ SPENCER AVE BUSINESS PARK CONDO ASS 
210 W SPENCER #8 
GUNNISON, CO 81230 

60000 

40000 

0 

~ 
'----•ri:ffi!. ;1.;i,;qi .. i4i.ij.iwi,;;i;.•,·r--•i:i·2":":ij~!·:~ 

Water Usage 
f--------. -

- ,-. 

,-. -

I I I I I I I I I I 
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

METER READINGS R~ad.On: 
.r.> .. ?,-

Meter Cooe PrE!\-ious Read Current Read usage 

Water 1175345 1235589 
Total Usages: 

60244 

Waler 60244 

*AUTO PAY ACTIVE- DO NOT PAY* 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE AND REMIT TO 

CITY OF GUNNISON 
P.O. BOX239 
GUNNISON, CO 81230 

tl0100400-.0000S~ 



CITY OF GUNNISON 
POBOX239 
Gunnison, CO 81230 
Website: www.gunnlsonco.gov/UB 
Phone: (970) 641-8070 

UPPER 
GUNNISON 

RIVER WATER 
CONSERVANCY D 

210 W SPENCER #C 

~ 
r'iiGliill·i, 

$123.58 

$67.45 

Electric Usage Water Usage 

10000 

n 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul O 
Jul Aug Sep Oct No11 Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

Miscellaneous Charges I IMPORTANT 
~ MESSAGES 

METER READINGS Read On: 
7/31124 

City Tax 
State Tax 
County Tax 
RTA Tax 

Mster Code Previous Read Current Read Usage 

$2.70 Solar Consumption 
$1.96 Solar Production 
$0.67 

Dato Rae. ~~;g/ ADdn. Ck~ i-l
st 

$0.67 Mgr. Appr. • ~ • Aml lflpr. VP · ~ 
Bd. Appr. Date Bd. Initials 
Pd. Dal9 C',j/ef], / d t 
Account(&) l 1. / ; Ll :,1 'l:'. 'i • ( u, tt 

( 

CITY OF GUNNISON 
POBOX239 
Gunnison, CO B1230 

42213 42499 
13065 13065 
29148 29434 
29148 29148 

Total Usages: 
Water 

*AUTO PAY ACTIVE- DO NOT PAr 

286 
0 

286 
0 

127 

ADDRESSEE PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE AND REMIT TO 

UPPER GUNNISON RIVER WATER CONSERVA 
210 W SPENCER #8 
GUNNISON, CO 81230 

CITY OF GUNNISON 
P.O.BOX239 
GUNNISON, CO 81230 



CITY OF GUNNISON 
POBOX239 
Gunnison, CO 81230 
Website: www.gunnisonco.gov/UB 
Phone: (970) 641..S070 

UPPER 
GUNNISON 

RIVER WATER 
CONSERVANCY D 

210 W SPENCER #B 

~ 
rHDiEfi-7 

$88.82 

$2.2.50 

Electric Usage Water usage 

5000-

4000- -
- -3000 

- -2000 

ir- 4------------ 
il.~- -------
1 - - - - - Pl RI - 1!11 -. 

- r-
100D 

·100000 Jut Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May jiiJ,-"Juf O - 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I I I I 
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

Miscellaneous Charges I IMPORTANT 
~ MESSAGES 

METER RfADINGS R~;J1~~-

Light Charge 
City Tax 
State Tax 
County Tax 
RTATax 

Meter Code Previous R-0ad Cunent Read Usage 

$12.87 
$0.90 
$0.65 
$0.23 
$0.23 

Solar Consumption 
Solar Production 

oats Rae. ~'lj,, l/ Mln. Ckd~'-;:~k 
Mgr. Appr.~ ApJir. . .':).. 

Bd. Appr. Dak! ___ .Bd. l~ s,_-r-_. ----. 
Pd. Date_-----,-......,....._Wbl_l ,_J7-_-. 
AccounUsl /(../ : I:;{ s" ', {' ii,· o -1 

27751 
11298 

16453 
16453 

27902 
11882 
16020 
17091 

Total Usages: 
Water 

151 
584 

-433 
638 

165 

¥HMIIM·~ 
CITY OF GUNNISON 7/01/24 to 7/31/24 

ro~~ ~~~~~~i 
Gunn~~COB1230 ~=:~~ rJ:.:1 c'··•·n•~ 

ADDRESSEE 

UPPER GUNNISON RIVER WATER CONSERVA 
210 W SPENCER #B 
GUNNISON, CO 81230 

*AUTO PAY ACTIVE-DO NOT PAY" 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE AND REMIT TO 

CITY OF GUNNISON 
P.O. BOX239 
GUNNISON, CO 81230 

001 D!M00-00006092 



CITY OF GUNNISON 
POBOX239 
Gunnison, CO 81230 
Website: www.gunnisonco.gov/UB 
Phone: (970) 641-8070 

SPENCER AVE 
BUSINESS PARK 
CONDO ASSOC 

210 W SPENCER #A 

~='1 
~ 

,...._ ___ 1j:ffii. ii;;i.;gigii4,i;;i,mii.;i;.•1·~•i:i~i:ii!ii~~ii~-~ 

Electric Usage Water Usage 

if: 
·1 0 

-

r, r-, i--- ~ r, 
I I I I I I I I I I I ' l -5000 

-10000 Jul Aug Sep Oct No11 Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul 

Miscellaneous Charges I IMPORTANT 
~ MESSAGES 
City Tax 
State Tax 
County Tax 
RTATax 

ADDRESSEE 

SPENCER AVE BUSINESS PARK CONDO ASS 
210 W SPENCER#B 
GUNNISON, CO 81230 

I 

0 
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Af,r May Jun Jul 

METER READINGS Read On: 
7/31/24 

Me1er Code Prev,ous Read Curre111 Read Usage 

Solar Consumption 
Solar Production 
Net 
Bank 

8881 
501 

8180 
8180 

9271 
9 

ssn 
asn 

Total Usages: 
Water 

*AUTO PAY ACTIVE-DO NOT PAY* 

590 
508 
397 

0 

850 

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE AND REMIT TO 

CITY OF GUNNISON 
P.O. BOX239 
GUNNISON, CO 81230 



Plta,e ram·g paymanl 10: 

Colorado River Water Conservation District 
201 Centennial St., Suite 200 
Glenwood Springs, CO 81601 

BILL TO: UPPER GUNNISON RIVER WATER CONSERVANCY 
DISTRICT 

Item 

1 

210 WEST SPENCER AVE. 
SUITE B 
GUNNISON, CO 81230 

Description 

Reimbursement for Gunnison website domain 

Thank You 

Qty 

1.000 

INVOICE 
Invoice Date: 

Invoice No: 

7/18/2024 

5002 

Customer No: UGRWCD 

Unit Price Amount 

141.02 141.02 

Invoice Total 141.02 



CRESTED BUTTE NEWS, INC 
PO Box 369 
Crested Butte, CO 81224 
970-349-0500 
jill@crestedbuttenews.com 

Statement 

TO 
UGRWCD 
21 OW. Spencer Ave., Suite A 
Gunnison, CO 81230 

DATE 

06/28/2024 

DESCRIPTION 

Balance Forward 

07/05/2024 

07/05/2024 

Invoice #733134: Legal Notice 
#070502 - meeting notice run 7/5 

07/26/2024 

07/26/2024 

Current 
Due 

28.22 

Invoice #733135: Legal Notice 
#070503 - Meeting notice UGRWAE 
run 7/5 

Paymen1 

Payment #20356 

1-30 Days 
Past Due 

:~1-60 Days 
Past Due 

61-90 Days 
Past Due 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

STATEMENT NO. 2618 
DATE 07/26/2024 

TOTAL DUE $28.22 
ENCLOSED 

AMOUNT BALANCE 

346.19 

90+ Days 
Past Due 

0.00 

13.28 359.47 

14.94 374.41 

-335.40 39.01 

-10.79 28 .22 

Amount 
Durc; 

$28.22 



Invoice 

Crystal Clear Window Washing of Gunnison 
Ryun Bernhardt 
I 08 Fl oresta St. 
Gunnison, Colorado 81230 
970-275--4170 Office 
Ryan@crystalclcarwindowwashing.com 

BIii To: 
Spencer A venue Business P1.1rk 
210 West Spencer Ave. 
Suite B 
Gunnison, CO 81230 
suerq,u~rwcd.o~ 

Time Description Job Date 

Jul 12, 2024 2:00pm Full In/Out+ Screen Cleaning 

!fhank you for your Business! 

lm·oice No: l 2682 
lm·oice Date: Jul 16. 2024 

CRvgrttL CLt ~ 
Window Washing 

Each 

$390.00 

Total 

Amount 

$390.00 

S390.00 

www. face book. com/ crystalclearwindowwashing 



PAGE: l 

DATE 

FULLMER'S ACE HARDWARE 
820 WEST TOMICH! 

GUNNISON, CO 81230 
A/P AND A/R: (303)531-2375 

(970) 641-1212 

UPPER GUNNISON RIVER WATER 

CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

210 W. SPENCER STE A 

GUNNISON CO B1230 
II, ,I 111 ,11, .1.1 .. 11,11, .. 11 ... 1 

REF£RENC ST C DESCRIPTION 

I STATEMENT I 

CLOSING DATE: 

DUE DATE 

ACCT: 23913 

DEBIT 

7/31/24 

8/31/24 

CREDIT 

/PAN~ A/R QUESTIONS: (303)531-?375 

r 
I 

7/ 3/24 
7/ 7/24 

7/ 9/24 
7/17/24 

7/17/24 
7 /22/?.4 

578827 

579059 

579265 

580241 

580242 

X37570 

CURRENT 
110.92 

6 

6 

6 

6 

6 

6 

PREV BALANCE 

I INVOICE 

I INVOICE 

I INVOICE 

I INVOICE 

I INVOICE 

P PAYMENT - THANK YOU 

0.00 

NEW BALANCE 

31-60 DAYS 

o.oo 
1-30 DAY~-

_______ _._ _ _ _ 

23913 

TERMS: NET EOM 

A - Adjustmen1: 
B - Balance Forward 

Transaction Codes 
c - Credit 
F - Finance Charge 

254.22 

26. 99 

44. 99 

9.SS 
19. 77 

9. 59 

110.92 

61-90 DAYS 

0.00 

I - lrwoice 
P - Payment 

254.22 

CLOSING 

DATE 

DUE DATE: 

7/31/24 

8/31/24 

FULLMER'S ACE HARO 

UPPER GUNNISON RIV 

ACCOUNT : 23913 

Pll,ASe OE TAC~ ANO REfURN 

REMITTANC~ STU$ Wllrl YOUR PAYMENT 

REFERENCE 

PREV BAL 

578827 

579059 

579265 

580241 

580242 
X37570 

NEW BAL: 

AMOUNT 

254.22 

26.99 

44.99 

9.58 

19. 77 

9.59 
-254.22 

110. 92 

7 AMOUNT PAID 
'------------' 



i GL Ctlmputer Service 
125 W. Virginia Ave # 107 

Gunnison, CO 81230 

Invoice 

Please note our new mailing J 
shipping address 

BILL TO 

Upper Gunnison Rh·er Water Conservancy Di 
2 lO Wc~1 Spencer Avenw:. Suili: A 
Gunnison, CO 81230 

P.O. NO. TERMS 

DATE 

8/1212024 

SHIP TO 

Upper Gunnison Riv<.'r Water Conscn'unc~· Di 
210 West Spencer A1·~nuc. Suit..- I\ 
Gunni:..on. CO 81230 

DUE DATE REP 

Alana Due on Receipt 8/ 12/2024 {il!I. 

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION RATE SERVICED Serial Num ... 

198415620.293 1 (A6TR2llT) HP ElitcBook 645 14 inch 1.209.99 5CD4230950 
GI I • AMO • f\f\.10 R~ ten 5 PRO - 7535U 
• 2.9GHz- 14-lnch • Touch Scrcm • I 92-0 x 
J 200 - DDR5 - 16GB RA.11,J • 512GB SSD -
3-ccll - Microsoft Windows I 1 Professional 
64-hit - IEEE 802.11 ax, 8J11e1ooth - 1 year 
Warranty 

Dai ll Rec. 8/4 .,L, Y Addn. Ckd. ~ 
Mg Appr. '-Et'f AmtPW~ .//c; IUi? 1' 
Bd. ~-Date §/$WBd. In • 5 
Pd. Date N/'-//2'-/ r.lrl:j J r, 1./ IV 

ttxitpdt ~thUJ.d ACl tount(s) / " n 11 ·:.i..,;.. /J /J,1 1 f-JID. -
V / 

Subtotal 

A 11 sales arc final. 
Sales Tax (0.0%} Software cannot he returned once opened. 

Hardware can I><! e;,;chariged for same item ifit has failed.in accordam:cwhh lhe 
manufacturers instrm,1ions. Unu~d/llnopem:u items may be rdumc-d for ston! creui1 unless Total approved by management for refund. 

Check us out on Facebook ! Payments/Credits 

http:l!www .f:Jccbook.,om:pag.cs/GL-C omputer-Sen·it-c/J I 00091623 64829?sli.=wull 
Balance Due 

Phone# Fax# E-mail Web Site 

(970) 641--1051 i970) 641-4049 :;ulcs'4" gkomputer~.m:t \1ww .glcomput.:rs. n.:t 

INVOICE# 

28529 

PROJECT 

AMOUNT 

1,209.99 

Sl,209.99 

$0.00 

Sl.209.99 

$0.0{1 

S1,209.99 



l.. GL Computer Service Invoice 
123 W. Tomichi A,·e. #1 

Gunnison. CO 81230 

BILL TO 

l .lppcr Gunnison Ri\'er Wn1er Con~!lrrnnc)· Di 
21 O W~st Spc11ccr Av.:nuc, Suite A 
Gunnison. CO 8123Cl 

P.O. NO. TERMS 

DATE 

7,'J 1/20:!4 

SHIP TO 

Upper Gunnison Ri\•cr Wntcr Ctinscrvnncy Di 
210 We~I Spencer /l.\'e11uc. Suite B 
Gunnison. CO 81230 

DUE DATE REP 

Be\' Due on Receipt 7!11/2024 Gl-11. 

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION RATE SERVICED Serial Num ... 

197.i97633450 1 t86Y59l1T) llP Elite Mini R00 G9 Desktop 1.249.00 MXL3494TJIS 
PC - Mini - Intel - C1•rc i7 - 13 700T -
UGI b: - 16-t'(W • -t9Glll - DDR5 -
16GB RAM • 4ilfl0MI lz - 512GB SSD • 
lnl!!I UIID Graphic~ 770 - Power Adartcr-
90W1111 - IEEE 802.11 ll'(. BlucloO\h -
Keyboard. Mouse - r-.lkn•soll \\'indim~ 11 
Profossion::il M-bit • 3-Yo:11r \\'arrJnly 

Oats Rec. ~/.,.--/1 c.J Addn. I #h·· Mgr, Appr, , J:V r _, Aml App h ('1 
Bd. Appr. Dale <IJ/W i/-id. lnit! 

INVOICE# 

2849.5 

PROJECT 

AMOUNT 

1.249,ll0 

Pd. Dale Ji I J'-// 7 L/ Ck#_ 
:-('.count(sl ( f fl 11 L { t'; 

w.<.f-rr- 1 
-IJtl-r.· t . v:1-.p.t(T :.. cfe ,,_J)u_ r 

J 

Subtotal Sl.249.0() 

A II sales are linal. 
Sales Tax Sllfiware cnnnol be re!umed on~ o~n1:ll. (0.0%} S0.00 

l·h1rd\\1tn: can he c.~chang:1:d for same item if it has foiled. in ace<>rJanL'<! with tbe 
m:mu t:1~iurcrs in,,1ruclions. lJnu.scd,'Unopcncd i1cms ma)· be returned for "1.ore credit uulc,s Total $1.249,ll0 appro,cd b~· mm1ai;.c1J1cn1 for refund. 

Chc~"k u~ out 011 l'accbook ! Payments/Credits so.no 
hUp:i/www. fo,cl:>01lk.c<>mlp11ges!GL-Compul~r-Scn•icc/ 11 0009 J 62:164829'!sk=wall 

Balance Due $1.2-19.00 

Phone# Fax# E-mail Web Site 

(970) (,,11-40.:il (970) (,-11 ·-1049 sale~'i! glcomp11tcrs,ncl \\ ww.g!computcrs.nel 



ii GL Computer Service Invoice 
123 W. Tomichi A\'e. #1 

Gunnison. CO 81230 

BILL TO 

Upper Gunnison Ri 1·t•r Wn1er Conscrrnn~:, Di 
210 West Spencer A1·enuc. Suite i\ 
Gum1ison. CO 81230 

P.O.NO. TERMS 

DATE 

8/1/2024 

SHIP TO 

Upper Gunnison Rh·.:r Wa1~r C11ns,:r..-imcy Di 
210 West Sp~nc~r A,·enue. Suite n 
Gunnison. CO R\230 

DUE DATE REP 

Duci on Receipt H!l/2024 GI II, 

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION RATE SERVICED Serial Num ... 

190017593M7 1 (Jl.686B#!\IM l l IPE Aru1'n ln~t:mt On 849.IH) 
1930 -ISG l'las~~ PnE -ISFPiSFP+ 370W 
S,1i1ch - Switch • l.:'I - manugcd - 48 x 
10/IOOilOOO f PoEl + -l x I Gigahit f 10 
Gig.11bit SJ• P-• - rack-mouniah!c - i'oE (3 70 
WJ 

UOOxKFliY 18 I GEARIT :.N-P:1d,. C'atfo Etticmc1 P111rh 49.99 
Cable 6 Fce1 - S11aglcss RJ45 Comru11zr 
LAN Nt:l\\'1J1'k Curd. Black 

r tt; l/ Adtln. l:«d.6ML DateRec. 
. 1:; <ct!/'. ct 1 Mgr.AAir: , 11 r a.mt A?!: 

Bd. N>P'- Data 4'//7""8d. lnH k.1, . lP 
Pd.O. )?" N/ctf !;II# 12n ½'\ 7 

1, /Jfl✓Lt~ At:cooni(sl ( t i lh fli( E rtl~u . t. 
I ; 

Subtotal 

i\11 sales are final. 
Sales Tax (0.0%) Soltwarc cannot be returned once opened. 

1 lar<lwarc c:in be exchange(] for sumc ilcm irii has failed.in act"ordam:e with the 
mamifuctun:rs instruclions. Unuscd•'Une>p,:ncd items may be returned for store c:n,dil unl.:s~ Total appro,·cd by management for refund. 

Check us 0111 on Fa~-cbook ! Payments/Credits 

http://www.fn~dx,ok.wm'pagcs!Gl .• c ompulcr-S.:n iL-el l 1 OU09 I 6236-1H19'!sk"'1,al1 
Balance Due 

Phone# Fax# E-mail Web Site 

(970) 641--1051 (97ll) 641--1049 salcsf{{glcompu1~rs.ncl www.gkompult:rs.net 

INVOICE# 

28521 

PROJECT 

AMOUNT 

849.00 

49.99 

ll y/-

S898.99 

$0.00 

$898.99 

SO.OU 

$898,99 



ti_ GL Computer Service Invoice 
123 W. Tomichi Ave. #2 

Gunnison. CO 81230 

BILL TO 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy Di 
210 West Spencer A\'cnue. Suite A 
Gunnison. CO 81230 

- -
P.O.NO. 

ITEM QUANTITY DESCRIPTION 

TERMS 

DATE 

Sil/2024 

SHIP TO 

Upper Gunnison River Wulct ConscrvanC)' Di 
210 W .::st Spencer A \·cnuc. Suite A 
Gunnison. CO 81230 

DUE DATE REP 

Due on Receipt 8/1/2024 MS 

RATE SERVICED Serial Num ... 

M:mag~Ser ... I Managed Services for tht- c\lonth of August 400.00 
2024 

D tt Rte,. 8/ ~ l!±.._~.Ckd. !Wt_ 
M ~r. Appr. ~.Aptlf-:i ~ 

!d. Initial& 
-1/,J} 

INVOICE# 

28518 

PROJECT 

AMOUNT 

400.00 

A 1. Appr, 011~ 
~ j , 011•2 'c./ / 1 Lf CIII ?,.., 

t-(f»-l;--
~ ~unl(t) er>) ~~1,;~ J.j.L'1 -.i; 

Subtotal $400.00 

All sales arc linal. 
Sales Tax (0.0%) SoliwUN cunnot be returned once opened. $0.00 

Hardware can be exchang~d for same item if ii has failed.in accordance with the 
rnanufocturcn; instructions. Unused/Unopcm.-d items may be- returned for ~tore credit unless Total approved by management for refund. S400.00 

Check us ou\ on Faccbook ! Payments/Credits $0.00 

http:/1'nrn .foccbook.com/pages/GL-Computcr-Service! 110009162364829.?sk=\\'al I 
Balance Due S400.00 

Phone# Fax# E-mail Web Site 

(970) 641-4051 (970) 641-4049 sales• ilg.lci ,mpu ters. net www.glcomptih:~.net 



Gobin's Inc. 
Business Solutions 

214 W Rainbow Blvd Salidil, CO 81201 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District 
CONSERVANCY DIST 

210 WEST SPENCER AVE #B 
GUNNISON, CO 81230 
us 

stahment Dalte AocountNo. 

8/1/2024 

TranSKtion 
Type 

contract IOVOice 

current 

$86.58 

Date 

7/8/202◄ 

GOB-21011 

Due 
Dat:e Number Description 

8/7/2024 AA.4441619 GCONT441&01 

"""""' ~:h v '"if{/',~ Mgr. Appr. '-~I J Amt. Appr.. '..., . -r: 
Bd. App(. Dalo 'f9'/~ 8d. Initial 
Pd. Dato ~ /1'1/z L/ Ck# 2,t>:-1/J::. 
Accounl(lil\ f'I ,-,,} } 1 / II r1 v /,'.JI , ' '"\ ~ ,1, 

✓ V 

1 to 30days 31 to60days 

$0.00 $0.00 

Invoke Amt 

$86.58 

r 

61to90Days 

$0.00 

Statement 

Amount Due 

$86.58 

Pmt/Credit 
J11voice 
Balance 

$86.58 

0Ver90 Days 

$0.00 



( INVOICE 
r 

330 Griffing Rd 
Gunnison, CO 81230 
Phone: 970-641-3230 

Invoice II 

Invoice Date 

DlleDallt 

Acc:oom# 

JUL24-0022 

07/31/2024 

08/30/2024 

C00-3802 

Email: goldeneagletras h@pcrs.net SfflvQ AddrMS 210 W Spencer Avenue Ste B 
Gunnison, CO 81230 

UGRWCO-Spencer Building Account 
210 W. Spencer Avenue, Ste B 
Gunnison, CO 81230 

Quantity I Oe=iption 
I 

1 2 yd Dumpster City Limits 

1
--- - -.. --·-· --·--·······-·· -

3 Recycle Bin 22 gal. 
---- --- - " ---.-~ ---~-~-- ~--~--- ------ -

1 2 yd Dumpster City Limits 
~~---- -- -- - -

1 Recycling Fee per month 
-· -- -

1 Fuel Surcharge based on current diesel fuel prices 

- -

-

Serviclod I Price Each 
I 

$31.00 j 07/01'2024 
-~~-

I om112024 i - -
$3.00 

-
-j o;,,~024 

r - . f 
$3100 '. 

; 

' ~ 

~ 07/31/2024 
• ' I I 

$13.50 

1 07!3112024 ' -
$2.25 

INVOICE TOTAL 
Celebrating 30 years servicing Gunnison and surrounding areas. -

Payments Received -
We encourage you to label your cans with your name or address Invoice Balance Due 
for accurate service. 

OetaR8C~'~ /.J ~~~ 
Mgr, App;~ Bd Initials 
Bd. Appr, Date,___ Ck# fr.,....1,- ,- )½;.---:,,..,:-, 

Pd.Date " iJ:., 
!\efflllr,w IO / / it: - -'--

FAILURE TO PAY PAST DUE BALANCE WILL RESULT IN SERVICE BEING STOPPED UNTIL PAID IN FULL. 

-

Atnounl 

$31.00 
-

$9.00 

$31.00 

$13.50 

$2.25 

$86.75 
-

$0.00 
-

$86.75 



Great Escape Landscape 

P.O. Box 435 
Gunnison, CO 81230 

Bill To 

Upper Gunnison River Water Coriservation D 
210 W. Spencer Av unit B 
Gunnison, Co 81230 

Item Qty Description 

Lawn maintena ... 5 Mowing, trimming and blowing. 7-2, 7-9, 7-17, 
7-23, 7-30 

--

Date Rec.~ ~ -::. Addn. Ck.dc.Aa/L 

Mgr.Appr. Amt.Al¥~ 
Bd.Appl',Oat9 ><"7~T't.n,1nitia - ' 
Pd. Data 'it I /'-/ /z' a<# - ? Z 
AooDUn\(1\ , I I '.J-1'.r--.. 

Phone# 

970-275-3600 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

8/2/2024 5121 

P.O.No. Tenns 

Rate serviceo Amount 

125.00 813/2024 625.00 

Total $625.00 



Upper Gunnison RJ\ler Water Conservancy District (UGRWCD) 
Education and Outlook Reimbursement Request 

Date: August 7, 2024 

Program/Project Name: 2024 Taylor Challenge 

Reimbursement Amount (as approved by committee) $3,250.00 (includes additional $750 per committee) 

Program/Project Date: August 28-30, 2024 

Program/Project Contact Name: Molly Childerston 

Check Payable To (Name and Address): 
Gunnison Middle School 
Attn: Deb Hoskins 
l 099 North I I th Street 
Gunnison, CO 8 L 230 

Contact Phone: (970)641-7770 Contact Email: mchilderston@gwmisonschools.net 

PROGRAM/PROJECT FOLLOW-UP REPORT 

Please submit a brief report on the number of individuals reached/served by the program/project, an 
overview of the expenditures/costs of the program/project; successes of the program/project; a summary of 
recognition to UGR WCD for its support; and, if possible, photographs of the program/project. (This report 
and photographs may be submitted by email to: sue@ugrwcd.org.) 

By submittal of this reimbursement request and the fo11ow-up report/photos, I attest to the UGRWCD that 
the total sums paid here will be expended strictly for the Program/Project as agreed to by the UGRWCD and 
that all follow-up requirements will be met in a timely fashion. 

Program/Project Contact Signature & Dale: fr/~ ~ ~ 8 f 3/.;JLj 

UGR WCD Staff Signature & Date: ;¾u. J, Tr/4.lu 1 {l'r/u ~-1 M 'I 

\ 1-r~i1111. -ti I _II I .!112-1 



(i) Hartman Brothers, Inc. 
52-4 North First street 
Monllose, CO 81 '401 
Tat: (G70) 240-8535 
Fai<: (970) ~5 

STATBMENT OF ACCOUNT 

y 

Customer! M05447 

Date 
It 

UPPER GUNNISON RIVER WATER CON 
210 WEST SPENCER AVE., SUITE A 
GUNNISON, CO 81230 

D 
T Invoice Del1"11!ry f!O~f! 

2024/07/31 D 425505 

TOTAL -------> 
I - INVOICE 

(T) 
C • CREDIT l>"OTE 

CODES s U - ONAPPLZllll C'RllDIT 

S - ,'Il\lANC£ CHARGE 

CURRENT 
28.99 0.00 

cuetocoer R.O. No. 

DI 
M 
134 

Statement Date 

Jul 31, 2024 

Payment Terms 

lli"ET 3 o n..; Y s 

1 .... ./Credit funt . Payment Amt. 

28.99 

le Rec. %-i:l{J A.dtln. Ckd /£:lJ~ 1 
~Appl'. -j.,.J ~ .' ;9 r, Appr. l "Kil ~ 

Balance 

28. 99 

"Appr. Data -~ 'ISP. Bd. lnll!a~·• _w 
p, . oats l3/ I '1 l.ll Ck# G'-/l.l 

~ ~7t;J.i; .... 
A ;count(&\ ' {_U I'd 

1 ce~'>-.i..._. I 
I 

28.99 0.00 28.99 
n • CY LlN.llBR RB!fl"AL 

L • CTL!NP!l:R Lal\S!: 

r • ~y l'ACILlTY 

R - HAClll Ii.!! lU!IITl\L 

0.00 



Humana. 
P.0. BOX 14168 
LEXINGTON kV 40512-416& 

October 24, 2023 

AB 0109168963281 H 362 B 
111• II' 1 I 1 • 11 i 1111111111111' 11111I111111111• h 11111•11•11111 • •m 

BEVERLY RICHARDS 

Dear Beverly A Richards: 

Thank you for choosing a Humana Medicare Advantage 
plan. Medicare has approved your request to change your 
plan, starting 01/01/2024. 

What do you need to do? 
Starting 01/01/2024, you can use this letter as proof of 
Insurance until you receive your Humana ID card. You will 
get your ID card and Evidence of Coverage with plan details 
In the mail soon. 

To get started today, visit Humana.com to register on line 

Member ID#: H69742453 
Effective Date: 01/01/2024 
Rx1D:H69742453 
Rx Group: 329303 
Rx BIN: 015581 
Rx PCN:03200000 

Welcome to Your New 
Humana PPO Plan 

Humana's Customer Care 
Team 
1-800-457-4708 
(for TIY, dial 711) 

Seven days a week 
8 a.m.- 8 p.m. 

for your MyHumana account and find out more about your Humana.com 
benefits. 

What are your costs for this plan? 
• Your monthly premium Is $102.00. 
• You need to pay your copayments and 

coinsurance, as described in your member 
materials. 

• You must continue to pay your Medicare Part B 
premium to Medicare. 

Can you get help paylna your premiums and other out-of
pocket costs? 

Y0040_GHHKBP2ENb_C 



Social Security Administration 
Retirements Survivors, and Disability Insurance 
Important Information 

BNC#: 2381823K13689 

JOHN H MCCLOW 

Your 2024 Social Security Cost of Living Adjustment 

Your Social Security benefit will increase by 3.2% in 2024 because of a rise fn the cost 
of living. You can use this letter as proof of your benefit amount if you need to apply for 
food, rent, or energy assistance. You can also use it to apply for bank loans or for other 
business. Keep this letter with your important financial records. 

,care e 1ca nsurance 
(If you did not have Medicare as of November 16, 2023 or if someone 
lse pays your premium, we show $0.00) 
edicare Prescription Drug Plan 

{We will notify you if the amount changes in 2024. If you did not elect 
ithholding as of November 1, 2023, we show $0.00) 

U.S. Federal tax withholding 
oluntary Federal tax withholding 

(If you did not elect voluntary tax withholding as of 
ovember 16, 2023, we show $0.00) 
fter we take any other deductions, you will receive 

he payment you are due for December 2023 on or about 
anuary 10, 2024. 

·$0.00 

~$0.00 
-$0.00 

$3,777.00 

The information above shows your monthly benefit amount before and after deductions. 
Please remember, we will pay you in the month following the month for which it is due. 

If you still ge1 a paper check, you must visit the Department of the Treasury's website at 
www.godirect.gov to request electronic payments. 

See Next Page 



tJPPER GUNNISON RIVER W~TER CONSERVANC'J OISTRJCi 
210 W SPENCER AVE 
SUITEA 
GUNNISON. CO 61230 

Sponsor; u~ Gunnison RI- WMor ~ Oif;lnet 

Reflmtn~ Date Type O.Crlptlon 

KEJJ FM Statement of Account 
Account ID: 0373 

SiatemCTit Olshr: 7/311202'4 
Account Rep: H0\1$e Account$ 

PlHM Pay n,11- Amount S125.00 

A,nc,unt Paid; 

PO Bm l2{JS 
~1C05i~'.i0 
(STO} 641--4000 

--- ------- - -
-·---

BalF~ 

2-4070010 

240700-Jj 

711/202( 

1'/2412024 

h'31/202.t 

Bal Ba:iDt11,1,1 FOt"W.YC 8$ o( ~" 12!>.00 

PM1 Payment Choe .. 20371 on Inv 24060034 U1)p(."" Gunnis.on ( (, I )--1 )-12!,.00 

IN\r ITTIIOice KEJJ ()3 r3-006 Uppet Gunnison RNBr Warcr Con 125.00 
[1-~&ge I 2-56-:.30 Spots! 

Stai-nt Toial: 

0.00 1· 

125.00 
: 

- - -- ____ j 

125.00 ' 

Please Pay lhlS Am-otml 

-- ' I Curren! 61·00 Oa>" 9M20~ 121 .. Oar-, Total Duo l l J 1-60 Day! 

)25.00 I t 125.0o'l J I __ ...._ 
...... 



Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy 
Grant Program 

Date: 7/10/2024 

Lower Spring Creek Irrigation 
Improvement 

Project Name! Snyder No 1 and 2 Irrigation Improvement 

UGRWCD Contract Number: UG2023 -

Reimbursement Request Amount: $12000 

Match Provided: S 191761.69 

Project Performance Period: 6/1/2023 to l 2/1/2023 

Applicant/Payee Na.me: King Goff Check Payable To: King Go ff 

Applicant Address: PO Box 323, Blackwell, OK 74631 

Applicant Phone: Applicant Email: kingsweilservkeUc@yahoo.com 

PROJECT DELIVERABLES: 
• Project progress report including a description of project, accomplishments, and photographs as 

app1icable (e.g. pre-project, work in progress, and post project; please include brief description of 
what we are seeing with each photo). Please see attached project report. 

This reimbursement request includes expenses for materials l:llld construction of water control 
structures and diversion structure on the lower Spring Creek irrigation improvement project. This 
project was completed in August of 2023. Please see Exhibit A, photos and Exhibit B, expense 
documentation. 

rnmculties Encountered/Con;ective Action: 
• Problem(s) I Changes: No Major changes to proposed project. 
• Resolution I Corrective Action: 

DESCRIPTION Matetilng 
Requenlng Remaining Total 
UGRWCD UGRWCD Expenditures 

Task 1: HG, pipe 
$17,100 

$7000 $0 
$26100 

materials 

Task 2: 
$0 

$1000 $0 
$0 

Sourced on site 
Materials Rock 



RFP 

0 
0 A.. o 
I'- ~ ---=::, 

KING SYSTEMS 
Blectronic Systems Design & Installation 

I 50 Capital Drive, Suite 230. Golden, CO 8040 I 
Office (303) 4I0-0924 

w w w . k i n g s y .s t e m s l I c . com. 

Commercial & Residential Audio! Video Systems 

Item Description 

Da1a Drops Pre-Wire Final 

Total Contract: SS. 78:5. l I 
!\lobilization Paid: S2.892.56 
Final Due: $2.89255 

Request for P:iyment 3 s per prop, 1$.l I 

Date 

7/)/2024 

Bill To 

llGRWCD 
210 W. Sp,mccr AH:. SuilcB 
Gunnison. CO 81230 

P.O.No. Due Date 

5/30/2024 

Quantity Rate 

l 2.892.55 

EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY- King Systems will now charge a 2% credit 
card processing fee for al1 invoice paid via credit card. 

Sales Tax (0.0%) 

Subtotal 

Total 

Invoice 

hwoicc # 

49491 

Rep 

JA 

Amount 

2.892.55 

$0.00 

$2,892.55 

$2.892.55 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $2.892.55 



Cl 
0 J 0 
,.._A...A... 
---:=::; 

KING SYSTEMS 
Electronic SiJstems Design & Inst:.allation 

ISO Capital Drive, Suite 230, Golden, CO 80401 
Office (303} 410-0924 

w w w . k i n g s y s t e m s 11 1: • co m. 

Commercial &. Residential Audio I Video Systems 

Item 

Service Calls 

Description 

Change order: Run udditional cabling per Greg 3\ GL 
Computers for huilding inlcrconnccl 

Date 

G/9!2024 

Bill To 

ITGRWCD 
210 \V. Spcru:cr ,\Ye. Suite n 
Gunniron. CO 81230 

P.O.No. Due Date 

8/9/2024 

Qliantity Rate 

3 150.00 

EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATEL~- King SysteJDs wi1l now charge a 2% credit 
card processing fee for all invoice paid via credit card. 

Sales Tax (8.9%) 

Subtotal 

Total 

Invoice 

[nvoice # 

50178 

Rep 

JA 

Amount 

450.00 

$0.00 

$450.00 

$450,00 

Payments/Credits SO.OU 

Balance Due S450.00 

www.kingsystemsllc.com 



KVlEFM 
Tn.:·Sll:>ml 
P0Bo~S84 
Gunnison. co s 1230 

\.lPPE.R GUNNIOSN RI\IER WATER CONSERVANCY OJSTRIC'l 
210 W SPENCER AVE, SUITE. Ji.. 
GUNNlSON CO 81230 

KVLE Statement of Account 
Account ID: 0233 

Statement oai.: 81612024 
Attount R@JI: HOUH kcounb 

Pleas4r Pay 'thi's Amount $125..00 

Spof\.l!Or. Uppet Gunnl<lsn RMlf Ware, Com;Mv.11nt:}• ~rid ___ ______ P.ag, 1 

j ~::e ~le -~ ~cription - - - -- ___ _ _ Amo:;-~ e.i..- J 

F .... "' 7/612.fr}A 8,1• ea1'anc.efaw-ruason,512024 1250(, 12soo 

24070023 7/24/2024 PMi Palfflmlt ClllK:I( 20405 on ln112-4000019 Upper Gu<11oo~n RlYnt w{_ t-l)i)-125.00 U 00 

2<11J7002tl 7/3112024 INV lnYOICtl. KVtE 0233-004 Uric:,er GU!ll'IPI'" R,,.,(lr W:ru1r Con"-1:vatic 
tt-P:l~ , 3;, ._30 SpG!sl 

Statoment Tot21: 

I 
P'-" Piiy Thb Amount 1 ... : _____ ,2_s_.oo_jl 

l Cunvlll 3_1-ao __ ~-~--+-j--e_1_-90_oa_ys _ _ t __ ll_1·_1:z_o_o_a-,_-s_--+l--~-2_1-=_.-o;ys--r --l;;,.alDu'l -! 
- ·- ~_-oo _ i__ -- - ------- I - ;z5_~ __ j 



Upper Gu11nison River Water Conservancy District 
210 West Spencer Avenue, Suite B, Gunnison, Colorado 81230 

(970)641-6065 • Fax (970) 641-1162 • www.ugrwcd.org 

OUR MISSION: To be an active leader in all issues affecting 
the water resources of the Upper Gunnison River Basin 

EDUCATIONAL MINI-GRANT PROGRAM APPLICATION 

Applicant Name: Katie Briggs 

Educational Orgaruzation (if applicable): Lake Chy Arts Council 

Applicant's Affiliation with Organization (if applicable): Executi\'e Director 

Organization Mailing Address: PO Box 876 

City: Lake City State: CO I Zip: 81235 

Phone Number: (970)944-2706 Email Address: katieb@lakecityarts.org 

Project Title: Ute Mountain Ute Red Sky Drum Group .Annual Snow Dance 

$ Amount Requested ($500 max): $500 Total Expenditure for Project: $3450 

Other income?:Private Fundraising Estimated Number of Participants: around I 00 people attend 

Projected Execution/Completion Date: August 17th, 2024 

Please provide a brief description of the project 

This last October, Lake City helped raise the funding with our community to bring out The Ute Mountain Ute's 
Red Sky Drum Group to perform their snow dance. This event was a success. The park was full of folks as they 
watched their Snow Dance celebration that predates Colorado's existence. It is a great way to enrich our 
culture in our community. The dance also provides a great opportunity to educate the event's participants about 
the necessity of our annual snowpack and their historical roots to the Uncompahgre Wilderness. 

Please describe how this project meets the goal of local water education/outreach: 

Rt.-.J Sky Drum Group has performed here many times in years past and we believe it is the perfect way to 
celebrate the Ute culture and to help ring in another healthy snow year with their Snow Dance Celebration. This 
year, we currently sit a little above our average snowpack at 110% - 129% for the Gunnison area. Anyone who 
lives in the high peaks of the Gunnison Valley knows how dependent our local ec:osystems are based on snow 
totals. This Dance is celebrated as their dance of prayer for Moisture for Mother Earth. 



Lake San Cristobal Water Activity Enterprise 
210 West Spencer Avenue 
Suite A 
Gunnison, CO 81230 

Date Invoice Numbcr 

7/15/2024 118 

Bill To 
Upper Gunnison River 

Water Conservancy District 
210 West Spencer A venue 

Suite B 

2024 LSC 
Augmentation Invoice 

Gunnison, CO 81230 

Due Date 

8/31/2024 

Item Units Description Unit Price Extended Price 

Entity An ... 2,992 Member Entities' annual assessment for unsold 4.50 13,464.00 
base units of augmentation water in LSC 9500/3 * 
$4.50 

0a1e""'4i2v .. ,~™~ 
Mgr. Appr.~ 7 C ~ Al!1t Appl". • rro 
Bd Appl' oatA.1//f~ - lnl\i31s, t 

• 1~ i ]Jt./ l zt./ c1<11_....2id 31-- " 
Pd.Da . :,;M Af.,.,,t 7'. 1/ f,t:r;- i.;_a, 
Account(s) • 1-' • ..., ' 

.~,hL .'Jl1\ f'li~lc!Y<iJ r!.x/:P-11 J lf-~ 

Annual Assessment for unsold base units of water in Lake San Total Due $13,464.00 
Cristobal Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $13,464.00 



• • LexisNexis~ 

INVOICE TO: 
Customer Number: 10000B91J 
Attn: 
JOHN MCCLOW 
Upper Gunnison River Water Con 
210 W Spencer Ave Ste B 
Gunnison CO 81230-2544 
United States 

US FEDERAL TAX ID 52-1471842 
CAN~D!AN GST REGISTAATION NUMBER 123397457RT 
OUN AND BRADSTREET NUMBER87-767-2683 
LexisNexis. a Division of RELX lr.c. 

•~·for inquiries please call 1-888-856-7881 
(Opt l):•• 

This invoice will be settled by auto-pay/direct debit No further action is required. 

Invoice Period Invoice Date lnvoice 
Account Number Payment Due Amount Due in USD Number 

Ol•JUL-2O24 
31-JUL-2024 3095226711 422Q34K3H 01-SEP·2O24 $686.38 to 31-JUL-2024 

Summarv Current Period Charges 
Current Period Charges $686.38 
Current Period Charees • Taxes S0.00 
Total Current Period Charges $686.38 

Account Summarv 
Previous Balance $686.38 
Payments/Prepayments ${686.38} 
Prior Period Credits $0.00 
Prior Period Credits• Taxes $0.00 
Adjustments $0.00 
Total Current Period Chare:es $686.38 
Total Amount Due r_ _J L I $686.38 

!

~----· - - --·- ·:-;·;Payrn~nr In~! .ict1011 ••• -
Date Rae:. ' J ~~ 'I Addn. CM. ll '/rt JI 
Mgr.Aw-~ = • Am£Ai>i>r. $(-.<;; 0 ~q----

Pay Online with credi1 or debh card:visit hups•JJaccountceotec lexis□e¥is com Bd.Appr. Data Bd. lrfflals 
Wire Payment lnstruction5 - To ensure prompt .ind .iccurc1te payment application send to: Pd.Date CktJ A ,ti. ,.... . 

JP Morgan Chase Bank. N.A., 4 New York Plaza. New York. NY 10004 
Aoc.ount{sJ -.£t'£C d c:J &-II e, ~O&.,r?/. -~,.(.· Account#: 700616043 RQuting #: 021000021 

Swift Qr IBAN: CHASUS33 

I Chack Paymenls by Mall • To ensure prompt and accurate payment application send checks payable to RELX Inc. dba LexlsNexi.s using the Remit 
Payment to the address below. 

Send a Remittance Advice to account receivahJe@lexjsnexjs ram containing the name of your organization, your Lexis Nexis account#, and J 
invoice #sin the subject and body of the email 

Note: If sending payments applicable to multiple invoices include sped fie pi:lyment instructions detailing the acc:ount and invoice numbers . 
.._ 

•• ■ • • •••• •••••••• •••••" ■• ■■•■ ••■■•■ I ■■■■ .. ■■•ti ■■■JI ■ I ■ ■■■•■ea■•••••••••• .. ■'I,■■■■■■■■■■••• ■■■••••■• .... I ............... 111■■• ■•■ III ...................... ■♦■-■■■■l'.t t ■ ■••111 ■ ■ ,1 ■■■■,■ III ■ ■•■•ti 11■■■•■•1'■ f ■ 

s-c- Detach and return this portion with payment 

• • LexisNexis• 

Attn: 
JOHN MCCLOW 
Upper Gunnison River Water Con 
210 W Spencer Ave Ste B 
Gunnison co 81230-2544 
United States 

Account Number. 
Amount Due USD: 
Invoice Number: 
Invoice Date: 

Amount Enclosed: 

Remit Payment to: 
REL)( fnc. DBA LexisNexis 
P.O. Box 733106 
Dallas TX 75373-3106 
llml1 I 1l111ll,l,,,iull,11ll11,,llll 111,ll,1ll,111II 11l1 l11l 

422Q34K3H 
5686.38 

3095226711 
31-JUL-2024 

□□A□0073310b0422Q34K3H3202407313□9522b711□□□□□0□686387 



Lightspeed Voice 
135 Triple Diamond Blvd. 
North Venice. FL, 34275 
Phone: 941-564-301 0 
Web: www.lightspeedvoice.com 

Reference Nbr.: 
Date: 

Dua Oat&; 

Customer ID: 

Curreooy: 

Invoice 

BILL TO· SHIP TO· 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy 
210 W Spencer 
Ste 2B 
Gunnison co 81230 
United States of America 

Gunnison River Water Conservancy 
123 W. Tomichi Ave 
#2 
Gunnison CO 81230 
United States of America 
Attn: Greg Larson 

CUSTOMER REF. NBR TERMS CONTACT 

AR44559J 

3 O..J Ul-2024 

30.J ~1-2024 

00203443 

USD 

~~---------NO. ITEM QTY. UOM UNIT PR!CE DISC. EXTENDED PRICE 
1 GXP2135: Grandslfeam GXP2135 1.0 EACH 
2 SHIP & HA~; Shipping & Handling Charge 1 0 EACH 

3 CRF: Cost Recovery Fee 10.75% l.0 EACH 
4 Freight ShipVia UPS GROUND 1.0 

100.000 0% 

10.000 0% 

11.830 0% 

0.000 0% 

Date Rec. i / J. </ Adon. Ckd. ~ 
Mgr. Appr. 6 J2.C.., Amt. Appr.~ .3.. 
Bd. Appr. Da!a ___ Bd. Initials,........-..........,_ 
Pd. Oate __ -=-__ Ck# (;It t.-'i:t:i 
AcGount(a) --¼ {o/1:J h 0 1< c 

100.00 

10.00 

11.83 

0.00 

lnvolc:es are due upon receipt. Invoices not paid within 30 days are subject to a late fee equal to 1.5% per month. There is a 
3.5% corwenlence fee on .all payments that are made by ca ref. There Is no fee for payments by ACH 

NOTE: Sales Totat: 121.B3 

Tax Total: 0.00 

Discount Totlll: 0,00 
Total (USO); 121.83 



Ughtspeed Voice 
135 Triple Diamond Blvd. 
North Venice, FL, 34275 
Phone:941-564-3010 
Web; www.lightspeedvoice.com 

Invoice 
Reference Nbr.: 

Dale: 

Du11 Dl!IM: 

Custcim11r ID: 

Currency: 

BILL TO. SHIP TO. 

Upper Gunnison ~Iver Water Conservancy 
210 W Spencer 
Ste2B 
Gunnison CO 81230 
United States of America 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy 
210 W Spencer 
Ste2B 
Gunnison CO 81230 
Uni!ed States of America 

CUSTOMER REF NBR. TERMS CONTACT 

AR447299 

08-Aug-2024 

06-Aug-2024 

00203443 

USD 

-----~---------NO. ITEM QTY UOM UNIT PRICE DISC. EXTENDED PRICE 

1 

2 

3 

CONNECT: Lightspeed Ccinnecl E>rt9nsions 

CONNECT: Lightspeed Connect Extension -
ZEN 606594 add x107 (7/30-s/7) 
CRF: Cost Recovery Fee 10.75% 

7.0 

1.0 

1.0 

EACH 

EACH 

EACH 

40.000 

11.610 

31.348 

0% 

0% 

0% 

280.00 

11.61 

31.35 

Invoices are due upon receipt. Invoices not paid within 30 days are subject to a late fee egual to 1.5% per month. There Is a 
3.5% convenience fee on all payments that are made by card. There Is no fee for payments by ACH 

NOTE: Sales Total: 

Ta>t Total: 

Discount Tolal: 

Total (USO): 

322.96 

0.00 
0.00 

322.96 



Lightspeed Voice 
135 Triple Diamond Blvd. 
North Venice, FL. 34275 
Phone: 941-564-3010 
Web: www.lightspeedvolce.com 

Invoice 
Reference Nbr .: 

Date: 

tJue Date: 
Customer ID: 

Currency: 

BILL TO SHIP TO: 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy 
210 W Spencer 
Ste28 
Gunnison CO 81230 
United States of America 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy 
210 W Spencer 
Ste28 
Gunnison CO 81230 
United States of America 

CUSTOMER REF. NBR. TERMS CONTACT 

AR446691 

02-Aug-2024 

02-Aug-2024 
00203443 

USD 

-----~-----------NO. ITEM QTY. UOM UNIT PRICE D!SC . EXTENDED PRICE 

2 

TCR-CAMP: TCR•Low Volume Campaign • 
Upper Gunnison River Waler Ccmsarvancy 
District· 202-4-07-24 - Cl9Y6JI-
CRF: Cost Recovery Fea 

1.0 EACH 

1.0 EACH 

Dale Rec. J"@ti/ Addo. Ckd~4tl_ 
Mgr. Appr. Amt App,-. _:i, I . (rt {,-, 
Bd. Appr. Date ___ B,d. Initial~ 
Pd. Dale . Ck# ---
Account(s) t... o/, • / 1 , J A C- l !C 

✓ ----

! 500 0% 1.50 

0.160 0% 0.16 

Invoices are due upon recelpL Invoices not paid within 30 days are subject to a late fee equal to 1.5% per month. There Is a 
3.5% convenience fee on all payments that are made by card. There is no fee for payments by ACH 

NOTE: SalHTOtal: 1.66 
Tax Total: 0.00 

Discount Total: 0.00 

Total [USDJ; 1.66 



;;)MELINDA MCCAW MEDIA 

2285 El Rio Drive 
Grand Junction, CO 81507 
(720) 935-3715 

Bill To: 

Upper Gunnison RiY8r Water ConseNancy Di 
Sonja Chavez 
210 West Spencer Ave Suite A 
Gunnison, CO 81230 

Item Description 

Performance Plan Website Hosting Includes: 
Daily file & database backups 
Website Monitoring 

Basic Maintenance • Keeping WordPress version and plugins 
up to date(once a month) 
• Backup your website database and 
files (once per month) 

Miscellaneous 2 GSuite email accounts for 
gunnisonriverbasin.org 

Dete Rec. ¾l.1,J Md!l. Ckd~ ,. - i 
Mgr. Appr. /"}i I ( ... .&.mt Awf. . 
Bd.Appr. Date8hf'~ Bd. Initials ~ 
Pd. Date 8 It 4112 '-' Ck# 2 o 3 3 
Accoonl(s) f ' h ·, (• ., ,-;l=; >r, -u· .. 1 f\ .. 

Invoice #: 5368 
Invoice Date: 8/612024 

Due Date: 8/6/2024 

Invoice 

Contract Number 

Ci\20037 

Project 

Hours/Qty Date Employee Amount 

25.00 

40.00 

2 14.40 

~ t/ -~kt-~ 

Total $79.40 

Balance Due $79.40 



New Morning Improvement, LLC 

Deborah Saunders 

300 Joseph Lane Unit B 

Gunnison CO 81230 

(970) 497-6613 

nmillc419@gmail.com 

Invoice 
7/28/24 

Invoice for 

UGRWCD 

Description 

Saturday, July 6th 

Sunday, July14th Suite A and B 

Sunday, July 14th Suite C 

Saturday, July 20th 

Saturday, July 27th 

Date Rec.....£.,;~H""~ 
MQr. N>Pr'·-~~¥.::::£:; 
Eld.AW'• 
Pd.Data,---1-L1,1:-++,-'--f--:
,\ccount(sLJ-..:.J-.f:t:£.-..LI-~~~-'-"~ 

Hours 

2.5 

3.5 

3.75 

4 

3.5 

Please make checks payable to New Morning Improvement LLC 

Thank you for your business! 

Invoice# 14 

Due date 

8/15/2.024 

Rate 

$45.00 

$45.00 

$45.00 

$45.00 

$45.00 

Total 

Total price 

$112.50 

$157.50 

$168.75 

$180.00 

$157.50 

$776.25 



Nunatak Alternative Energy Solutions 

info@nunatakenergy.com 
www.nunatakenergy.com 

Ir O :1: 

1747 

JOB 

UGRWCD 

Ci lE 

06/02/2023 

array removal/reinstall 

ACTIVITY 

Panel Removal/ Reinstall 

-o ID E 

$2,079.00 

Remove roof mounted array, and reinstall with existing 
equipment. New equipment will be in addition to this 
amount. Pricing per panel. 

Misc. Hardware 
hardware used on job: New S-5 standing seam rooting 
clamps. 
Shlpptng Costs 
Shipping Costs 

labor and Design:New Construction Labor 
Billable time for moving modules into and out of 
storage while building was being worked on. $160/h 
crew of 2. 

1)1 o,.. 
Oaf19/2024 

OTV 

20 

40 

1 

2 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX 
TOTAL 
PAYMENT 
BALANCE DUE 

--i::r s 

Net 30 

150.00 

10.00 

35.00 

170.00 

Invoice 

ENCLOSED 

AUOIJI\IT 

3,000.00 

400.00T 

35.00 

340.00 

3,775.00 

4.00 

3,779.00 

1,700.00 

$2,079.00 



Invoice #1986 
WaterTrailer_DoorGraphics_August2024 

0 l91'0l 4111.Q61& 
FF(£HTER 

DESIGNS 
SIGNS, SCREEMPRINTIN9 

& EMBROIDERY 

Customer Billing 
UGRWCD 

Offcenm Designs 
115 West Georgia Avenue 
Gunnison, Colorado61230 
+19704970679 
111· , 1" n C!t Jn m 
otl,:;crnv@ !lcuf'lt roc~rnns con 

Customer Shipping 
UGRWCD 

1:::=-~~• 1~" j::::,G,aphi~ ----~-- -,!_xs 
: I I i 3m vehicle vinyl and laminate i ,--·-j _______ ,_, . : 
j Shop Time I Install Water Truck 

11 Prep Graphics 
I Design wter Trailer logo 

- - I 
' h' I Signage i Door Grap 1cs 

I vinyl and lnslal 

.--.. ~-· '-·- ·--~- -

s M 

Fill oul your terms & condilions here: httpsi/www.printavo.com'accounts/jnvoice_inlormaliofl 

Created 
Customer Due Date 

Invoice Date 
Payment Due Dale 

Total 
Outstanding 

L XL 2XL 
3XL !~ 

l-

Total Quantity 
Item Total 
Fees Total 
Sub Total 
Tax 
Total Due 

Paid 
Outstanding 

I 

i 

' L 

August6,2024 
AUg'USl 6. 2.024 
ALig'US! 6. 2024 

AugustS,2024 
$620.00 
$620.00 

Items . 
! 1 

Price i Total I 
$220.00: $220.00 

i 
i 

' f 1 

3 
$620.00 
$0.00 
$620.00 
$0.00 
$620.00 
$0.00 
$620.00 

! 
i 

$175.00i $175.00 

I 
j_ 

$225.00j $225.00 



Beverly Richards 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Intuit QuickBooks Team < No_Reply@notifications.intuit.com> 
Saturday, August 3, 2024 12:56 PM 

Beverly Richards 
We received your QuickBooks subscription payment! 

~ lnTUIT 
'iii' qu1ckbooks 

Payment success 

Upper Gunnison River Water 
Conservancy District, thank 
you for your payment. 

Invoice number: 
10001326409830 
Invoice date: 08/03/2024 
Total: $68.00 
Routing number: 102101276 
Payment account ending: 
8756 

Sign in to QuickBooks where you can see your billing history and view, save, and 
print your invoice. 

Account details 

Billed to: 

Company ID ending~ 
Items on this invoice: 

UPPER GUNNISON RIVER WATER 
CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 
6406 

QuickBooks Time Premium 
QuickBooks Time Premium Per-User 
Fee for 1 User 

(1) For subscriptions. your payment method on file will be automatically charged monttily/annoally at the 
then-current list price until you cancel. If you have a discount, it will apply to the then-currant list price 
unUI it expires or is canceled. Additional service fees may apply based on whether you add or remove 
services and your usage. See your Subscriptions and bilflng page far addillanal pricing details. To cancel 
your subscription at any lime, go to the Subscriptions and billing page and cancel the subscriplion.(2) 

1 



V1asat. 
Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy 
District 
210 W. Spencer Ave 
Suite B 
Gunnison. CO B1230 
United States 

Summary 
Total Airtime and Fees this Period 

Total Amount This Invoice 

Invoice 
Date 
Account 

202407_472 
31 July, 2024 
C201008 

Remittance sho1.1!d be mailed to: 
RigN et. Inc. 
P. 0. BOX 941629 
Hous!OJI, TX 77094 
Phone: •1 2816740683 
Email: ar@viasat.com 

Airtime Period 1 Jul • 31 Jul 2024 

USO 

USD 

Tenns: Net 30 

41.27 

41.27 

Please include Invoice Number and Account Number with your payment 

For Wire Transfers, please remit to: 
Bank Name: Bank of America 
Acct Name: RigNet, Inc. 
Account No: 488025116355 
SWIFT # BOFAUS3NABA 
Routing # 026009593ABA 
ACH# 111000025 

Summary per Product 

Product 

OrbCommlDP 

OrbCommlDP 

OrbCommlDP 

Charge Type 

Subscription Fee 

IPSCADA 

Airtime 

Total for OrbCommlDP 

Amount (USD) 

36.30 

2.15 

2.82 

41.27 



ROCKY MOUNTAIN 
& TROPHIES 

en Ugrwcd 
0 r- Beverly 
C Gunnison CO 81230 
-I 
0 

beverly@ugrwcd.org 

Cust Num 

10262 

Reference 

A5665 

A5665LB 

PO Number Terms 

I Description 

Framing: proclamation 

Labor 

228 N Main St 
Gunnison CO 81230 
(970) 641-5033 
rmft29@yahoa.com 

en 
:I: 
=u 
-I 
0 

Due Date 

8122/2024 

L/E # I Artis1 

Sales Rep 

Carmen 

I Unit Price I 
150.62 

15.00 

INVOICE 
7078 

Mon, AUQ 12. 2024 

II~ 11111111m 1111111u1 I 

(970) 641-6065 

Invoice Total: 165.62 

Tax Exempt Num(s) 

09811687 

Qty I Subtotal I 
1 

1 

150.62 

15.00 

I I Price 

150.62 

15.O0J\ 

Dale Tende1 

Total Pieces 1 
Reference 

Subtotal 165.62 
Amount 

Thank you tor your order! 
Please note Ulat orders may not De cancelled or modifle<l alter 
materials have been c.-rdered or work has commer.ceil. Page 1 of 1 

Sales Total 
Tax 

Total 

Payment 

Balance 

165.62 

165.62 

------
165.62 



S SGM 
SGM, Inc. 
Schmueser Gordon Meyer, Inc. dba SGM, Inc. 
118 West 6th Street, Suite 200 
Glenwood Springs, CO 81601 
(970) 945.1004 

Sonja Chavez, General Manager 
Upper Gunnison River Water Conservation District 
21 0 Spencer Avenue, Suite B 
Gunnison, CO 81230 

Invoice Date: 
Invoice No: 

Invoice 

July 30, 2024 
147.10.05-13 

Project 147.10.05 Home Ditch Improvement Plan 
Regarding the water resources activities for the Home Ditch Improvement project. 

Phase 04 - Invoice to add wingwall to the Home Ditch headgate structure. Update drawings set and 
details to include concrete wingwall. lntemal QA/QC and structural engineering review. 

Email invoices to: schavez@ugrwcd.org 

For Professional Services through July 27, 2D24 

Phase 04 
Professional Labor 

Engineer Ill 

Engineer IV 

Consultant Ill 

Final Design and Bid Phase 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Please remit to the address above. 
If you have any questions regarding this bill, please call. 

Project Manager: 

David Schiowitz 

Hours 

6.75 

3.00 

2.50 
12.25 

Rate 

151.00 

165.00 

136.00 

Amount 

1,019.25 

495.00 

340.00 
1,854.25 
1,854.25 

Phase Total $1,854.25 

Invoice Total $1 1854.25 ==========::::::::::= 



Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District 
Grant Reimbursement Request and Warranty 

I I I I 
Date: {,; / 2-- / / 2 'i ' 

Project Name: t·/? fq?c. Pa+L "& 1 "ff 
UGRWCD Contract Number: 2, CJD~ 1- '/o 

Reimbursement Request Amount:$ 0 l 60O 

Match Provided/ 7; ooo (,bfJO vi, wl.Mth w d-f- th ~,hd ~-/Pne) 

ProjectPerfotmaocePeriod: i\1lUf / { 11.J 2? - W1a:1J; lv''J,t{ 

Applican1/Payee Name: Wynh wJ tZ-r ~ Check Payable To: 5h~ !4,11vJ, 

Applicant Address: ti 
Ap~g~ Ii~ Sf, E1fl4 ~ 8°~ i!.icant Email: 

1-jO 3 ?J /} f3 /IO!-> 
PROJECT DELJYEBAW,ES: 

• Photo and Expense Documentation 
• A signed warranty statement by Applicant that all work done on the Funded W'1rk has been 

completed in a good and workmanlike manner. 

Difficulties Encountered f Corm;tive Action: 

Problemls} / Changes: 

Resolution / Corrective Action Plan & Schedule: 

By submittal of this reimbursement request and supporting documentation of expenditur~ Applicant 
attests to the Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District that all items under Project 
Deliverables have been completed, all amounts due and payable for the Funded Work have been paid 
or, alternatively will be paid with the funds advanced by the District io response to this Request for 
Payment 

I 

Upper Gunoison Project Manager ~ignature & Date: Ci(), I j /2 

220621 Grant Reimbursement Request and Warranty Template 



Silver World Publishing 

Lake City CO 81235 

BillTo 

Upper Gunnison River 
Water Conservancy District 
210 West Spencer, Suite A 
Gunnison, CO 81230 

July 5 Water Report pg 7 
July 5 Legal BOD Meeting pg 11 
July 5 Legal W AE Meeting pg 11 
July 12 Water Report pg 13 
July 19 Water Report pg 8 
July 26 Water Report pg 10 

Thank you for advertising with us! 

Descliption 

Date Invoice# 

8/1/24 26468 

i TO ENSURE PROPER CREDIT TO ! 
! YOUR ACCOUNT l 
! PLEASE REMIT AD PAYMENTS TO l 
j PO BOX 1044, LAKE CITY, CO 81235 i 
·--M---•--•---------------~•--------~•-w--~------~-~~M•••---· 

Terms 

DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS 

Amount 

20.00 
22.00 
22.00 
20.00 
20.00 
20.00 

~

Min, Ckt;}jfb/L_ 
oat• Ree. "'1\t, ,.,. . 1/J. tj 
Mgr. A1>pr. = ~ initlall~ 
8d. Appf. Oatri!f/.~ Ckl 1_ 
Pd.Date 2 - -
Account($) r Q i: c, b r l C•, • t 71/,r, D 

J~r;a.{ r-kLt· ,//ca_°4i•-~'--"~ .,. 
(-~b/;c '1(\ .,u:_f...../{i.t.1.0,?L:/,· . i, / ;Vr1 . .£ <;f'C C(" 

Total $124.00 

$0.00 
DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS SUBJECT TO LA TE CHARGES. 

Payments/Credits 

Balance Due $124.00 

Questions? PJeese call the Silver World office at 970.944.2515 or Cindy Young at 970.944.0249. 

Payments should be mailed to PO Box 1044, Lake City CO 81235. 



Name: 

Date 

6/21/2024 

6/22/2024 
7/15/2024 
7/22/2024 
7/23/2024 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District 
2024 Expense Report and Request for Reimbursement 

Rcvisl-tl 12-18-23 

Son_ja Chavez Position: General Manager 

$0.670 

Business Purpose Travel Meals 
Miles Reimbursement 

Tnylor Downriver 28 18.76• 
ORF (Food for Alana & Cheryl al $14.95 x 2. No 
receipts given by l~x1d truck) - $2<.l.90 
Mileage Gunnison to Delta OW (GBRT) 103.6 69.4 I w 

Mileage CRWCD U.Gunnison Tour R5 56.95 .... 
Mileage CRWC'D lJ. Gunnison Tour 63 42.21 ~ 

-
. 
-
-. 
-
-
-

-
-
-
- 1, 

Totals: 279.6 ✓ $187.33' $29.90 
, 

Date Rec. ¼t#v Addn. Ckd.~ 
Mgr. Appr._""="'"__,..ArnL App,-. :/4117, ..t.~ 
Bd. Appr. Dal~~d. 1~·-· • ' ' 
Pd. Date ~ c 
/l.ccQ11nl(s) / .f ;)M1e:1 · 1 ~,14 4+m(· 

Hotel Other Expenses 
Amount Explanation 

$0.00 S:0.00 

Total Reimbursement: $217.23 ✓ 

Cg~,~ rn/;(/zi Signntu~Z Dat 

Y:\Sonja\Forms & Templates\UGRWCO Expense Form_0S-12 to 07-26-24 



CONTENT CREATION 

GUNNISON BASIN ROUNDTABLE 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District 

210 West Spencer Avenue, Suite B 

Gunnison, Colorodo 81230 

SERVICE PRICE 

Website/social media $45/hour 
management 

Water Education Grant/ Grant 
Management+ Reporting / 

$45/hour 

Meeting Reporting 

Digital Newsletter $45/hour 

Newspaper Campaign $45/hour 

PAYMENT INFORMATION 
Please mail check to: 

Savannah Nelson 

1938 N 2nd St 

Milwaukee, WI 53212 

QTY 

2 

3.3 

3.6 

16.l 

PEPO 
COORDINATOR 
JUNE 2024 

Invoice Date: 7 /1/24 

TOTAL 

$90.00 

$150.00 

$162.00 

$725.00 

SUBTOTAL 
TOTAL 

$1,127.00 
$1,127.00 

·1 • 

Ad<!n, Ckd. 

Mor.Appl'-~-=-~~~,_~,___, Appr. !)_ 

Bd.Appr. 
Pd. Oate,__o.,44-J.~rhl _:ffe~C ,:1._ I./ :}L./f? 
~nt(sLL_t.!.,,.!!..:..,/:.,,U..,t+~'----'--

sunsh i necreotivesl !c@gmoi I.com 



CONTENT CREATION 

GUNNISON BASIN ROUNDTABLE 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District 

210 West Spencer Avenue, Suite B 

Gunnison, Colorado 81230 

SERVICE PRICE 

Website/social medlo 
management 

$45/hour 

Water Education Grant / Grant 
Management+ Reporting / 

$45/hour 

Meeting Reporting 

Digital Newsletter $45/hour 

Newspaper Campaign $45/hour 

PAYMENT INFORMATION 

Pleose mail check to: 

Savannah Nelson 

1938 N 2nd St 

Milwaukee, WI 53212 

QTY 

2 

~-3 

3.6 

16. l 

PEPO 
COORDINATOR 
JULY 2024 

Invoice Dote: 7 /31/24 

TOTAL 

$90.00 

$150.00 

$162.00 

$725.00 

SUBTOTAL 
TOTAL 

$1,127.00 
$1,127.00 

sunshl riecreotivesll c 09 mo ii. com 



ST ATE MEN T AS OF 07/31/24 

THE PAPER-CLIP, LLC 
P. 0. BOX 716 
107 N. WISCONSIN 
GUNNISON CO 81230 
970-641-1107 

UPPER GUNNISON RIVER WATER D. # 

210 W. SPENCER AVE STE A 

UPPGUN (SLSM) CCU 

PHONE 970-641-6065 
GUNNISON CO 81230 PAGE 1 

INVOICE# DATE REMARKS HECK/PO AMOUNT RUN.BALANCE 

LAST PA MENT APPL ED ON 07/22/24 HECK #2039 FOR$/ 304.70 
1000066-0 07/09/24 INVOICE UE 454.65 / 454.65 
1000197-0 07/18/24 INVOICE UE 199.00 653.65 
1000530-0 07/15/24 INVOICE UE 52.95 706.60 
1000611-0 07/16/24 INVOICE EVERLY 65. 50 772 .10 
1000703-0 07/17/24 INVOICE UE 188.90 961.00 
1000899-0 07/19/24 INVOICE UE 13 .64✓ 974.64 
1001539-0 07/30/24 INVOICE EV 145, 94 1120.58 

Ckd~ 
. , . -s'Y 

· • J -i/99 

1 LjLjl..µ,<j:::::: /5-f' 

E APPRECI TE YOUR PROMPT AYMENT 
1 TO 30 31 TO 60 1 TO 90 OVER 90 ifAL DUE 

====== = 
1120.58 .00 .00 .00 1120.58 



THOMAS N. STOEBER, P .C. 
31 O North Main Strl!et 
Gunnison, CO 81230 

F'hone: 
E-mail: 
Weh: 

970-641-3684 
tom@stoeber-q)a.com 
stoeber-cpa.com 

Up per Gunnison River Water ConseNancy 
Dls!ricl 

I nvoica; 8455 

210 Spencer Ava Sutte B 
Gunnison. CO 81230 

D1.'f! Data: 07/31/2024 
Amount $3.120.00 

For pro!e&£iooal ser.lce ran<!Grod as follows: 

Bookkeeping 
07/15124 M"8t wUh 88\/erly. Ptef)l3re checks for UGRWCD June 2024 invoices. Prepare dled< 

for UGRWAE June 2024 ln\':llca. Enter autopay bllJ&lpayments into Qulckbooks. Enter 
deposlts into Qufekbooks. Reconcile GunlliSon 6ank & Trust General Food Checking 
sla1ement dated June 28, 2024. Reconcile Gunflisoo Banl:. & Trust SpanCG< Ct,eciling 
stalement dated June 28, 2024. Rec,:u1c~e CQlotnist account statements dated Jtma 30. 
2024. Prepare first draft of Board Reports. 

Jackson, Alisha 

07/16/24 Maka chaI1ges la Be>ard Reports after Beverly's review. Post July deposits to 
QulckboOks. Scan deposit receipts. Calculate UGRWAE Quarte~y Cost Share and 
prepare reimbursarllef1t check. Print reports for Gunnison River Festival Reimb\Jrooment 
lo UGRWCO end Capital OutlayforRemoool Unit A & Unit C. Reooncile Gunnison Rillar 
Fes1iv.il GS&L cheeking s!al11moot daled June 30. 2024. Pay Gunnison River Festival 
approved invoices. Print Gunnlsoll R',ver Fas!lval Profit and lo!IS statement per Cheryrs 
request. Complete Board Reports with copy of approved irwoices. Roooncila LSCWAE 
CBOC Checking statement dated June 27, 2024. Pay LSCWAE appr011ed invoices. 
Prepare July 23. 2024 payroll for direct dEposil. Calculate oom,spondiog 941. 401{a). 
457 and Colorado !'fflhholdtng payments and schedule paymenl onfoe. Prepare Sonja·s 
PTO cash out paJlfaM for direct deposit. catcu1ate COIT$pan{iin9 94 t and Colora(lo 
withholdl ng payments and sclledulo paymem online. 

Jack son. Alisha 

07118/24 Prepare 1 check rar Alana Nichols from Gunnison River Festival. 
Jackson, Alisha 

07124124 Scan/file payroll wcri<papers ror JtRy 23. 2024 payroll & Sonja's PTO Cash Out. File au 
invoices paid last WB!lk. Prepa,e 2nd quarter paymll mports (Fmm 941, Colorado 
Unemployment and Coklrado Withholding). Post deposits to Quickbooks. Reconcile 
GB & T General Fund checking account throuh online account history dated July 18. 2024 
and ema~ balance to Beverly. 

Jackson. Alisha 

07/25124 Open old UGRWCD QB file to looll. for lnvok;es per Beverlr,; request. Rev~w 2022 QB 
irwoiees 811d 2023 ttepc,sits to see If we have the detail for \hOse reimbLJtSement 
requests. Look al Wei Meadows 3praadsheets lo datarmine if the supporting 
d oo umentalion is in the spreadsheets. 

Jackson, Alisha 

7/3112024 Monthly Contract Bookkeeping Fee 

Sp&clat e~IQ.~ 
07125/24 Upload 2023 AU<llt eictel\!Jion form to DOLA. Emails with Beverly and send Beverly a 

new clean ex1ension form. as needs to be signe-1 by the Board. 
Stoeber. Thomas 

Tatal Professional Services 
Bnled Time & Expenses 
lnvOice Talal 

Current ~ 

s:i, 120.00 so. ao 
Please return this portion with payment. 

ID: UPPERGUN 
Upper Gunnison River Water CllnSBVancy 
District 

Card Type: 
Card#: 

=:J 

.ll:..§1! 
so.oo 

Exp Date: 

Beginning Balance 
Invoices 
Receipts 

Amount Due 

s1 • eo 
$0.00 

Invoice: 
Data: 

~ 
so.oo 

8455 
07/31/2024 

Dua Date: 07/31/2024 
AmOllnl Oue: 53.120.00 
Amount Endosed; S 

Amount 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

S0.00 

$0.00 

$3,000.00 

5120.00 

$3,120.00 
$3,120.00 
53.120.00 
$3.475.00 
$3,120.00 
(3.475.00 

SJ,120.00 



llpper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District 
21U Wrst Spencer A\enue, Suite B •Gunnison.Colorado 81230 

1970) 641- 6065 • www.ugrwcd .org 

Date: August 8, 2024 

Payable to: Bureau of Reclamation 

Account: Aspinall Augmentation 

For: Purchase of Acre-Feet Augmentation \Vatcr 

James Kunes 
James Kunes 

TOTAL 

Contract #ASP24-257 A 
Contract #ASP24-258A 

1.0 acre-feet 
1.0 acre-feet 

2.0 Acre-feet 

$63.07 
$63.07 

$126.14 



D1-1040 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
DOWN PAYMENT (BILL) REQUEST 

Page:1 

Make Remittance Payable To: U.S. Geological Survey 
Billing Contact: M. Patterson Phone: 720-456-5081 

Remit Payment To: United States Geological Su,vey 
P.O. Box 6200-27 
Portland, OR 97228-6200 

Payer: UPPER GUNNISON RIVER 

B111#: 91176439 
Customer: 6000001042 
Date: 07/10IW24 
Due Date: 09/0812024 

WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 
Attn: Jill Steele 
210 WEST SPENCER AVE, SUITE B 
GUNNISON CO 81230 

Additional foJTTJs of payment may be accepted. Please 
9mail GS-A-HQ_RMS@USGS. GOV or-ca// 
703-648-7683 for additional information. 

Checks must be made payable to 
To pay through Pay.gov go to https:llwww.pay.gov. U.S. Geological Survey. Please detach the top portion 

or include bill number on all remittances. 

Amount of Payment:$ ____ _ 

Date Description Qty Unit Price Amount 

Cost Per 
07/10/2024 For the High Frequency Water-Quality Sampling to 1 47,103.60 1 47,103.60 

Support Harmful Algal Bloom Studies, Blue Mesa 
Reservoir, Curecanti National Recreation Area. 
Billing is every Federal quarter. Mod 1 inr;reases 
funding by $41,018 and extends POP through 
9/30/2025. Mod 2 and 3 increase USGS funding by 
$62, 160. Mod 5 Increases funding by $70,000 in 
Customer funds and USGS CMF. 
22REJFACO051 

Amo1111l Due·ihis Bill: 47.103.60 

Accounting Classification: 
DafeRsc. 11.,-1:J_ I/ ,a,. iit. Sales Order: 107602 Mgr.Awi: ..:5.K.£ Amt. dn. ~ L 

Sales Office: GCRE 
Bd.Appr. ~ ;;'J/SQ ~ Am:~ 3 t:_-,(\ Customer: 6000001042 Pd. Date F .Jit./ h </. lnttlais </-

Accounting#: 11465195 
Acooum(sLtcr ,v J.::r-~-t~pr: . - C If £ell •11/vf 7 / .t 9, "7 ?t- ., 

TIN: ••n•5208 L r ◄ ,-~~~ /(J ·1_;;. : 



Df-104D UNITED STA TES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
DOWN PAYMENT (BILL) REQUEST 

Page:1 

Make Remittance Payable To: U.S. Geological Survey 
Billing Contact: M. Patterson Phone: 720-456-5081 

Remit Payment To: United States Geological Survey 
P.O. Box 6200-27 
Portland, OR 9722~200 

Payer: UPPER GUNNISON RIVER 
WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 
Attn: Sonja Chavez 
210 I.NEST SPENCER AVE, SUITE B 
GUNNISON CO 81230 

To pay through Pay.gov go to httpsJmww.pay.gov. 

Date Description 

07110/2024 For the Upper Gunnison Ag Retum Flow study. 
Billing is eve,y Federal quarter per agreement. 
24REJFACO138 

Date Rec. lJ/i </ Aikin. Ckd. ~ 
M91'. Aw. Alm.. Aflrx. :r, II J., &, 1 ~ , 5D 

Bilf #: 
Customer: 
Date: 
Due Date: 

91176440 
6000001042 
07/10/2024 
09/0812024 

Additional forms of payment may be accepted. Please 
email GS-A-HQ_RMS@USGS.GOV or call 
703-648-7683 for additional information. 

Checks must be made payable to 
U.S. Geological Survey. Please detach the top portion 
or include bill number on all remittances. 

Amount of Payment:$ ____ _ 

Qty Unit Price Amount 

Cost Per 
1 112,672.50 1 112,672.50 

7 i/'f''t, 7 Bd. Appl'. Date Bd. Initials 
/(._ 1//1"1 7(, ,/0 

Pd. Date Efs'-112'-j Ck# 3/l--f.~~ - ef/1:C 
Accounl(s) l.!.t_r: i ~!.11~ i]i:.1.t:_: i.i£~~/c/ 

-.t--11 dy }I. 7 ./j_., • , ft 
'd:._c_. ' (.{'t~__i-(l ~'-<!· K('. tl t.l 

$/{"', 

Amo,Jnt Due lhis Bill: 112 672.50 

Accounting Classification: 
Sales Order: 121468 
Sales Office: GCRE 
Customer. 6000001042 
Accounting#: 11465196 

r~::~~ TIN: ..... 5208 



~~ 
71~ 

UNIVERSITY CORPORATION FOR ATMOSPHERIC RESEARCH 
NATIONAL CENTER FOR ATMOSPHERIC RESEARCH 

UCAR / NCAR I UOP 

PO BOX 3000, Boulder, CO 80307-3000 U.S.A. 
Phone (303) 497-2130 Fax (303) -497-8579 E-fl'l3iJ: ar@ucar.edu 

UPPER GUNNISON RIVER WATEA CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 
210 VVEST SPENCER AVENUE 

TO SUITE B 
GUNNISON CO 81230 

DESCRIPTl<»t 

Salaries 
Benefits 
Computing SeNice Center 
Overhead 

Agreement No. 20220478 
Expenses 2/1/2024 - 2129/2024 

Oa~Rec.Jg/tl/ Addn.Ckd.~ 

Bd ~ Date ~/B/;,9tld. lnitia\s.-
Mgr. Appr. Amt.Appr.~ . :J_ 

Pd. Oat~ P//'{/Z'-1 Ck# O'-/'S'Z-
~nl(s) fl /1 ~( •?, JJ(,-iE_,;r._vJ ~ ·-J ~ / 7 

Terms are NET 30. Finance charges are 15% per annum for eact, 30 day TOTAL 
AMOUN1 Period, or portion thereof, that payment is overdue. 
DUE 

Detilch ,md n1tum ttils portion with yol.lT payment 

Invoice# IN241322 

Dale: 03/06/202-4 

Amount EnctOS&d: 

INVOICE 

Customer # C64161 
Invoice# IN241322 
Date: 03!06.l2O24 

AMOUNT 

367.14 
205.60 
41.14 

324.74 

USO 938.62 

TIO# 84-0412668 

To pay via check, please make payable to: University Corp~tlon for Atmospheric Research PO Bo,c 3000 Boulder co 80307-3000 USA 
To pay via ACH or Wtr-e, please email ar@ucar.edu for bank informallon 



~~ 
71~ 

UNIVERSITY CORPORATION FOR ATMOSPHERIC RESEARCH 
NATIONAL CENTER FOR ATMOSPHERIC RESEARCH 

UCAR / NCAA/ UOP 

PO BOX 3000, Boulder, CO 80307-3000 U.S.A. 
Phone (303) 497-2130 Fax (303) ◄97-8579 E-mail: ar@ucar.edu 

UPPER GUNNISON RIVER WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 
210 WEST SPENCER AVENUE 

TO SUITEB 
GUNNISON CO 81230 

DESCRIPTION 

Final FY22 Rate Adj-Benefits 
Final FY22 Rate Adj-OH 

Agreement No. 20220478 
Expenses 10/1/2023 -1/31/2024 

½ ~ 7, .- ~ Addn. Ckd. 
Dale Rec. '::fJ}. A Appf, , ,-: 
Mgr.Appr= ..:Y/_,6; tnillals 
Bd. Appr. Date / ,J Cl(# '! 0Ji 'ff;, 
Pd. Oale i /,Jt/ {·7, t' .,Jt :ffe ::e~.Jj 77 
Accounl(s) l l ~, l 

Terms are NET 30. Finance charges are 15% per annum foreech 30 day TOTAL 
AMOUNT Period, or portion thereol. Iha\ payment is overdue. DUE 

Detach and return this portion with your payment 

Invoice# IN241100 

Cate: 02/0712024 

Amount Enclosed: 

INVOICE 

customer ti C64161 
Invoice# IN241100 
Date: 02/07/2024 

AMOUl{r 

7.37 
2.53 

USD 9.90 

TIO# 84---0412668 

To pay via check, please make payable to: University Corporation for Atmospheric Resaarcn PO Box 3tl00 Boulder CO B0307-3DDD USA 
To pay Ilia ACH or Wire, please emall ar@ucar.edu for bank information 



VISIONARY BROADBAND 

P.O. BOX 2799 

GILLETTE, WY 82717 
a VISIONARY,. 
V BROAD BA 

UPPER GUNNISON WATER 

CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

210 W SPENCER AVE STE B 

GUNNISON, CO 81230 

Charges 

Taxes I Fees 

Credits 

Payments Applied 

Previous Balance 

Total due by 08-30-2024 

Please detach and return this portion with your payment 
Pay Online at https·lfmyaccount vcn com 
Statement# 956937 

VISIONARY " 
BROADBAND 

VISIONARY BROADBAND 
P.O. BOX 2799 
GILLETTE, WY 82717 

$115.01 

$11.96 

($0.00) 

($0.00) 

$0.00 

$126.97 

Statement# 

956937 

Service Period 

08-01-2024 to 08-31-2024 

Statement Date 

08-01-2024 

Due Date 

08-30-2024 

Account Nurnbe, 

511716 

Please make checks payable to Visionary Broadband 

Due Date 

08·30-2024 

Amount Due 

$126.97 

Amount Enclosed 

511716 
UPPER GUNNISON WATER 
CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 
210 W SPENCER AVE STE B 
GUNNISON. CO 81230 

[888) 682-1884 

11t1ps·1twww.vcn,rnrn/ 



WATERSHED 
SCIENCE• DESIGN 

BILL TO 
Upper Gunnison River Watershed 
Conservancy District 
Beverly Richards 

INVOICE 
Watershed Science and Design 

PO Box 175 
Niwot, Colorado 80544 

United States 

7203085505 

Invoice Number: 409 

Invoice Date: June 30, 2024 

Payment Due: July 30, 2024 

Amount Due (USO): $13.593.75 

Service Hours Rate Amount 

UGRWCD: Geo-Fluvlal Phase2Task 1. Beaver, 
Willow, and Steuben Creek Watersheds 
Principal Engineer 

UGRWCD: Geo~Fluvial Phase 2 Task 1. Beaver, 
WIiiow, and Steuben Creek Watersheds 
Principal Scientist 

UGRWCD: Geo-Fluvial Phase 2 Task 2. Lower 
Taylor River and Spring Creek Water.sheds 
Principal Engineer 

UGRWCD: Geo-Fluvial Phase 2 Task 3. Razor, 
Needle, and Hot Springs Creek Watersheds 
upstream of the reservoirs 
Principal Engineer 

UGRWCD: Geo-Fluvlal Phase 2 Task 3. Razor, 
Needle, and Hot Springs Creek Watersheds 
upstream of the reservoirs 
Principal Scientist 

UGRWCD: Geo,.Fluvlal Phase 2 Task 4. Forested 
portions of Upper Tomlchl Creek Watershed 
Principal Engineer 

UGRWCD: Geo-Fluvial Phase 2 Task 4. Forested 
portions of Upper Tomlchl Creek Watershed 
Principal Scientist 

UGRWCD: Geo-Fluvial Phase 2 Task 6: Quartz 
Creek major tributaries 
Principal Scientist 

tr.);V~(j) - ~_f. !/:l.1/c,& .,$'1s~:1 

f c;iYlvJ ~ ft; Ct./ I j_ s -

4.5 

2 

19.25 

8.25 

3.25 

18.75 

26.25 

Page 1 of 2 for Invoice #409 

$'165.00 $742.50 

$'145.00 $290.00 

$165.00 $3,176.25 

$165.00 $1,36'1.25 

$145.00 $471.25 

$165.00 $3,093.75 

$145.00 $3,806.25 



WATERSHED 
SCIENCE • DESIGN 

Page 2 of 2 for Invoice #409 

INVOICE 
Watershed Science and Design 

PO Box 175 
Niwot, Colorado 80544 

United States 

7203085505 

Subtotal: $13,593.75 

Total: $13,593.75 

Amount Due (USO): $13,593.75 



August 6, 2024 

Sonja Chavez 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District 

210 West Spencer, Suite B 

Gunnison, CO 81230 

RE: Drought Contingency Plan - Invoice Number 8 

Dear Sonja, 

p11✓-
' wllson a er 

Qt Ou p 

Below is our invoice for the professional services of Wilson Water Group (WWG) for the Upper Gunnison 
Drought Contlngency Plan efforts through July 25, 2024. Table 1 details our efforts by staff member and 
the total amount due this invoice. Primary actives and progress report follow. Table 2 provides a budget 
status. 

Table 1: Professional Services 

Staff I Hours I Rate 
Lisa Brown I 2.50 I $170 

Primary Activities 
Task 1- Initial DCP Steps 

Total Due 

• Task previously completed, not part of this SOW. 

Task 2 - Drought Monitoring 

• No activity this period. 

Task 3 - Vulnerability Assessment 

• No activity this period. 

Task 4 - Mitigation Actions 

• No activity this period. 

Task S - Response Actions 

• No activity this period. 

Task 6 - Operational & Administrative Framework 

• No activity this period. 

Task 7 - Plan Development and Plan Update Process 

• No activity this period. 

Task 8 - Project Agreement Management 

• No activity this period. 

Task 9 - Meetings and Coordination 

• Invoice. 

Total 
$42S.00 
$425.00 

• Attended the June 26, 2024 Task Force meeting and facilitated the virtual break-out room. Took 
notes on the discussion of vulnerabilities to drought. 

Wilson Woler Group 165 S Union Blvd. Ste 520, Lakewood. CO 80228 



2024 !,!GBW!;;Q §Q!!,!!!} Mt;!l!~liR El;;!,;§ ANQ MILEA~Ji • p~n MQt.mil. Y EFFECTIVE ~Rib~ 
1111!!!!!! Betmbu~ J!1 IRS R!!i! of: $ D.B7D 
M of January 1, 2020, BOO fen pw meeting Increased lo: $100.00 

July 2024 

NAME MEETING DATE FEE MILEAGE TOTAL 

Bill Nesbitt In Parson 118/2024 s 100.00 5 $ 100.00 
In Person 1122/2024 s 100.00 s s 100.00 

0 NotPr1111ent 2126.'2024 s s $ 
Not Present 312512024 s $ $ 

City of Gunrlison In Person 412212024 s 100.00 s 100.00 
In Penson 5/21/2024 s 100.00 s 75.04 $ 175.04 
In Person 6124/2024 s 100.00 s $ 100.00 

TOTAL YEAR TO DATE s 500.00 $ 75.04 $ 575.04 

Brooke l.anatell In Pe,won 612412024 s 100.00 s s 100.00 
Not Present 7f22!2.024 s s $ 

0 

City of Gunnlson 

July s 100.00 $ $ 100.ooe/ 
TOTAL YEAR TO DATE $ 100.00 s $ 10D.OO 

JOELLEN FONKEN Vh1Zoom 1/8'2024 s 100.00 s s 100.00 
lnPelllOII 1122/2024 $ 100.00 s 6.70 s 106.70 
In Person 2/26/2024 s 100.00 s 6.70 $ 106.70 
In Person 3'1512024 s 100.00 s 6.70 $ 106.70 
In Person 4f2212.024 s 100.00 s 6.70 s 106.70 
VlaZoom 5121/2024 s 100.00 $ s 100.00 

10 miles In Person 612412024 s 100.00 s 6.70 s 106.70 
In Person 7122/2024 s 100.00 s 6.70 s 106.70 

$ 
$ 
$ 

s 

July s 100.00 s 6.70 s 10&.10 r 
s 6.70 TOTAL YEAR TO DATE s 800.00 s 40.20 s 840.20 

ROSEMARY CARROLL Vl•ZC)Olll 11!!/2024 s t00.00 $ $ 100.00 
60 In Person 1/22/2024 s 100.00 s 40.20 s 140.20 

In Parson 2/26.12024 s 100.00 s 40.20 s 140.20 
Not Present 3/25/2024 s $ s 

60 miles Not Present 4122/2024 s s $ 
Not Present 5121/2024 s s $ 
In Person 612412024 s 100.00 s 40.20 $ 140.20 
In Person 7122/2024 s 100.00 s 40.20 $ 140.20 

s 
s 
s 
s 

July $ 100.00 s 40.20 $ 140.20 
/ 

$ 40.20 TOTAL YEAR TO DATE s 500.00 $ 160.80 s 66a.80 

STACY MCPHAIL VlaZoom 1/812024 s 100.00 s s 100.00 
2 In Penion 1/22/2024 s 100.00 $ 9.38 s 109.38 

In Person 2/26/2024 s 100.00 s 9.38 s 109.Ja 
2miles In Per$0!1 3/25/2024 s 100.00 $ 9.38 s 109.38 

In Person 4122/2024 s 100.00 s 1.34 s 101.34 
In Pe,son 512112024 s 100.00 s 75.04 s 175.04 
In Person 6124/2024 $ 100.00 s 1.34 $ 101.34 
In Person 712212024 $ 100.00 s 1.34 $ 101.34 

s 
s 
s 
s 

July s 100.00 s 1.3' s 101.3'(' 

s 1.34 TOTAL YEAR TO DATE s 800.00 $ Hl7.20 $ 907.20 

JOHN PERUSEK In Pe= 118./2024 $ 100.00 $ s 100.00 



0 In P•rson 1122.12024 $ 100.00 $ s 100.00 
In Person 2126/2024 s 100.00 s s 100.00 
In Person 3.12512024 s 100.00 s s 100.00 
In Person 4/2212024 $ 100.00 s s 100.00 

Not Present 5121/2024 s s s 
In Person 6/2412024 s 100.00 s $ 100.00 
In Penson 712212024 s 100.00 s 100.00 

s 
s 
s 
s 

City of Gunnison 

July s 100.00 $ $ 100.ooV 
TOTAL YEAR TO DATE s 7O0.(IO s $ 100.00 

ANDYSPANN ViaZoom 1/812024 s 100.00 s 100.00 
7 In P$rson 1/2212024 s 100.00 s 4.69 s 104.69 

In PanJOO 212612024 $ 100.00 $ 4.69 $ 104.69 
Nol Present 3/2512024 $ 100.00 s 4.69 s 104.69 
In Person 4122/2024 s 100.00 s 4.69 s 104,69 
In Penson 5/21/2024 s 100.00 s 75.04 s 175.04 

NMPment 612412024 $ s $ 
7mlles In Penson 7122/2tJ24 $ 100.00 $ 4.69 s 104.69 

s 
s 
$ 
$ 

July $ 100,00 s 4.69 $ 104.69 ✓ 
s 4.69 TOTAJ. YEAR TO DATE3 $ 700.00 $ 98.49 $ 798.49 

MICHELLE PIERCE Via Zoom 11812024 s 100.00 s $ 100.00 
112 NotPreHnt 1/22/2024 $ s $ 

Nol Present 2/26/2024 s s s 
In Person 3125/2024 s 100.00 s 75.04 $ 175.04 
In Parson 412212024 $ 100.00 $ 75.04 $ 175.04 
In Per$0n 5/21/2024 $ 100.00 s s 10000 
In Person 6124/2024 s 100.00 $ 75.04 $ 175.04 

112 miles Not Present 7r22.12024 s s $ 

$ 
$ 
s 
s 

July s s $ 

s 75.04 TOTAl. YEAR TO DATE $ 500.00 s 225.12 $ 725.12 

REBIE HAZARD VlaZoom 118.12024 $ 100.00 s s 100,00 
59 In Persoo 1/2212024 s 100.00 $ 39.53 s 139.53 

In Person 2/2612024 $ 100.00 $ 39.53 s 139.53 
In Person 312512024 $ 100.00 $ 39.53 $ 139.53 
In Person 4/22/2024 $ 100.00 $ 39.53 s 139.53 
Via Zoom 5/21/2024 s 100.00 s $ 100.00 
In Person 612412024 s 100.00 s 39.53 s 139.53 

59mltes VlaZoom 7122/2024 $ 100.00 s s 100.00 
$ 
$ 
s 
s 

JJJl)I $ 100.00 $ $ 100.00✓ 
s 39.53 TOTAL YEAR TO DATE s 800.00 $ 197.65 s 997.65 

DON SABROWSKI Via Zoom 1/8.12024 s 100.00 s s 100.00 
32 In Parson 1122/2024 s 100.00 s 21.44 s 121.44 

In Person 2126/2024 s 100.00 $ 21.44 s 121.44 
32 miles tn Person 3125/2024 $ 100.00 s 21.44 s 121.44 

In Person <112212024 s 100.00 $ 21.44 s 121.44 
Not Present 5/21/2024 s s s 
In Person 6/24/2024 s 100.00 s 21.44 s 121.44 

TLUG Meeting In Person 6/7/2024 s 21.44 $ 21.44 
TLUG Meeting In Person 6/21/2024 s 21.44 s 21.44 
TLUG Meeting In Person 7/1/2024 s 21.44 s 21.44 

In Person 7i'12/2024 $ 100.00 s 21.44 s 121.44 
s 

July s 100.00 $ 42.88 s 142.88/ 
s 21.44 TOTAL YEAR TO DATE s 700.00 s 192.96 $ 892.96 



JULIE NANIA 'VlaZoom 1/812024 s 100.00 $ s 100.00 
60 In Person 1/22/2024 s 100.00 s 40.20 s 140.20 

Via.Zoom 2126/2024 s 100.00 $ s 100.00 
In Person 3125/2024 s 100.00 $ 40.20 s 140.20 
In Person 4/22J2024 s 100.CO $ 40.20 s 140.20 
VlaZoom !S/21/2024 $ 100.00 s $ 100.00 
In Person 6/24/2024 s 100.00 s 40.20 s 140.20 

so miles In Person 7fl2/2024 s 100.00 s 40.20 s 140.20 
s 
$ 
$ 
s 

July s 100.00 $ 40.20 $ 140.20 / 
s 40.20 TOTAL YEAR TO DATE s BOO.DO s 201.00 $ 1.001.00 

MIKE ROGERS In Person 11812024 s 100.00 s s 100.00 
0 lnP~n 1/22/2024 s 100.00 s s 100.00 

In PenJon 2/2612024 s 100.00 s s 100.00 
Via Zoom 3/2512024 s 100.00 s s 100.00 
Via Zoom 412212024 s 100.00 $ s 100.00 
In Pnrsi>n 512112024 s 100.00 s s 100.00 
In Peraon 6/2412024 s 100.00 s 100.00 

City of Gunnis.on In penian 71'2212024 s 100.00 $ s 100.00 
s 
s 
$ 
s 

JuJy $ 100.00 $ $ 100.00/ 
TOTAL YEAR TO DATE $ 800.00 $ s 800.00 

FEES MILEAGE TOTAL 
JANUARY BUDGET MEETING s 1,100.00 s s 1,100.00 
JANUARY MEETING $ 1,000.00 s 162.14 $ 1,162.14 
FEBRUARY MEETING s 900.00 s 121.94 $ 1.021.94 
MARCH MEETING s 900.00 $ 196.98 $ 1,096.98 
TOT Al 2024 Q1 $ 31900.00 $ 481.06 $ 4,381.06 
APRIL MEETING s 1,000.00 :s 188.94 s 1,188.94 
MAY MEETING s 800.00 s 225.12 $ 1.025.12 
JUNE MEETING s 1.100.00 s 136.01 $ 1,236.01 
TOTAL 2024 Q2 s 2,900.00 $ SSD.07 $ 3,450.07 
JUL V MEETING s 1,000.00 s 136.01 s 1.136.01 
AUGUST MEETING s $ 
SEPTEMBER MEETING s 
TOTAL 2024 03 $ 1,000.00 $ 136.01 s 1,136.01 
OCTOBER MEETING s s $ 
NOVEMBER MEETING s 
DECEMBER MEETING s 
TOTAL 2024 Q4 

2024TOTAL s 7,800.00 $ 1,167.14 $ 6,967.14 

'7)c_o li.t{. -hi FE~<;; - /;; ~(10 

1-506 M : \ (' ,k( e., - $ l-2t. -ll 1 



12:52 PM 

08/19/24 

Gunnison River Festival 
Reconciliation Detail 

Gunnison S&L Checking, Period Ending 07131/2024 

Type Date Num 

Beginning Balance 
Cleared Transactions 

Checks and Payments - 9 items 
Check 
Check 
Check 
Check 
Check 
Check 
Check 
Check 
Check 

Deposit 
Deposit 
Deposit 

06117/2024 1729 
06/22/2024 1731 
07/16/2024 1737 
07116/2024 1734 
07116/2024 1733 
07116/2024 1732 
07/16/2024 1736 
07/16/2024 1735 
07118/2024 1739 

Total Checks and Payments 

Deposits and Credits - 3 items 
07/09/2024 
07/10/2024 
07/18/2024 

Total Deposits and Credits 

Total Cleared Transactions 

Cleared Balance 

Uncleared Transactions 
Checks and Payments - 2 items 

Check 05/03/2023 1694 
Bill Pm! -Check 05/22/2024 1723 

Total Checks and Payments 

Total Uncleared Transactions 

Register Balance as of07/31/2024 

New Transactions 
Checks and Payments -1 item 

Check 08/19/2024 1741 

Total Checks and Payments 

Total New Transactions 

Ending Balance 

Alana Nichols 
Tacos La Esquira 

Name 

Upper Gunnison River Water Conserva ... 
Cheryl Cwelich 
Derik Breiner 
John Mardesich 
Patricia Sabino 
Gunnison Ranger District 
Alana Nichols 

The Paper Clip 
Allison Beasley 

Alana Nichols 

Cir 

X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 
X 

X 
X 
X 

Amount 

-477.80 
-162.81 

-2,957.59 
-1,500.00 

-600.00 
-600.00 
-340.00 
-175.18 
-891 .40 

-7,704.78 

128.24 
880.00 

40.00 

1,048.24 

-6,656.54 

-6,656.54 

-275.55 
-100.00 

-375.55 

-375.55 

-7,032.09 

-54.60 

-54.60 

-54.60 

-7,086.69 

Balance 

17,502.16 

-477.80 
-640.61 

-3,598.20 
-5,098.20 
-5,698.20 
-6,298.20 
-6,638.20 
-6,813.38 
-7,704.78 

-7, 704.78 

128.24 
1,008.24 
1,048.24 

1,048.24 

-6,656.54 

10,845.62 

-275.55 
-375.55 

-375.55 

-375.55 

10,470.07 

-54.60 

-54.60 

-54.60 

10,415.47 

Page 1 



~ ~ 
~ :...SS::: 
~ -"';;;;; 303 NORTH MAIN STREET 

= - GUNNISON, CO 81230 

GUNNISON SAVINGS & I.DAN 

Account Nurnbt-r Dopa1oil!i Statement Date 

01 603099 13 2 JL1ly 31, 2024 
, ____ ----·-·-·-----

Checks Page 

9 1 of5 

PHONE; (970) 641-2171 FAX: (970} 641-1923 

GUNNISON RIVER FESTIVAL 119 
C/O UPPER GUNNISON RIVER WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRIC 
210 W SPENCER AVE 
STEB 
GUNNISON CO 81230 

0 1 603099 13 

Previous Balance 

17,502.16 

Deposits 
No. 
3 

Amount 
1,048.24 

Date 
07-05 
07-16 
07-23 

Check 
1729 
1731* 
1732 

Amount 
477.80 
162.81 
600.00 

• Denotes break in check number sequence 

Date Description 
Previous Balance 

07-05 Check 1729 
07-09 PAYPAL TRANSFER 
07-10 Cash 
07-16 Check 1731 
07-18 CUSTOMER DEPOSIT 
07-19 Check 1734 
07-19 Check 1737 
07-22 Check 1739 
07-23 Check 1732 
07-24 Check 1735 
07-30 Check 1736 
07-30 Check 1733 

Ending Balance 

Date Description 
07-09 PAYPAL TRANSFER 
07-10 Cash 
07-18 CUSTOMER DEPOSIT 

Checks 
No. 
9 

Date 
07-30 
07-19 
07-24 

Checking Summary 

Amount 
-7,704.78 

Withdrawals 
No. Amount 
0 0.00 

Regular Checks 

Check 
1733 
1734 
1735 

Amount 
600.00 

1,500.00 
175.18 

™ilY Balance Summary for Checking 

Deposits and other Credits to Checking 

6/30/2024 • 7/31/2024 

Ending Balance 

Date 
07-30 
07-19 
07-22 

10,845.62 

Check 
1736 
1737 
1739* 

Amount 
340.00 

2,957.59 
891.40 

9 Regular Checks 7,704.78 

Deposits 

128.24 
880.00 

40.00 

Withdrawals 

"477.80 

-162.81 

-1,500.00 
-2,957.59 

-891.40 
-600.00 
-175.18 
-340.00 
-600.00 

Balance 
17,502.16 
17,024.36 
17,152.60 
18,032.60 
17,869.79 
17,909.79 
16.409.79 
13,452.20 
12,560.80 
11,960,80 
11,785.62 
11,445.62 
10,845.62 

10,845.62 

Amount 
128.24 
880.00 
40.00 

3 deposits for 1,048.24 

Checking - 0145 ti 



Gunnison Savings and Loan Association 

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS, TELEPHONE US AT 970/641-2171 OR WRITE US 
AT 303 NORTH MAIN STREET, GUNNISON, CO 81230, AS SOON AS YOU CAN, IF YOU THINK YOUR STATEMENT OR RECEIPT IS 
WRONG OR IF YOU NEED MORE INFORMATION ABOUT A TRANSFER LISTED ON THE STATEMENT OR RECEIPT. WE MUST HEAR 
FROM YOU NO LATER THAN 60 DAYS AFTER WE SENT THE FIRST STATEMENT ON WHICH THE PROBLEM OR ERROR APPEARED. 

(1) Tell us your name and account number (if any). 
(2) Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can why you believe it !s an error or why you need 

more information. 
(3) Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error. 

If you tell us orally, we may require that you send us your complaint or question in writing within 1 0 business days. We will determine whether an 
error occurred within 10 business days alter we hear from you and will correct any error promptly. If we need more time, however, we may take 
up to 45 days to investigate your complaint or question. lfwe decide to do this, we will credit your account within 10 business days for the amount 
you think is in error, so that you will have the use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our investigation. If we ask you to put your , 
complaint or question in writing and we do not receive it within 1 o business days, we may not credit your account. For errors involving new 
accounts, point-of-sale, or foreign-initiated transactions, we may take up to 90 days to investigate your complaint or question. For new accounts, 
we may take up to 20 business days to credit your account for the amount you think is in error. We will tell you the results within three business 
days after completing our investigation. If we decide that there was no error, we will send you a written explanation. You may ask for copies of the 
documents that we used in our investigation. 

CHECKS OUTSTANDING 
NUMBER AMOUNT NUMBER 

TOTAL OF CHECKS OUTSTANDING 
(TRANSFER TO LINE 9) 

CHECKBOOK 
1. LIST your checkbook balance. 

2. ADD any deposits or other credits 
listed on the front of this 
statement which you have not 
recorded in your checkbook, such 
as payroll credits or other direct 
electronic deposits. 

3. SUBTOTAL 

4, SUBTRACT any charge listed on the 
front of this statement which you 
have not recorded, such as service 
charges, automatic transfers, 
electronic transactions and other 
miscellaneous charges. 

5. ADJUSTED CHECKBOOK BALANCE 

AMOUNT 

I 

RECONCILING YOUR CHECKBOOK BALANCE 
TO YOUR STATEMENT BALANCE 

SORT CHECKS INTO CHECK NUMBER ORDER. 

2 IN CHECK NUMBER ORDER, MARK OFF EACH CHECK 
IN YOUR CHECK BOOK REGISTER THAT HAS BEEN 
CHARGED TO YOUR ACCOUNT DURING THE 
STATEMENT PERIOD, CHECKS WRITTEN AND NOT 
CHARGED TO YOUR ACCOUNT ARE TO BE LISTED AT 
THE LEFT AS OUTSTANDING CHECKS. 

3 FOLLOW THE INSTRUCTIONS BELOW IN LINES 
1 THROUGH 10. 

STATEMENT 
6. LIST your current statement balance. 

7. ADD deposits made but not 
shown on this staterne nt. 

8. SUBTOTAL 

9. SUBTRACT total of checks 
outstanding. 

10. ADJUSTED STATEMENT BALANCE 

THESE TWO BALANCES SHOULD AGREE 
l 



=- .::ii::t 

~ - 303 NORTH MAIN STREET 
™ - GUNNISON, CO 81230 

Account Number Deposits Statement Date Checks Page 

GUNNISON SAVINGS & LOAN 
01 603099 13 2 July 31, 2024 9 2 of5 

PHONE: (970) 641-2171 FAA (970) 641-1923 

GUNNISON RIVER FESTIVAL 

Withdrawals and Other Debit& to Checking 

No withdrawal activity during period 

Balances and Fees 

Low Balance (07-30-2024) 10,845.62 Average Balance 15,371.53 
Interest Paid This Year: 0.00 Current I nterest Rate: 0.00% 
Average Collected Balance: 15,371.53 

Total Assessed This Cycle: Total Assessed This Year: 
Total Returned Item Fees I 0.00 Total Returned Item Fees I 0.00 
Total Overdraft Fees I 0.00 Total Overdraft Fees j 0.00 

Checking - 0145 [ti 



--- -= 
303 NORTH MAIN STREET 
GUNNISON, CO 81230 

GUNNISON SAVINGS & LOAN 
PHONE: (970) 641-2171 FAX: (970) 641-1923 

GUNNISON RIVER FESTIVAL 

# 1729 $477.80 07-05-2024 

# 1731 $182.81 07-16-2024 

r 
' ~ llf.fKI 

#1732 $600.00. 
1y-.... ~.:~• - r.~•.',;~-~~~----~..c...11.1 ~r. 
l 
l 
' 

1732 f 
,,,.,,... r, 

l 
i Pf.YIUT11£ Jahn~ $--eMtxJ 
~ M:lfflcr -------~ i 
! _!""~-'!:'!"~"""~ °"'~~==================="°"""' Ill 

; -- I = S: co•= I 
__ u,_,,,., ~ • li 

j .. oo 11> 1 .. ,:,o 1,101~0,;o~,olo•~•~,. ! 
.!..·.-. ....... ,. •.•• ~ .-..-. u.. r·.- •r.'"!11·~.-.::_~~:· ..... • .... " ............. :. ___ -r..!"·~ •. • ,•;. • • ....-:::11 

# 1733 $600.00 07-30-2024 

~~~ CS-BflWI' 1s~oo 

..£Sl;<<l~l!!-e,!!!!Lland!!!!!.!OM!!\'!!!!!::=:====== =:::::::::::=========- Ill 

""'""'"""" 1 ::=:~~ J 

111Tdit86U> 

# 1734 $1,500.00 
I i-'1 513993 1m1eU:diiniUiiilifSiAISI 

~SON 8MiJI FE\TI'IAI., Ofil1t 
2:rOW.,,,C .,,._.Ann,._ -a 
• ~C:011:ilO 

~~,-~UWCA!SII ,., .... 
·a.w...c:g 1m, _, 

07-19-2024 

1734 

11t&r202.s ·I --J 
j =1:' Cf>!?!O..SC,, I $-1,5o(lc.) j 
! _9!!tll!JtTI<ou!l!e!~'"""!!!!!"'~•~•~""""'!l!!'~""'~oo~1~•~==:::::=========== = - ~ 

~ ~~ J 
i • 

! """' ,..., ·- ~~~ I 
.-.oc•?:1,. .. ,aoc l'i□:11.□.:01,19o~aqqi13.1"- I 

Account Number Deposits Statement· Date 

0160309913 2 July 31, 2024 

# 1729 

# 1731 

#1733 

# 1734 

! 

►:102.101276< 

• Qm.laUoa Jl&..r.J:. dCi 'l'n..lt. 
°'"48$-. CO IH.23D 
:&ibaa■: 910-3'1-a3tCI 
&us O;abn O"l/22/iOH 

DUDdlrr-J.1-r-- t!l\t'l l 001j) 
Cf7/U/'20l24 Qlloi2t.i51 

Fir&&ri: 
7118/202.ll iD:S7:36 AM 

Back 

Back 

l 
Back 

Back 

~ 

Back 

Checks Page 

9 

,, 
) ' 

.• ., 
i 

.' 

---woo.l~JJ.ap.CO 

tUl!o •-~ m!,. 

Q'/Ht2t➔1=,:1:11n :n 
U:1.03.M:22 

~~,vgg; 

~ llll"E"!!IIDI 

~~ 

«<<-a~QG5fw»-»> 

3of 5 

07-05-2024 

1JV~H4.l&IPM 
JM..1'1---~ 

Ref.95~7.l73-:t 

07-16-2024 

07-23-2024 

\\Jr 

!f 
l,t. 

07-30-2024 

p t . ~ 
! J .. ~ 
f! t ~, 
f ! 

07-19-2024 

Checking - 0145 



303 NORTH MAIN STREET 
GUNNISON, CO 81230 

GUNNISON SAVINGS & WAN 
PHONE, (970) 641-2171 FAX: (970) 641-1923 

GUNNISON RIVER FESTIVAL 

#1735 $175.18 

~ PI.YrC')')tr: 
-~ M>Ef!QF Qra,:p:l '"-,Uncorre:N'! ~GIA-uaQoFomt 

07-24-2024 

1735 

_,1;0nooo-!se!!!~........,,_~!!!t:~..,,..!!!..!!,111!l!!!c================: OOUMS 
C.....naitoo~CI~ 
219Ncd-acot>re» Gtll'ntaclfl, CO !11230 

# 1736 

GI.JMHl80tl M'l!R.fl!SWAL. OLl'IJ 
iti,INlllll.ep.n.-.,____.l!I 

0.....,COa'I~ 

$340.00 07-30-2024 

1738 

7f1Gl'2024 

~ ~~~ -==·~-=~- - ------- - - -----~! s~oo 

--1'--~-!!,l!!!!!!.l'~""'jt!"""~w,!?!!..!!c:::=:::::::::::::::::::::::::========='.:::=- m _ _,, I 

~~~; I 

~~---i ·,.r.~1 

..:ICJi!l'?Dlt.C1:CJl.&OiCJqlli,l,3iP - J 
#1737 

~ ~ ~flV.AI... Olnl 
:l'IDWlllll;~Awllill,!ilal!I 

~COITD:t 

$2,957.59 07-19-2024 
1'.:l_-...i...., ........ _ ....... _.~.--

~'"'==ll:IM_... 
~~:g 

1737 r 

l 

i 
_..Ir:,q,.,_;nea..--tih!il-~...,....l!:l!!!!'l.!ryt,§mn~§!!!l!!!.!"""!!!l!!'"'!!.1~'°C=::::===========ocu,,a, 

IJopetGl!rlr,leal\RIWlrW..-~I>. 

~ 

I 
21'.CW-s:p..,c:.l\vo.SI.IIIIIA. 
8'inl"IW'I, CO Bt230 

~~M 

# 1739 

.i ~mvERFEStlVAl. ~ 
I 2,:.J~~~ ... 

~oo•.:,o 

$891.40 

I 
I 

l 
J 

07-22-2024 

1739 

I I i ~~ Mar.ra~ I $ ..._._40 :J 
.....!"""'~c!!-~'!!!.!,_~!!:!1:!!!!""'~""! '~================::;..,.._ a 

............ 
25 Emmms Road unit 11-

MocirU. ~ lh:rr... CO Srm 

..._.,IUIZl'll4 

Deposit Slip 
¼1'021TOl40> DWR.40S ~ 0'2. 0 ')' 1 o 

DEPOSIT TICKET 

~Jt\lBl'WTlll.C. __J 
?lt>'Wlols,....-. .. , 

__J 
--.Q;i~ 

_.J 
o -, lro I At,,JJ#-

__J 

__J 

_.J 

FDIC 

$880.00 

~&Ybi,:,. __J 

______ I 

__J 

_.J 
__J 

__J 

__J 

I 
I 

~i 

_.J 
__J 

_.J 
__J 

___J 

¥ 
.2'J 

07-10-2024 

Account Number Deposits Statement Date 

01 603099 13 2 July 31, 2024 

# 1735 

# 1736 

# 1737 

# 1739 

Deposit Slip 

Back 

FRB CLEVELAND 
> 041036033 < 

US Treas DG - OTCNET 
07/23/2024 

>l112l.OJ..V5,( 
<It ~ll ~ .:atJ:ld -rx-t 

eu.-U-Oll, 01) B12~0 
~: $1'1'ij•(i4.l-0.!2.0 

~ l)at.8 l 01 /.2-,/:lCZI 

!Ira.JI. l..1-= otl01 0006 
Olh!iioh:024 U::08;)2 

►1021.Gl211S< 

Qu.a0oa.Bul:udl'2n.et 
81.11.ai90S1. C) :1;1:t?:W 
ao-i: 9'10.-t.iU-MJ!O 
..,.,_. u.i., 0'1/1'6/20U 

~ 1~ 0007 N:t03 
O'J/10/.20U 11:J.7:ctt 

Back 

Back 

Back 

Back 

<10! 1, OJ Ao~ l)WR4101 i!0~4Q 7l 'bunnl&anSavln9&amt Loan 

~3!12170340< 
Oniwor#403 

Checks Page 

9 4 of 5 

07-24-2024 

07-30-2024 

07-19-2024 

07-22-2024 

,-i~n•"' 
!.HIW..,..~ 

R.ef:9,JCMl.&0-1-l 

07-10-2024 

Checking - 0145 ~ 



303 NORTH MAIN STREET 
GUNNISON, CO 81230 

GUNNISON SAVINGS & WAN 
PHONE: (97□) 641-2171 FAX: (970) 641-1923 

GUNNISON RIVER FESTIVAL 

Deposit Slip $40.00 
~2170S61l> Cl"WR40l a!J24-071llil 

DEPOSIT TICKJIT 

.,_.._RMllff:llll'l'AI. 
210-=

-o,...,, 

i:arw,IIIJQll&IL'lanl8a.,UMNA!l:!III ....... 
~OCI-

-a '9D ~ Jes __J 

__J __J 

__J __J 

__J __J 

__J __J 

__J __J 

__J __J 

"~ 
=--:::==---= --:;:;:~ MA 

__J 

__J 

__J 

__J 

__J 

¥ 
~ 

07-18-2024 

Account Number Deposits Statement Date 

01 603099 13 2 July 31, 2024 

Deposit Slip Back 

<5'1J:i!l.,O.i40> Dl'llfl:4'0! 2111240.71bunniscnSav:inQSiilnd1..eran 

>.102170.-!0< 
Drawer.1'403 

Checks Page 

9 5 of 5 

07-18-2024 

~-- I 
! 

. . - . - • l 
' :i J : ! I p 

~ '5" :S~ 
\ ~ i ; 

! 

Checking - 0145 



AGENDA ITEM 4
2025 Budget



UPPER GUNNISON RIVER WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT - Draft v.2
General Fund Budget January 1 - December 31, 2025

2024 2024 2025
Actual Budget Budget

REVENUE  
1 Aspinall Water Contract Sales 23,854$                21,920$           24,000$                      5%+
2 Building Rental Income 8,750$                  30,000$           57,600$                      Added Unit C
3 Cloud Seeding 118,100$              120,600$         126,630$                    5%
4 Interest on Investments (includes banks & bonds) 34,107$                60,000$           50,000$                      same
5 Property Tax (includes specific ownership & interest & penalties) 2,155,616$           2,190,598$      2,300,127$                 5%
6 Reimbursed Income 23,375$                38,696$           40,000$                      more possible expense WAE
7 Watershed Management Income 180,217$              231,914$         231,914$                    
8 Wet Meadows Income 197,786$              320,470$         320,470$                    
9 Water Quality Monitoring Income 42,393$                42,393$           44,512$                      5%

10 Unspent Funds from Previous Year -$                          -$                    -$                                
11 Vehicle Income -$                          5,000$             5,000$                        Same
12 Additional Contribution from Reserve Fund -$                          -$                    -$                                

TOTAL REVENUES 2,784,198$           3,061,591       3,200,253$                 

EXPENDITURES
Operating Expenses

13 Admin Travel and Expenses 12,252$                35,000$           35,000$                      same
14 Audit -$                          10,000$           10,000$                      same
15 Accounting Services 24,083$                51,000$           55,000$                      5%
16 BOD Expenses 3,432$                  15,000$           15,000$                      same
17 BOD Mileage 2,188$                  5,000$             5,500$                        added mileage for committees
18 BOD Mtg Fees 7,700$                  13,360$           13,360$                      Have discussion re comm. Mtgs
19 Bonding and Insurance 14,567$                15,000$           15,500$                      5%+
20 Building Rep/Maintenance 6,165$                  10,000$           10,000$                      same
21 CAM 4,329$                  5,400$             7,500$                        possible price increases
22 Computer Expenses 12,700$                23,300$           25,000$                      based on actual to date
23 Copier Expenses 2,423$                  5,500$             7,000$                        New lease in 2025
24 County Treasurers' Fees 63,129$                49,410$           75,000$                      based on actual to date
25 Spencer Avenue Business Park Annual Buidling Reserve Contribution 10,000$                10,000$           10,000$                      same
26 Dues, Memberships, Subscriptions 6,553$                  16,475$           17,300$                      based on actual to date+
27 Legal Publication 1,221$                  10,000$           5,000$                        based on actual
28 Manager's Discretionary Budget 3,874$                  25,000$           25,000$                      same
29 Meeting Expenses 2,180$                  5,000$             5,000$                        same
30 Office Cleaning 4,410$                  6,500$             8,370$                        based on quote 
31 Office Supplies & Expenses 7,963$                  12,000$           10,000$                      based on actual
32 Payroll Exp 461,136$              799,151$         912,315$                    several factors
33 Postage 977$                     1,000$             1,500$                        Postage Rate $.73
34 Telephone 3,956$                  7,110$             8,000$                        Include New Employees
35 Utilities 6,095$                  9,800$             6,000$                        Unit C to pay their own
36 Vehicle Expenses 1,683$                  7,000$             7,000$                        same
 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 663,016$              1,147,006$     1,289,345$                 

Non-Operating Expenses
37 Asp Subordination Report -$                          5,500$             6,000$                        same
38 Aspinall Contracts 18,244$                21,920$           22,000$                      based on current rate
39 City of Gunnison Electronics Cleanup -$                          2,000$             2,000$                        same 
40 Consulting/Engineering 3,744$                  46,000$           50,000$                      Rounded to $50K
41 Coal Creek Watershed Coalition 10,000$                10,000$           10,000$                      same 
42 Colorado Dust on Snow 3,500$                  3,500$             3,500$                        same 
43 Drought Contingency Contribution 3,156$                  30,000$           30,000$                      same 
44 District Grant Program 84,645$                430,190$         300,000$                     
45 Gunnison River Festival 11,000$                11,000$           11,000$                      same 
46 Endangered Fish Recovery Program 3,000$                  3,000$             3,750$                        possible 25% increase
47 Lake Fork Conservancy 10,000$                10,000$           10,000$                      same 
48 Lake San Cristobal Expenses 13,972$                13,464$           13,464$                      same 
49 Public Outreach and Education 34,609$                61,485$           41,170$                      action plan
50 Regional Water Supply Improvement 236,453$              450,500$         521,630$                    several factors
51 Taylor Park Project Expense -$                          7,436$             7,500$                        same
52 Watershed Management Expense 219,037$              379,914$         379,914$                    
53 Wet Meadows Expense 51,570$                330,470$         330,470$                    
54 Water Quality Monitoring 60$                       169,930$         178,426$                    5%
 TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 702,990$              1,986,309$     1,920,824$                 

55 Capital Outlay Expense 160,880$              207,000$         55,000$                      Unit A, C work Landscape
56 Contingency 2,429$                  24,000$           24,000$                      same
57 Grant Program Commitment -$                          -$                    255,000$                    2024 Grants

 TOTAL EXPENSES 866,299$              2,217,309$     2,254,824$                 

 REVENUES OVER/(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,917,899$           (846,300)$       945,429$                    

8/16/24





AGENDA ITEM 7

Amended Budget for 2023



AGENDA ITEM 5
General Counsel Update



AGENDA ITEM 6
Basin Water Supply



1 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: UGRWCD Board Members 
 
FROM: Beverly Richards, Office Manager/Senior Program Manager 

 
DATE: AUGUST 16, 2024 

 
SUBJECT: Basin Water Supply Information 
 

The information supplied as part of this memorandum is a monthly feature and includes 
information about drought, precipitation, streamflows, and reservoir storage.   
 
Current Conditions – Drought 
 
According to the US Drought Monitor dated August 13, 2024, 53% of the entire state is now 
experiencing abnormally dry (D0) conditions.  This includes 84% of Gunnison County as shown in 
the figure below.  Both Hinsdale and Saguache counties continue to experience no drought conditions 
(93% for both) with only small areas in the northwest of each county moving into the abnormally dry 
category.   

 
 

 



2 
 

 

The seasonal outlook for the months of August through November indicates that drought conditions 
could be removed from the entire Upper Gunnison basin area. (Drought.gov, August 15, 2024). 
However, forecasts from the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) indicate 
that the southwestern United States could be warmer and dryer in that time frame and this could 
result in drought conditions returning. 

 

Precipitation 

Precipitation in the basin over the past 30 days (July 12-August 11) has been dry in Gunnison 
County with precipitation amounts ranging from 0% to 150% in a very small area in the southeast 
corner of the county.  Both Hinsdale and Saguache counties have had precipitation in the ranges 
of 100% to 200% which ultimately led to the removal of drought conditions in those areas 
(Drought.gov, August 11,2024).    

 

 



3 
 

 

 

Though this was the case over the past 30 days, more recently the precipitation in the entire area 
has increased.  According to the graph provided below in the past seven days the area has received 
precipitation in the amount of 1 to 4 inches (Drought.gov, August 13, 2024). 



4 
 

 

 

Below you will find the precipitation trend graph for the Upper Gunnison Basin for the entire water 
year (NRCS, August 16, 2024) which shows that we are currently sitting at 119% of the median for 
the year and have received 2” of precipitation since August 8th.  This information is provided from 
a compilation of data from eight SNOTEL sites located in the basin where precipitation is 
measured.  



5 
 

 

 

The 7-day quantitative forecast for the Upper Gunnison Basin (Drought.gov, August 16, 2024) 
indicates that precipitation amounts are forecasted to range from 0.01 inches to over 0.75 inches 
in some areas of the basin in the next 7 days. 

 

 

August 8, 26.9” 

August 16, 28.9” 



6 
 

 

Soil Moisture 

The plot provided below (NRCS, August 16, 2024) shows soil mosture conditions at the Butte 
SNOTEL site.  This plot indicates that soils had begun to dry out and that on August 5, 2024 the 
soil saturation was only at 28.7%.  Saturation amounts have since increased with the recent 
precipitation to 50.9% satutation on August 16th. 

 

 

Streamflow Information 

Since last month’s report streamflows have decreased substantially which is typical for this time 
of year.  Most gages are showing that streamflows are now just slightly above or below the 
historical amounts for this date (CDSS, August 16, 2024).  At the Aspinall Operations meeting 
held on August 15th, Erin Walter with NOAA stated that the monsoon push we have been 
experiencing is pretty much over with not much rain occurring except at higher elevations.  Due 
to this streamflows are likely to continue to decline. 

 

 

 

 

 



7 
 

 

 

 

Station Name August 16, 2024 (cfs) Historical Average  
August 16 (cfs) 

Gunnison River near Gunnison 705 691 
Gunnison River at Gunnison Whitewater Park 621 556 
Tomichi Creek at Sargent’s 50 38 
Tomichi Creek at Gunnison 193 153 
Taylor River at Taylor Park 77 75 
Taylor River blw Taylor Park Reservoir 321 338 
Taylor River at Almont 415 402 
Slate River abv Baxter Gulch 31 32 
Coal Creek abv McCormick Ditch 9 5 
East River blw Cement Creek 154 167 
East River at Almont 190 212 
Ohio Creek near Baldwin 35 40 
Lake Fork blw Lake San Cristobal 77 67 
Henson Creek at Lake City 80 76 
Lake Fork at Gateview 190 188 

The hydrograph provided below shows the variability in streamflow at the Taylor River at 
Almont location caused by the recent precipitation events.  This also shows that the streamflow 
is now declining, which follows the forecasts. 

+ 



8 
 

 

Reservoir Storage and Operations 

Reservoir storage in the entire Gunnison Basin is at 78% of full which is a decrease of 16% from 
last month’s report.  This is due to the drawing down of the smaller reservoirs in the lower 
Gunnison basin which were near maximum content in last month’s report.  These include Paonia, 
Ridgeway, and Silver Jack Reservoirs. According to the BOR, these reservoirs are still in good 
shape for this time of year. The reservoirs in the Upper Gunnison Basin which includes Taylor 
Park and Blue Mesa, are at 85% and 72% full, respectively, for a total reservoir storage amount 
in the upper basin of 78% of full.  These amounts are reflected in the tea-cup diagram below date 
August 15, 2024 (USBR, River Basin Tea-cup Diagrams). 

 

 

Reservoir storage in the Upper Colorado River Basin is now at 75% full, which is a decrease of 
2% from last month’s report.  This is reflected in the tea-cup diagram below dated August 15, 
2024.   



9 
 

 

 

 

 



10 
 

 

Aspinall Unit Operations 

The following operations information was provided by Erik Knight (USBureau of Reclamation) at 
the Aspinall Operations meeting held August 15, 2024 which included a recap of the spring runoff 
for WY2024.    

Blue Mesa Reservoir content is currently just below 600,000 acre-feet at an elevation of 7,492 feet which is 
72% of full.  The maximum fill amount of the reservoirs was 656,000 acre-feet at an elevation of 7,499 
feet. The current Crystal Dam releases are 1,800 cfs and the flows in the Gunnison River through the Black 
Canyon are 750 cfs.  Flows in the lower Gunnison River at the Whitewater gage are over 2,000 cfs which is 
well above the baseflow target of 1,050 cfs. 

Erik Knight stated that flows in the Gunnison River dropped off about 2,000 cfs in July which placed the 
flows below the baseflow target of 1,050 cfs.  Due to this, releases out of Crystal Reservoir had to be 
increased to meet that target. 

Actual runoff in the Upper Gunnison Basin ranged from 105 to 110% of average while downstream basins 
such as the North Fork were at 80% of average or below.  This is shown in the graph below. 

 

Moving into fall and winter, the releases from the Aspinall Unit to continue to meet the 1,050 cfs baseflow 
target at the Gunnison River at Whitewater gage will be the main thing to determine Blue Mesa content 
going into WY2025.  The Gunnison River flows through the Black Canyon are expected to be between 400 
and 600 cfs for the remainder of the summer and into the fall.  The end of year content (December 31, 
2024) is expected to be 526,000 acre-feet or an elevation of 7,483 feet which will be 7 feet below the ideal 
winter target. 



11 
 

 

 

Taylor Reservoir Operations 

The information provided in this section was provided by Erik Knight (U.S. Bureau of Reclamation) at the 
most recent Taylor Local Users Group meeting held on August 8, 2024.   

Erik stated that the April-July runoff period was now complete.  The total runoff volume into the reservoir 
was 105,240 acre-feet which is 112% of average.  This was 5,000 acre-feet below the July forecast of 
110,000 acre-feet.  The inflow volume for August is forecasted to be 9,000 which is a 500 acre-feet 
reduction from the mid-July forecast.  Inflows for September are now forecasted to be 7,000 acre-feet.  
Erik also stated that there is significant rainfall forecasted for the next five days so these inflow amounts 
may change.   

Current inflows have been averaging around 140 cfs but recently increased to 180 cfs.  The Taylor Park 
Reservoir reached a maximum fill of 102,529 acre-feet and the content is projected to remain above 70,000 
acre-feet at the end of October.  The TLUG group did agree to a flow reduction to 325 cfs beginning 
immediately following the meeting to maintain the 70,000 acre-feet content forecasted for October.  This 
will be re-evaluated in the September TLUG meeting.   

The graph below shows the actual amounts of inflows and content as well as the projected end of season 
content based on the operation plan through the remainder of August and September.  The next TLUG 
meeting is scheduled for September 9, 2024 at 8:30 a.m. 

 



12 
 

 

 

Lake Powell Operations 
 
This information is provided by the Lake Powell Water Database webpage (lakepowell.water-data.com) 
and is dated August 15, 2024.  
 
Lake Powell elevation is currently at 3582.34 feet with a content of 9.48 million acre-feet (maf) or 41% 
full. Total inflows for WY24 to date are 7.44 maf which is 78% of the historical average for August 15th.  
The total releases out of Glen Canyon Dam for WY24 to date have been 6.46 maf which is 86% of the 
minimum required 7.5 maf for the water year.   
 
During WY24 to date, storage has risen by 697,118 acre-feet with total inflows exceeding total outflows by 
977,015 acre-feet.  The inflows for WY24 are 66% of average.  The thirty-four tracked reservoirs above 
Lake Powell are currently at 82% of capacity and the rivers feeding into Lake Powell are running at 98% of 
the August 15th average.  Lake Powell is now 117.66 feet below the full pool. 

 



AGENDA ITEM 7
General Manager and Committee Reports



AGENDA ITEM 7
Treasurer's Report



1 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Sonja Chavez, General Manager 

DATE: August 21, 2024 

SUBJECT: Treasurer & General Manager Report (August) 

I. Treasurer’s Report

Staff informed the Treasurer that at this time, the District has not moved forward with

any additional investment of funds (bonds or CD’s that have recently expired in July).

We are following things closely and working with our financial investor to watch the

market. Investments that have matured will be left in ColoTrust accounts where they

are earning around five percent interest until we identify attractive bond or CD

investment opportunities.

II. General Manager Report

A. Projects & Fundraising:

1. FY24 IIJA/IRA Bureau of Land Management (BLM) Colorado (CO)

Aquatic Resource Management NOFO L24AS00216 ($385,000 over 5

years)

The District has prepared a draft request for a cooperative agreement for

$125,000 and a response to the Good Neighbor Authority opportunity for

$260,000(+). General Counsel has researched GNA and has no concerns at this

time. Potential future contract details will be reviewed closely by the General

Manager and General Counsel.

B. Staffing

Management is pleased to announce that we have made two important hires:

• Amanda Aulenbach is our new Wet Meadow Program Coordinator. Ms.

Aulenbach’s official start date is August 30, and we look forward to introducing

her to the board and community.

• Bailey Friedman is our new Water Resources Project Manager. Ms. Friedman’s

official start date is September 30, and we look forward to introducing her to

the board and community.



2 
 

C. Water Quality & Quantity 

 

• Please see attached educational memorandum from Ari Yamaguchi (Water 

Resources Technician) regarding Aquatic Nuisance Species (ANS) detection in 

the Colorado River Basin (Government Highline Canal). Staff hope to have an 

informed discussion with the Board about risk and potential participation with 

other agencies in ramping up ANS inspections throughout the Upper Gunnison 

Basin. 

 

D. Education and Outreach Committee 

 

Please see attached August 13 meeting minutes and draft 2025 budget from Sue 

Uerling, Education & Outreach Program Manager. 

 

E. Taylor Local Users Group (TLUG) Update 

 

Update provided by Director/Chairman TLUG, Don Sabrowski.  Please also see 

attached August 8, 2024 draft meeting summary. 

 

F. Scientific Endeavors 

 

Update provided by Director Rosemary Carroll. 



1 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  UGRWCD Board of Directors 

FROM: Ari Yamaguchi, Water Resources Technician 

DATE: 26 Aug 2024 

SUBJECT: Response to Zebra Mussel Detection in Grand Junction (Aug 2024) 

 

Introduction 

In light of the recent zebra mussel detections in Grand Junction, staff have compiled the 

following summary to aid an informed discussion with District Board Members regarding the 

potential for the District to get involved in the existing efforts to mitigate zebra mussel invasion 

in the Upper Gunnison Basin. This memo details why this work is necessary, what work is 

already under way, and possible first steps if the District chooses contribute to these efforts. 

 

Recent Media Articles Regarding Detection of Zebra Mussel (Grand Junction, Colorado): 

Colorado Parks & Wildlife (CPW) detected zebra mussel larvae (veligers) in three locations 

along the Colorado River in the Grand Junction area. No adult zebra mussels have been detected. 

Further veliger monitoring is ongoing, and will give CPW an idea of how widespread the 

infestation is, as well as potentially point to the source location where they would have been 

introduced to the Colorado River (Daily Sentinel, 2024; West, 2024) 

The Highline Lake State Park has been closed to boaters and the lake will be drained in an 

attempt to kill off any remaining zebra mussels (West, 2024). Grand Junction CPW staff have 

increased efforts around public education and providing boat cleaning stations for use by the 

public (Daily Sentinel, 2024; West, 2024). 

 

General Biological Information: 

 Zebra mussels (Dreissena polymorpha) and quagga mussels (D. bugensis) are two 

species of the family Dreissenidae. Zebra mussels reach sexual maturity at 2 years, after which 

each female can release up to one million eggs per spawning season; spawning seasons are 

generally longer in higher-temperature waters (12°C, or 53.6°F, with maximum egg release in 

waters above 17-18°C, or 62-65°F) (Benson et al., 2024). 

The larval stage, known as the veliger, lasts for roughly one month and require a tighter 

temperature range of 20-22°C (68-71.6°F) for optimal development; while survivorship to the 

adult stage is possible outside of this range, the proportion of those veliger-to-adult survivors is 

lower in colder temperatures. Veligers rely on water currents for dispersion, as they are unable to 

swim on their own (Benson et al., 2024). 

 

Dispersal: 

Dreissenids are native to eastern Europe and these two species are known nuisance 

species in North America, having been introduced into the Great in the 1980s (CPW, 2024). 

Once established in a body of water, adult Dreissenids can grow on boat hulls, trailers, and other 

hard surfaces, and thereby transfer to other water bodies; if these individuals are not physically 

removed from the such equipment, they can survive up to 30 days out of water—plenty of time 



2 

 

for some boaters to put into a new lake or river. Veligers can survive and be transported in bait 

buckets and even wader materials if not cleaned properly (CPW, 2024). Fortunately, their 

biology disallows them from spreading upstream, so the only chance of infestation in the 

Gunnison basin is by accidental human introduction, meaning the risk of infestation here is no 

larger than it was prior to the veligers’ appearance in the Colorado River (Bill Brueggeman, 

2024, pers. comm.). 

 

Effects and Costs: 

 Dreissenids grow in thick colonies on almost any surface, most notably causing clogs and 

corrosive damage to irrigation, hydropower, or other infrastructure, as well recreational and 

economic equipment such as boat components, steel, and concrete (Benson et al., 2024). An 

infestation in Blue Mesa is estimated to cost nearly one million dollars in infrastructure damage 

alone, in addition to the impacts on tourism and personal property (Bill Brueggeman, 2024, pers. 

comm.). 

 Ecologically, zebra mussels can cause significant change to the food web. They consume 

significant amounts of phytoplankton, as well as other organisms ranging in size from bacteria to 

veligers. This reduces the availability of phytoplankton and other food sources for the native 

species that rely on them; this overconsumption of the foundation of the food web destabilizes 

the system and causes damage to local fishery populations, including game species. Zebra 

mussels have been shown to cause a significant increase in the concentration of microcystin, the 

driving toxin behind harmful algal blooms, as well as microcystin-producing organisms (Knoll et 

al., 2008). The effects on both fisheries and harmful algal blooms cause significant problems for 

tourism and recreation (Benson et al., 2024; Knoll et al., 2008).  

Industries most affected by dreissenid infestations are tourism, hydropower, and 

irrigation; needless to say, these are massively important components of the Gunnison basin 

community. Treatment and mitigation costs can reach the range of tens to hundreds of millions, 

and lost revenue for these industries would be significant as well (based on Nelson, 2019).  

 

Staff Comments on Risk for Upper Gunnison Basin: 

 Veligers are incapable of swimming upstream, especially in larger river systems, so there 

is no chance that those mussels detected in Grand Junction will be able to spread upriver on their 

own. I.e., the only way zebra mussels can make their way to the Upper Gunnison Basin is if they 

are introduced by human activity (Bill Brueggeman, 2024, pers. comm.), so the risk of 

infestation is no larger than it was prior to these detections. Gunnison CPW and NPS staff 

continue to operate boat inspections and monitoring in the reservoirs (West, 2024; Bill 

Brueggeman, 2024, pers. comm.). Colorado requires all trailered and motorized watercraft be 

inspected upon entering the state or upon exiting waters known to be positive for Aquatic 

Nuisance Species (ANS) (CPW, n.d.). Larger hand-launched watercraft are also required to be 

inspected prior to launch; these include sailboats, pedal-powered boats, and non-trailered 

motorboats. Smaller hand-launched watercraft (e.g., canoes, kayaks, paddleboards, windsurfers, 

etc.) are not required to be inspected, although they represent a lower introduction risk because 

they do not have water-holding compartments (e.g., bilges, live wells, water-cooled engines, etc. 

where adult and/or veliger mussels could survive), and they are likely to fully dry during 

transport from other bodies of water (CPW, n.d.). However, there have been two incidents on 

Blue Mesa in the past two years where mussels were found on hand-launched craft, so spread by 

this method should not be considered impossible (Bill Brueggeman, 2024, pers. comm.).  



3 

 

 

Current & Future Action: 

Monitoring occurs biweekly on the Blue Mesa Reservoir, Taylor Reservoir, and Lake San 

Cristobal using two methods. Vertical plankton tows collect the plankton and similar-sized 

organisms (including dreissenid veligers) in roughly 1,000L of the water column; these samples 

are taken at each boat ramp and 3 randomly selected points in the lake, and then sent to CPW 

specialists in Denver for identification. Buoys lined with hard materials (suitable for dreissenid 

attachment) are also deployed near each major boat ramp and are thoroughly inspected during 

each sampling event. The Spring Creek Reservoir is not monitored or inspected, but there is 

significantly less traffic there compared to the other three water bodies, and therefore 

significantly less risk. 

NPS has purchased three self-service boat cleaning stations which will be deployed at 

three locations around the basin to cover the most highly trafficked tributaries (Bill Brueggeman, 

2024, pers. comm.). 

All users are advised to follow the Clean Drain Dry procedure to ensure that they do not 

inadvertently spread ANS from one body of water to another 

(https://stopaquatichitchhikers.org/prevention/#clean-drain-dry). Key takeaways include drying 

equipment for five days or more, and avoiding felt-soled wader boots; for motorized boaters, it is 

important to clear water from the motor, bilge, and live well. 

 

Potential asks of UGRWCD: 

NPS, per Bill Brueggeman (AIS coordinator):  

 

• Legislative representation from the UGRWCD.  Ultimately requiring mandatory 

inspections of all powered watercraft entering this watershed.  

• Boots on the ground. Helping monitor the wader cleaning stations and the CD3* 

watercraft cleaning stations.  Helping hand out literature to river users. 

• Co-sponsoring community outreach, in the form of fall and spring public meetings. 

• Help in emphasizing the critical need to protect our watershed.  

*NPS has already purchased and will be deploying sanitization stations (CD3 station), more 

details on the units here: https://www.cd3systems.com/ 

 

CPW, per Robert Walters (Invasive Species Coordinator): 

 

Concrete strategies and efforts are still being developed, but near-term goals include the 

installation of a gate on Lake San Cristobal. Inspection and monitoring are robust here, but the 

ramp does not have a gate to stop people from putting in outside of operating hours for 

inspections. CPW is working with the county recreation managers to sell the idea. Later down 

the line, CPW may request a letter of support from the District, as well as ~$10,000 for the 

fabrication and installation of a lockable gate. 

 

General: 

https://stopaquatichitchhikers.org/prevention/#clean-drain-dry
https://www.cd3systems.com/


4 

 

Public outreach can always be bolstered in the form of local ads/flyers/social media. 

Messaging should be two-fold: encouraging the use of mandatory and voluntary inspections prior 

to launching, and following Clean Drain Dry procedure after activities. It may also be helpful to 

emphasize that all users have a risk of carrying ANS, not just boaters. 

The Spring Creek Reservoir does not have an inspection station. It may be prudent to see 

what we can do there, whether it be adding an inspection station or signage (encouraging boaters 

to seek or perform their own inspection, e.g.). We may also consider implementing active and/or 

passive sampling (plankton tows and/or growth buoys) here, using the same methods as NPS and 

CPW. 

Bill S.4113 – State Boating Act (https://www.congress.gov/bill/118th-congress/senate-

bill/4113/text) is a federal bill introduced in April 2024 that would allow states to implement 

additional fees during watercraft registration. One such fee could be used to support aquatic 

invasive species control. District lobbying efforts could be dedicated to assisting this bill.  

 

Resources 

• Map of boat inspection stations: 

o https://cpw.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=af73d36861534d

64ba5d040c0d83a6a4 

• Clean Drain Dry Procedure: 

o https://stopaquatichitchhikers.org/prevention/#clean-drain-dry 

o Scroll through this page to see instructions specific to different user type (anglers, 

motorized & non-motorized boats, other recreationalists, hunters, etc.) 

 

References 

 

Benson, A. J., Raikow, D., Larson, J., Fusaro, A., Bogdanoff, A. K., & Elgin, A. (2024). 

Dreissena polymorpha (Pallas, 1771). 

https://nas.er.usgs.gov/queries/FactSheet.aspx?speciesID=5 

 

CPW. Invasive Concerns: Zebra & Quagga Mussels. (n.d.). 

https://cpw.state.co.us/aboutus/Pages/ISP-Zebra-Quagga.aspx 

 

The Daily Sentinel. CPW: more zebra mussel veligers found in Colorado River, Highline Canal. 

(2024, July 27). The Daily Sentinel. 

https://www.gjsentinel.com/news/western_colorado/cpw-more-zebra-mussel-veligers-

found-in-colorado-river-highline-canal/article_dcf062d0-4b81-11ef-afb6-

afd84d89c261.html?utm_campaign=blox&utm_source=facebook&utm_medium=social&fb

clid=IwY2xjawETOnJleHRuA2FlbQIxMQABHUQ-

nopthvm6I1gsddcUNms79XupbX3cNS0KJJT0hmn0XbMW6wRKSQGQUA_aem_oh5Vq

udUCcWN9pbTECHPMA 

 

Knoll, L. B., Sarnelle, O., Hamilton, S. K., Kissman, C. E. H., Wilson, A. E., Rose, J. B., & 

Morgan, M. R. (2008). Invasive zebra mussels (Dreissena polymorpha) increase 

cyanobacterial toxin concentrations in low-nutrient lakes. Canadian Journal of Fisheries 

and Aquatic Sciences, 65(3), 448–455. https://doi.org/10.1139/F07-181 

https://www.congress.gov/bill/118th-congress/senate-bill/4113/text
https://www.congress.gov/bill/118th-congress/senate-bill/4113/text
https://cpw.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=af73d36861534d64ba5d040c0d83a6a4
https://cpw.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=af73d36861534d64ba5d040c0d83a6a4
https://stopaquatichitchhikers.org/prevention/#clean-drain-dry
https://nas.er.usgs.gov/queries/FactSheet.aspx?speciesID=5
https://cpw.state.co.us/aboutus/Pages/ISP-Zebra-Quagga.aspx
https://www.gjsentinel.com/news/western_colorado/cpw-more-zebra-mussel-veligers-found-in-colorado-river-highline-canal/article_dcf062d0-4b81-11ef-afb6-afd84d89c261.html?utm_campaign=blox&utm_source=facebook&utm_medium=social&fbclid=IwY2xjawETOnJleHRuA2FlbQIxMQABHUQ-nopthvm6I1gsddcUNms79XupbX3cNS0KJJT0hmn0XbMW6wRKSQGQUA_aem_oh5VqudUCcWN9pbTECHPMA
https://www.gjsentinel.com/news/western_colorado/cpw-more-zebra-mussel-veligers-found-in-colorado-river-highline-canal/article_dcf062d0-4b81-11ef-afb6-afd84d89c261.html?utm_campaign=blox&utm_source=facebook&utm_medium=social&fbclid=IwY2xjawETOnJleHRuA2FlbQIxMQABHUQ-nopthvm6I1gsddcUNms79XupbX3cNS0KJJT0hmn0XbMW6wRKSQGQUA_aem_oh5VqudUCcWN9pbTECHPMA
https://www.gjsentinel.com/news/western_colorado/cpw-more-zebra-mussel-veligers-found-in-colorado-river-highline-canal/article_dcf062d0-4b81-11ef-afb6-afd84d89c261.html?utm_campaign=blox&utm_source=facebook&utm_medium=social&fbclid=IwY2xjawETOnJleHRuA2FlbQIxMQABHUQ-nopthvm6I1gsddcUNms79XupbX3cNS0KJJT0hmn0XbMW6wRKSQGQUA_aem_oh5VqudUCcWN9pbTECHPMA
https://www.gjsentinel.com/news/western_colorado/cpw-more-zebra-mussel-veligers-found-in-colorado-river-highline-canal/article_dcf062d0-4b81-11ef-afb6-afd84d89c261.html?utm_campaign=blox&utm_source=facebook&utm_medium=social&fbclid=IwY2xjawETOnJleHRuA2FlbQIxMQABHUQ-nopthvm6I1gsddcUNms79XupbX3cNS0KJJT0hmn0XbMW6wRKSQGQUA_aem_oh5VqudUCcWN9pbTECHPMA
https://www.gjsentinel.com/news/western_colorado/cpw-more-zebra-mussel-veligers-found-in-colorado-river-highline-canal/article_dcf062d0-4b81-11ef-afb6-afd84d89c261.html?utm_campaign=blox&utm_source=facebook&utm_medium=social&fbclid=IwY2xjawETOnJleHRuA2FlbQIxMQABHUQ-nopthvm6I1gsddcUNms79XupbX3cNS0KJJT0hmn0XbMW6wRKSQGQUA_aem_oh5VqudUCcWN9pbTECHPMA
https://www.gjsentinel.com/news/western_colorado/cpw-more-zebra-mussel-veligers-found-in-colorado-river-highline-canal/article_dcf062d0-4b81-11ef-afb6-afd84d89c261.html?utm_campaign=blox&utm_source=facebook&utm_medium=social&fbclid=IwY2xjawETOnJleHRuA2FlbQIxMQABHUQ-nopthvm6I1gsddcUNms79XupbX3cNS0KJJT0hmn0XbMW6wRKSQGQUA_aem_oh5VqudUCcWN9pbTECHPMA
https://doi.org/10.1139/F07-181


5 

 

 

Nelson, N. M. (2019). Enumeration of potential economic costs of dreissenid mussels infestation 

in Montana. 

https://www.doi.gov/sites/doi.gov/files/uploads/dnrc_economic_cost_dreisseid_mussels_01

19.pdf 

 

West, D. (2024, July 26). Mussel discovery complicates river recreation. The Daily Sentinel. 

https://www.gjsentinel.com/news/western_colorado/mussel-discovery-complicates-river-

recreation/article_1507bb22-4a0c-11ef-b276-7f94f48da0cd.html 
 

https://www.doi.gov/sites/doi.gov/files/uploads/dnrc_economic_cost_dreisseid_mussels_0119.pdf
https://www.doi.gov/sites/doi.gov/files/uploads/dnrc_economic_cost_dreisseid_mussels_0119.pdf
https://www/


 

 
MINUTES 

Education and Outreach Committee Meeting 

Tuesday, August 13, 2024, 1:30 p.m. 

 

TO:   UGRWCD Education & Outreach Committee 

 

FROM:  Sue Uerling, Administrative Assistant/Communications Support Specialist 

 

DATE:   August 13, 2024 

 

SUBJECT:  Education and Outreach Committee Meeting 

 

Present:  Mike Rogers, UGRWCD Committee Chair; UGRWCD Directors Stacy McPhail, Julie 

Nania and Brooke Zanetell; UGRWCD Staff Sonja Chavez, Beverly Richards, Alana Nichols 

and Sue Uerling; and, Katya Schloesser of Cooperative Institute for Research in Environmental 

Science (CIRES), University of Colorado-Boulder 

I. Julie Nania, serving as the director of Coldharbour Institute, and Katya Schloesser 

of CIRES, gave a presentation about initiatives they are collaborating on and possible 

partnership opportunities with UGRWCD.  Highlights were as follows: 
 

2024-25 Water Education Efforts:  1) Watershed Assessment & Restoration Capacity Building- 

Field School & Modules are being developed; 2) K-12 Capacity Building and Water Education 

Field Trips for students in the Gunnison Watershed School District are in the works; 3) the 

Headwaters Conference is scheduled for October 25 and 26th at Western Colorado University 

with a tentative theme of “Resiliency Across Generations-Agriculture Now & For the Future with 

workshops in cooperation with local water leaders and groups (Coldharbour Institute, Western 

Colorado University, Trout Unlimited etc.).  

 

- Director Nania reported that they are working on a “Restoration Certificate” which would include 

workshops and technical training modules with the goal of building technical capacity for 

watershed restoration, assessment and monitoring to further career/professional opportunities for 

students in the District in the areas of hydrology, geology, environmental sciences and more.  She 

noted that this training will be based on a pilot program that was implemented by Coldharbour 

Institute, Western Colorado University, Trout Unlimited and other environmental agencies.  They 

are hoping to launch the new program in late summer or early fall of 2025. She said, for now, the 

District could help with offering input on curriculum; outlining skills needed in our basin; 

providing partnerships in field practicums; leading group demonstrations; recruitment of partners 

and potential instructors; and, providing letters of support and outreach to constituents.  She said 

they are waiting to hear back on a CWCB grant application that they have submitted but that 

there may also be a need for some funding assistance in the future. 

 



 

 

Katya Schloesser reported that she will be partnering with the Gunnison Watershed School 

District science educators to provide curriculum advice related to state science standards and 

coordinate field trips & data collection at the Coldharbour Ranch, coursework on watershed 

sciences, as well as conversations about how water is used on the Coldharbour property.  With 

her former position with the school district, she has great working relationships with several of 

the science teachers so hopefully this can lead to better cooperation with the school system.   

Director Nania said they hope to develop the modules and curriculum in a manner that they can 

stand alone and be used with members of the public as well as students.  Director Zanetell noted 

that this would be very helpful for Western students outside the MEM program that still had an 

interest in careers that could require some need for specific training in watershed sciences.  

Director Rogers agreed and offered that perhaps a module could be developed to train and garner 

interest in the fields of municipal water management and wastewater treatment as it’s estimated 

that close to 70 percent of current professionals working in these areas will be retiring in the next 

several years so there will be a large need for recruiting young adults with these skills. 

The consensus of the committee was that these were all initiatives that they were in support of 

and excited about.  General Manager Chavez reminded them that in addition to the Mini-Grant 

program that could provide up to $500 for specific events or programs, the District would also 

consider adding a line item for funding an initiative outside of the Mini-Grants or through the 

District’s Grant Program.  The Education and Outreach Committee can make a recommendation 

about the figures included in the budget through the October meeting in time for the final draft 

budget submitted in November for public comment.       

 

II. Chairman Mike Rogers noted that the 2024 Education and Outreach Action Plan and 

Expenditures to date were submitted in advance and he asked for discussion. 

A) Mini-Grants: Sue Uerling reported that the 2024 Mini-Grant line item is currently at $1,000 

expended but that she plans to reach out to school teachers and other previous recipients to 

encourage them to apply by the end of 2024.  She believes that the District will receive more 

applications this fall.  There was discussion about whether to decrease or increase the $3,000 

currently allotted for the Mini-Grant program.  Director McPhail said she felt the committee 

should stick with the $3,000 for now and the others agreed. 

 

B) First-Grade water book distribution:  Sue Uerling gave the history of the distribution and noted 

that in the past couple of years, it has been difficult to get the elementary schools to respond to 

emails about when to distribute the books. She wondered if they really wanted or appreciated the 

books.  It was noted that there had been a change of principals at the elementary schools, 

contributing to the communication breakdown.  The assumption of the committee is that the 

educators and students do appreciate receiving the books but that the class schedules are just so 

tight that it is difficult to fit in a time to distribute the books to the first graders. Because there are 

currently no other watershed education components for the youngest elementary students, the 

committee felt the book distribution should continue and perhaps the timing should be moved 

right before the Christmas break.  Sue Uerling will further investigate if enough copies of the 

book The Little Raindrop by Joanna Gray are available and can be shipped before the end of the 

year. There was also interest in pursuing a “local” book to be written about the Upper Gunnison 

River basin with specific subject matter of particular interest to educators in our District. 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Ms. Schloesser mentioned that it would be very helpful if the book could also be translated for the 

Cora and Spanish-speaking elementary students.  The committee agreed this should stay on our 

radar. 

 

C) RMBL Science Field Trips for elementary students in Gunnison, CB and Lake City:  Sue 

Uerling reported that she has been in touch with Katie Lawn at RMBL and Katie will be reaching 

out to the principals and educators about scheduling the field trips in September and October 

2024.  She noted that an increase in funding for RMBL was approved for the 2024 fiscal year and 

wondered if the committee wanted to consider increasing this for 2025.  General Manager Chavez 

said that she felt it was important for RMBL to also help fund the program from their resources 

because she felt that it was also important to provide funding assistance directly to the schools for 

busing expenses and asked if RMBL could submit a budget.  Ms. Uerling replied that with their 

2023 follow-up report, RMBL did show that the programming cost them over $10,000 which did 

not include the funding paid directly to the schools for busing expenses.  The consensus of the 

committee is that RMBL should submit a follow-up report for 2024 after the field trips and if 

there is a need for increased funding for 2025, the matter can be discussed again after the report. 

 

D) Science Water Class supplies:  Ms. Uerling reported that she had just purchased some water 

testing kits for the eighth graders to use at Taylor Challenge in the amount of $405.  Once school 

has started, she will also reach out to high school science teacher Krystal Brown who has expressed 

an interest in purchasing some components to develop an educational weather station. She also 

reported that she had been in contact with Molly Childerston about the 2024 Taylor Challenge 

scheduled for August 28-30, 2024. Ms. Childerston said the class size jumped to 105 students for 

this year and that she was concerned about being able to fund all of the scholarships that would be 

needed for every student to attend.  Ms. Uerling noted that there was a line item in the 2024 budget 

of $750 allocated for the Crested Butte Public Policy Forum sponsorship, but that none of the 

speakers or topics this year had any water/science focus.  Director McPhail recommended that this 

$750 be added to the $2,500 already allocated for scholarships for Taylor Challenge for a grand 

total of $3,250 for the 2024 Taylor Challenge.  The committee agreed. 

 

III. Chair Mike Rogers asked if there was any discussion about the 2025 Education and 

Outreach Action Plan/Budget allocations. The consensus of the committee was that it 

looked good at this time. Because the “65th Anniversary Celebration” line item will be 

omitted from the 2025 budget, this will reduce the proposed budget at this time from 

$60,735 in 2024 to $41,170 in 2025.  Any changes to the 2025 draft budget will need to be 

recommended by the October 2024 board meeting. 

 

A) Reduce Budget Categories to just three:  Ms. Uerling explained that having five 

categories of expenses within the Education and Outreach budget has caused some 

confusion internally with bookkeeping as there are some gray areas between a couple of 

the categories.  To simplify the bookkeeping internally, she recommends that there just be 

three categories as follows: Advertising, General Public Outreach and School and 

Education Programs.  The committee agreed to this change, so she will revise the current 

spreadsheet accordingly for 2025. 

 



 

 

 

IV. Meeting Summary Recap and Action Items: 

• Director Nania, Ms. Schloesser and the District will continue to collaborate on the 

water science initiatives presented above.  Any funding needs for this programming 

will be submitted to the committee by October 2024 for consideration of including 

them in the 2025 budget. They can also submit a Mini-Grant application or other 

education and outreach funding request for 2024 before the end of the year. They 

were also encouraged to submit any public notices to Sue Uerling to be broadcast 

on the District’s social media platforms. 

• Sue Uerling will email the current Mini-Grant guidelines to the Committee for 

review.  She will also reach out to educators and former recipients about Mini-

Grant funds still available for 2024.  

• Ms. Uerling will also revise the current Education and Outreach spreadsheet to 

reduce it to just three categories:  Advertising, General Public Outreach and School 

and Educational Programs. 

• The committee will continue to explore having an elementary-based book written 

about the Upper Gunnison River basin and published in English, Cora and Spanish. 

 

V. Adjournment – The meeting was adjourned at 2:50 p.m. 



UG 2024 Budget = $60,735 2025 Budget=$41,270

EDUCATIONAL FOCUS AREA UPPER GUNNISON ($) Actual Amount To date Amount Remaining Proposed for 2025 Comments by Sue COMMITTEE LEAD
# Individuals 

Reached

ADVERTISING

Radio - Year-round on KEJJ and KVLE (Others?) 2,500$                                       1,750$                                   750$                                      2,500$                            
Total budgeted amount for Radio Advertising - Total 

does not include KBUT Uunderwiritng or KVNF
Team 2500

CB News and CB News Magazine(s) 2,500$                                       383$                                      2,117$                                   2,500$                            
Consider doing more display ads on topics or a bigger ad 

in magazines 500

GC Times and The Shopper (& Magazine) 3,500$                                       1,956$                                   1,544$                                   3,500$                            
Possibly publish in the Hunting Guide Magazine with 

special call to action 1500

GCT Ad - 4H Ag Winners 180$                                           180$                                      -$                                           180$                               Done around Cattlemen's Days 1500
Silver World 1,040$                                       600$                                      440$                                      1,200$                            Weekly water report coninues in Silverworld paper 100
KBUT Underwriting 2,160$                                       2,160$                                   -$                                           2,160$                             500

KVNF - Public Radio Summer Only 520$                                           -$                                           520$                                      520$                               
$520 is for 13 weeks - 1 spot per day (5 days a week)   

$182 for 13 weeks - 1 spot per day (weekends only) - Did 
not use for 65th Anniversary

Sub-Total Radio and Newspaper 12,400$                                    7,029$                                  5,371$                                  12,560$                        
GENERAL PUBLIC OUTREACH

Water Message Promotional Items 8,500$                                       2,868$                                   5,632$                                   4,000$                            
When we projected the $8500 for 2024, I think we 

doubled up including projected funds in this category 
and the 65th Anniversary category.

Team 500

Mini-Grant Program $3,000 $1,000 $2,000 $3,000
Sue will reach out to the teachers and former recipients 

before the end of 2024
Sue Approx 3,000 in 24

Mayors & Managers 300$                                           142$                                      158$                                      200$                                Sonja 20

Sponsorship of Water Groups/Events in Upper 
Gunnison (includes  2 fishing tournaments)

2,000$                                       2,000$                                   -$                                           3,000$                            
Funded $1,000 each for Rotary Fishing Tourney and 

Taylor Pike Fishing Derby.  Would like to add $1,000 for 
Ice Fishing Tourney at Taylor in February 2025.

Team 750

River Clean Up Program - possibly again in the 
Fall - premiere sponsorship event - Whitewater 
Park)

1,500$                                       656$                                      844$                                      1,500$                            
Funds spent to date were for Spring River Clean Up.  

Gunnison waves is proposing a second clean up this fall, 
so I would recommend we leave this the same.

Team 300

65th Anniversary Celebration 15,000$                                     16,731$                                 (1,731)$                                  -$                                    
This will include logo design, speaker and speaker 

expenses, promotional items, barbecue, advertising and 
flags/banners

Cattlemen's Day 4-H Auction Lunch Sponsorship 500$                                           500$                                      500$                               Catlemen's Day Involvement
General 4-H Sponsorship for Environmental Focus 
(to Eureka McConnell Science Museum with bus 
and lunch 

500$                                           500$                                      1,100$                            
Admission would be approx $390; Bus would be $400 

and lunch would be $220

Ag Venture Sponsorship $250                                       $250? $250 Supplies and support

2025 Education and Outreach Action Plan and Budget - Draft
Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District



Crested Butte Public Policy Forum $750 -$                                           $750 $750

2024 Monies were designated for 2024 Taylor 
Challeenge as there was no water focus this year.  2025 

is assuming $500 towards sponsoring and $250 for 
refreshments

Gunnison and CB Chamber of Commerce 
Memberships

$685 660$                                      $25 $660
Is there interest in doing a Suite A Ribbon 

Cutting/Business After Hours for 2024?

Social Media, Email Blasts, Newsletter and 
Website Updates by webmaster

$500 -$                                           $500 $500
We do anticipate doing some redesign of the website 

before the end of 2024 and will need some help in 2025

Water Trailer Maintenance 2,500$                                       2,500$                                   -$                                           500$                               
The water trailer was painted and decaled in 2024. we 

would like to get a storage cover and some new trees in 
2025.

300

Total General Public Outreach: 35,985$                                     27,557$                                8,178$                                   15,960$                         
SCHOOL AND EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS
Swimming Classes (Ongoing) 750$                                           750$                                      -$                                           750$                                Sue/Bev 400
Water Book - GES, CBES, LCES 1st Grade - New 
Books at $10.99

2,000$                                       -$                                           2,000$                                   2,000$                            
I have two sample books on order.  Committee should 

discuss the program. Sue 165

RMBL Science Class Tour 4,000$                                       -$                                           4,000$                                   5,000$                            
Covers busses for schools and supports supplies and 

programming.  Will happen in September and October 
2024. (Added $1,000 for additional bus costs in 2025.)

Team 180

Taylor Challenge (Water education, scholarships, 
general sponsorship)

2,500$                                       2,500$                                   -$                                           2,500$                            
This will occur August 28-30, 2024.  Check will be cut 

with August check run.
Team 120

Science Water Classes (supplies or board/staff 
involvement, sponsorship to Youth Water 
Summit)

1,150$                                       405$                                      745$                                      1,500$                            
 Coordinate with Krystal Brown and Renee Brekke for 

xeriscaping and weather laboratory
Team 100

Intern - Fall and Spring 2,000$                                       1,000$                                   1,000$                                   1,000$                            
Would like Western Communications Student to 

continue social media work done in 2022.  Two interns 
one in January and one in September

Sue/Bev 500

Total School and Educational Programs: 12,400$                                     4,655$                                   7,745$                                   12,750$                         

Grand Totals 60,785$                                     39,241$                                21,294$                                41,270$                         9,935



MINUTES 

Taylor Local Users Group  

August 8th, 2024 

TLUG Attendees: 

 

TLUG Chair: Don Sabrowski 

TLUG Representatives Present: 

Roark Kiklevich (Wade Fishing Interests) 

Ernest Cockrell (Taylor Placer via Zoom) 

Ryan Birdsey (Flatwater Recreation Interests) 

Mark Schumacher (Boating Interests) 

Andy Spann (Irrigation Interests via Zoom) 

David Fisher (Property Owners via Zoom) 

 

Other Attendees: 

Sonja Chavez (UGRWCD) 

Beverly Richards (UGRWCD) 

Alana Nichols (UGRWCD) 

 

By Zoom: 

Erik Knight (BOR) 

Peter Dunda (Taylor River Resident) 

Sue Uerling (UGRWCD) 

Ed Warner (BOR) 

Doug Forshagen (Crystal Creek Homeowner) 

 

I. Introductions: 

Chairman Don Sabrowski called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. The June 21, 2024, 

TLUG minutes were presented for review. Ernie Cockrell pointed out several corrections 

and clarifications, which were discussed. Mark Schumacher moved to approve the June 

21, 2024, minutes with the requested changes, and Ernie Cockrell seconded the motion. 

The motion carried. The revised June 21, 2024, TLUG minutes will be emailed along 

with the draft minutes from the August 8, 2024, TLUG meeting. 

 

The meeting then moved on to review and approve the minutes for the July 10, 2024, 

TLUG meeting. No changes were requested. Mark Schumacher made a motion and 

Roark Kiklevich seconded approval of the July 10, 2024, TLUG minutes. The motion 

carried. 
 

II. CBRFC Water Supply Update and USBR Model Forecast: 



Erik Knight of the Bureau of Reclamation provided an update on the current Taylor Park 

Reservoir operations. He began by reviewing the April through July runoff period, which 

has now concluded. The total April through July runoff volume into the reservoir was 

105,240 acre-feet, which is 112% of average. Initially, the forecast for July predicted an 

inflow of 110,000 acre-feet; however, the actual inflow came in 5,000 acre-feet lower 

than anticipated. 

The inflow volume for August is forecasted at 9,000 acre-feet, a reduction of 500 acre-

feet from the mid-July forecast model. The forecasted inflow for September is 7,000 

acre-feet. Erik also noted that significant rainfall is expected across the basin over the 

next five days, including up to half an inch of rain in the Taylor Park Basin tomorrow, 

August 9, 2024. Additionally, there is a projection of around 0.2 to 0.3 inches of rain 

each day over the weekend. These rainfall events are not included in the current model 

operations and inflow projections, so any potential increases in inflows resulting from 

this rain will be monitored and could alter the current forecasts. 

Current inflows have been averaging around 140 cfs but recently increased to over 180 

cfs. The Taylor Park Reservoir reached a maximum fill of 102,529 acre-feet, and the 

reservoir content is projected to remain above 70,000 acre-feet at the end of October. 

There was also a discussion during the four parties meeting about a potential release 

adjustment from 350 cfs to 325 cfs in mid-August. The timing of this release change is 

yet to be determined and remains open for discussion. If implemented, the reduction to 

325 cfs would continue through the end of September, with an end-of-October content 

projection of 70,489 acre-feet. It was emphasized that these projections do not account 

for potential inflow increases from the anticipated rainfall. 

Erik asked if there were any questions regarding the operations summary. 

Don asked Erik about the four parties’ suggestion to reduce flows from 350 to 325 cfs, 

inquiring whether this recommendation was based solely on the numbers or if there was 

further discussion involved.  

 

Erik responded that the suggestion arose because the projected reservoir content at the 

end of October was 1,000 acre-feet below the target of 70,000 acre-feet. This shortfall 

prompted a discussion on the potential need to reduce releases later in the season.  

 

Sonja clarified that the four parties referred the issue back to the Taylor Local Users 

Group (TLUG), indicating that while adjustments might be needed, the decision on 

specific adjustments should be left to TLUG. 
 

III. Recommended Releases: 

Mark Schumacher recommended maintaining the current Taylor Park release rate as 

modeled by Erik and adjusting in September. He is comfortable with the 325 cfs release 

rate now and until the end of August. If the forecast significantly changes, he suggested 

keeping September at 325 cfs if feasible.  



Roark Kiklevich proposed holding the release rate higher in August and reducing it to 

300 cfs in September. He expressed concerns about water temperatures and noted that a 

reduction of 25 cfs now may not make a significant difference. If necessary, the rate can 

be adjusted further in September. 

Ernie Cockrell highlighted that the situation is tight, even with room available in 

September. He questioned the impact on minimum storage objectives if the release rate is 

reduced by 25 cfs now and another 25 cfs after Labor Day. He is in favor of dropping to 

300 cfs in September. 

Erik Knight ran the model, which indicated that reducing the release rate would increase 

the end-of-year content to 71,900 acre-feet. 

Ryan Birdsey suggested dropping the release rate to 325 cfs now and revisiting it in 

September. 

Andy Spann supported dropping to 325 cfs now, given that ditches are not active, and 

running 300 cfs after Labor Day if possible. He suggested revisiting the situation in 

September depending on August’s rainfall. 

Davis Fisher supported Andy and Mark’s suggestion of dropping to 325 cfs now and 

adjusting in September. 

Chair Don Sabrowski asked for a motion to reduce the release rate to 325 cfs now and to 

re-evaluate the Taylor Park Reservoir operations in the September meeting for further 

adjustments. Andy moved, and Mark seconded the motion. The motion carried. 

Ryan requested that Erik and Sonja send out an updated report if there are significant 

changes in August. Erik and Sonja agreed. 

IV. Miscellaneous Matters 

Sonja announced that a demonstration of the new gap weather radar system will be held 

on August 15th at noon in the UGRWCD parking lot. The event will include a 

presentation by meteorologists and a demonstration of the radar's capabilities. She invited 

all TLUG members to attend, mentioning that lunch and refreshments will be provided. 

The radar system, funded by a nonprofit, is part of a pilot test area in the basin, which 

will improve local forecasting and could increase cloud seeding accuracy. The basin will 

receive the data at no cost due to a memorandum of understanding with the organization. 
 

V. Next Meeting: 

The next TLUG meeting is scheduled for Monday, September 9th at 8:30 a.m. 
 

The August 8, 2024, TLUG meeting was adjourned by Chairman Sabrowski at 10:43 a.m. 



AGENDA ITEM 7
Scientific Endeavors



AGENDA ITEM 8
Miscellaneous Matters



AGENDA ITEM 8
Colorado Water Congress Summer Conference Update



AGENDA ITEM 9
Citizen Comments



AGENDA ITEM 10
Future Meetings



FUTURE MEETINGS/EVENTS

 UGRWCD Sponsors Taylor Challenge - August 28-30, 2024
 Labor Day Holiday - Offices Closed - September 2, 2024
 TLUG Meeting - September 9, 2024 at 8:30 AM
 Water Quality & Quantity Program Meeting - September 11, 2024 at 11 AM
 Watershed Management Planning Meeting - September 11, 2024 at 1:30 PM
 Gunnison Basin Roundtable Meeting - September 16, 2024 at 3 PM
 Colorado River District Annual Water Seminar - September 20, 2024 at CMU
 UGRWCD Board Meeting - September 23, 2024 at 5:30 PM
 C9 Summit in Crested Butte - October 1 and 2, 2024 (Center for the Arts)
 UGRWCD Board Meeting - October 28, 2024 at 5:30 PM

  



AGENDA ITEM 11
Summary of Action Items



AGENDA ITEM 12
Adjournment


	AGENDA - August 26, 2024
	Agenda Item 3 - Consent Agenda Items
	Approval of July 22, 2024 Minutes
	Monthly Budget Summary
	Consideration of Expenses

	Agenda Item 4 - 2025 Budget
	Discussion of Strategic Plan Spreadsheet for 2025
	Preliminary Estimate of Asessor's Valuations

	Agenda Item 5 - General Counsel Update
	Agenda Item 6 - Basin Water Supply Update
	Agenda Item 7 -  General Manager, Staff and Committee Updatess
	Treasurer's Report
	General Manager's Update 
	Projects & Fundraising
	Staffing
	Water Quality & Quantity
	Education and Outreach Committee Udate 
	Taylor Local User's Group Update 
	August 8, 2024 Meeting





	Scientific Endeavors

	Agenda Item 8- Miscellaneous Matters
	Colorado Water Congress Summer Conference Update

	Agenda Item 9- Citizens Comments
	Agenda Item 10 - Future Meetings
	Agenda Item 11 - Summary of Meeting Action Items
	Agenda Item 12- Adjournment
	240826 Agenda_revised_final.pdf
	Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	AGENDA - REGULAR MEETING
	Revised
	Monday, August 26, 2024


	240826 Agenda_revised_final.pdf
	Upper Gunnison River Water Conservancy District
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	AGENDA - REGULAR MEETING
	Revised
	Monday, August 26, 2024





